
REGULAR MEETING IN CITY COUNCIL CONVENED: 
DECEMBER 7, 2020 ABSENT ADJOURNED: 
TIME: 8:00 PM LOCATION: CITY HALL, 140 MAIN STREET 2ND~LOOR 

R C~i~~ 

~:~ 

2029 ~~4; - 3 P i2~ 15 

This meeting of the City Council will be held virtually on Monday, December 7, 2020 at 8:00 PM with 
Councilors attending im person and/or remotely. NO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE WILL BE PERMITTED. 
This meeting will be televised on WMCT-TV (Comcast Channel 8 or Verizon/Fios Channel 34) or you can 
view the meeting using the link under the Meeting Videos tab on the city website (www.marlborough-ma.gov). 

1. Minutes, City Council Meeting, November 16, 2020. 

2. JOINT TAX CLASSIFICATION PUBLIC HEARING with the Board of Assessors to determine the 
percentage of the local tax levy to be borne by each class of property for Fiscal Year 2021. 

xX TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PUBLIC HEARING PLEASE CALL 1-617-433-9462 AND 
ENTER THE CONFERENCE ID 697 153 712 #. Xx 

3. Communication from the Mayor, re: Tax Classification Hearing Information and Tax Levy Offset 
Transfer Requests totaling $1,213,384.01. 

4. Communication from the Mayor, re: Grant Acceptance in the amount of $21,600.00 from the 
Department of Environmental Protection awarded to the Department of Public Works to offset the rising 
costs of processing recyclable materials. 

5. Communication from the Mayor, re: Gift Acceptance in the amount of $7,500.00 from Digital Federal 
Credit Union (DCU) donated to the Police Department to support the departments youth programming 
efforts and the Christmas Heroes for Helpers program. 

6. Communication from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed Ordinance Amendment to Chapter 
270 Building and Site Development §9 "Fees" as recommended by the Mayor and Building 
Commissioner., in proper legal form, Order No. 20-1008134. 

7. Communication from Assistant City Solicitor Jason Piques, re: Application for LED Sign Special 
Permit, from Viewpoint Sign &Awning on behalf of Dunkin Donuts, 269 East Main Street, in proper 
legal form, Order No. 20-1008085B. 

8. Commlrnication from Assistant City Solicitor Jason Piques, re: Application for Modification of Special 
Permit from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of Garden Remedies, Inc., to amend condition #8 relative 
to the hours of operation for the medical and adult use marijuana retail establishment located at 416 
Boston Post Road East, in proper legal form, Order No. 1 8/20-1 0073 1 8H. 

9. Communication from Code Enforcement Officer Ethan Lippett, re: Request for Approval of a Flat Wall 
Sign, Emporium Brasil, 581 Boston Post Road East, within the Wayside District. 

Electronic devices, including laptops, cell phones, pagers, and PDAs must be turned off or put in silent mode 
upon entering the City Council Chamber, and any person violating this rule shall be asked to leave the 
chambere Express authorization to utilize such devices may be granted by the President for recordkeeping 
purposes. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 DECEMBER 7, 2020 

10. Communication from Attorney Brian Falk on behalf of WP Marlborough MA Owner, LLC (Waypoint 
Residential), r~;: Request to Extend Time Limitations to February 28, 2021 at 11:00 PM, on the 
Application for Special Permit to build a multifamily residential project in the Business District to be 
known as Walcott Heritage Farms, consisting of 188 units in 4 buildings at 339 Boston Post Road East 
(McGee Farm)5 Order No. 20m1007995G. 

11. Communication from the Public Employee Retirement Administration Commission (PERAC) re: 
Required FY22 Appropriation in the amount of $9,524,575.00. 

12. Communication from Central 1VIA Mosquito Control Project, re: Notice of 2021 Commission meeting 
dates. 

13. Minutes of Boards, Commissions and Committees: 
a) School Committee, October 13, 2020, October 27, 2020 &November 10, 2020. 
b) Commission on Disabilities, October 6, 2020. 
c) Conservation Commission, October 15, 2020 ~ November 5, 20200 
d) Council. on Aging Board, October 13, 2020, 
e) Marlborough Historical Commission, August 20, 2020 &October 15, 2020. 
~ Library Board of Trustees, October 6, 2020, 
g) Parks &Recreation Commission, October 7, 2020. 

14. CLAIMS: 
a) Flavia Sousa, 15 Hunter Avenue, #6A, residential mailbox claim (2b). 

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES: 

UNFINISHED BUSII~IESS: 

From Personnel Committee 

15. Order No. 20-•1008119: Reappointment of Eileen Bristol fora 2-year term effective from date of 
confirmation. 

Recommendation of the Personnel Committee is to approve. Councilor Doucette moved to approve 
the appointment; the motion was seconded and approved 3-0. 

16. Order No. 20-1008120: Appointment of Mary Watson Avery to the Cultural Council fora 3-year 
term effective from date of Council confirmation. 

Recommendation of the Personnel Committee is to approve. Councilor Doucette moved to approve 
the appointment; the motion was seconded and approved 3-0. 

17. Order No. 20-1008131: Appointment Patrick Jones as Finance Director/Tt°easurer fora 3-year term 
effective from date of Council confirmation. 

Recommendation of the Personnel Committee is to approve. Councilor Doucette moved to approve 
the appointment; the motion was seconded and approved 3-0. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 DECEMBER 7, 2020 

18. Order No. 2(I-1008132: Appointment of Barbara Pellegrini Allen to the Commission on 
Disabilities for° a 3myear term effective from date of Council confirmation. 

Recommendation of the Personnel Committee is to approve. Councilor Doucette moved to approve 
the appointment; the motion was seconded and approved 3-0. 

From Finance Committee 

19. Order No. 20-1008134: Proposed amendment to the City Code, Chapter 270 Building and Site 
Development, section 9 Fees with proposed changes as recommended by the Mayor and the 
Building Commissioner. 

Recommendation of the Finance Committee is to approve. Councilors discussed the revised fee 

schedule with t:he Building Commissioner and Mayor. The proposed effective date of the changes is 
July 2021. The Commissioner submitted the city's Inspectional Services fees that have not changed 

since 2004 are low compared to eighteen (18) similar communities and. the proposed changes will more 
accurately reflect the time to process permits. 

Councilors asked for revised versions of tracked and clean copies prior to the meeting and that various 
forms of social rriedia be used to provide advance notice of the new fees to the users—residents, 
developers and tradesmen. 

By roll call the Finance Committee voted 5-0 to approve the amended fee schedule, Chapter 270 
Building and mite Development, section 9 "Fees." (Roll Call Vote: In Favor: Councilors Dumais, 
Tanners, Oram, Perlman and Irish). 

From Urban Affairs Committee 

20. Order No. 20~1008085B: Application by Viewpoint Sign &Awning for an Electronic Message 

Board Sign on behalf of Dunkin Donuts, 269 East Main Street, Map 58, Parce169A. 

Recommendattion of the Urban Affairs Committee is to approve as amended. The petitioner opened 
the meeting informing the committee that the new menu board would be part of a remodel of store 
including upgrade to ordering capabilities. There was discussion about the height bar that is on the back 
of the building and suggestion to put warning signage before customers turn the corner and find they 
cannot continue due to the clearance bar. The petitioner agreed to include a condition requiring signage 
to warn motorists of the clearance bar. The committee then continued discussion of the draft Special 
Permit decision the petitioner provided. 

Changes were :recommended as follows: 

o Add ~ r~ew #8 to Procedural Findings to read: At the public hearing no public spoke in favor or 
against the permit. 

o Condition #1-delete letters a), b), and c) so it reads in part "and in addition the Menu sign shall 
be turned off when the restaurant is not open for business." 

o Add in new condition #3 to place a sign on west side of property to warn motorists of height 
clearance. 

Councilor Doucette moved to recommend approval of the LED electronic message (menu) sign permit 
as amended; the motion was seconded, and the vote carried SmOo The chair will ask for a Suspension of 
Rules to have this referred to Solicitar to be put in proper form for vote at the December 7, 2020 meeting. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK 

Steven W. Kerrigan 
140 Main St. 

Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3775 FAX (508) 460-3723 

NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

nr ear 

'1~ t• j~li ~~f ~UL. 

. 

~"... V 
I'• '~. . a. Imo! .; 4, ~ ~. 4l a 

2u?~ '_''~~ ~ Q A, 1~ 5 S 

Regular meexing or the City Council was held on Monday, November i 6, LG20 at 8:00 FM in City 
Council Chambers, City Hall. City Councilors Present: Ossing, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, 
Navin &Landers. Councilors Participating Remotely: Wagner, Oram, Perlman & Robey. Meeting 
adjourned at 9:28 PM. 

Council President Ossing explained that this meeting is being held under the Emergency Order of 
the Governor allowing relief from the Open Meeting Law (MGL c. 30A §20). The Emergency 
Order allows fog remote participation by public bodies. President Ossing further stated. that all 
votes of the City Council will be taken by roll call vote pursuant to 940 CMR 29.10. 

The City Colzncil President asked for a roll call to confirm attendance of all City Colmcilors. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of the City Council meeting, November 2, 2020, FILE; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Petition from Eversource Energy to install 
approximately 465' of 8" Intermediate Pressure gas main as part of a system improvement 
on South Street between 417 South Street and Maple Street, Order No. 20-1008136, all 
were heard who wish to ~e heard, hearing closed at 8:13 PM; adopted. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, 
Oram, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 2 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

ORDERED: That the PUBLIC HEARING on the Application for Modification of Special Permit 
from Attorney Brian Falk, on behalf of Garden Remedies, Inc., to amend condition #8 
relative to the hours of operation for the medical and adult use marijuana retail 
establishment located at 416 Boston Post Road East, Order No. 18/20~1007318G, all were 
heard who wish to be heard, hearing closed at 8:28 PM; adopted. 

Councilors Present: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, 
Ora~i, Ossing, Perlman & Robey. 

President Ossing called a recess at 8:28 PM and ret~.irned to open meeting at 8:30 PM. 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amoLult of $80,000.00 which moves funds from 
PEG Fund to IT Equipment to fund upgrades for Accela for various departments, referred 
to the FINANCE COMMITTEE; adopted. 

~~`(0 ~~RCBOR~~GH 
BUDGET i~NS~E~S -

C~Pi; ~ E~C?~IYE~;~ ~~1 

FROG ~GCA~i: T0~(~OU~1: 
~vail~l~ 
BalaP ~mr~~t Q~g ~ ~;~i ~cco~# ~e~cr~io~ ~rr~ ~ ~~ C~a O~~i ~cv~~ ~~s~~ia~; 

0,1?~.~3 O,O~O.QO ~?~~0~ 4I~~0 ~~ei~sR~s~~~--F~G~~~s ~~,~0.~ ~1~30~~ ~~1$ I~E~ipr~~ 

~v~~r~ ~~ PEG ~~ fc~ ~~cc~~ ~r~c~s 

~O,OOQ00 Toth 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

X1.00 



IN CITY COUNCIL 3 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

ORDERED: That the Transfer Request in the amount of $4,154.67 which moves funds from P/T 
Mail Clerk to Retirement Fund to fund the additional retirement system. appropriation for 
an employee on military leave, APPROVED; adopted. 

CITY OF ~1RRlBOR~JGH 
BUQGETTRRNSFERS --

(APT: ~~1ita FISG~LYE~~ 2 29 

FR~I~ ~CCOUNi: TO hCGOUNT: 
Atrailahle :~ ~il~t~e 
Ba!u~e ~m~n! Org G~~e Ot~ect a~c~~t (~sC(I~tf0t1: ~f(l0U(~ Org Code Objet ~Uca~f Desuriptioa: B~ance 

X11,100.00 ~4,1~~.67 993~0~1 50 88 P~f~a~C erk ~4.1~.~7 ~194IX106 ~111Q Rea~e~~ Fed 

Rea~~: Ur~ll~ ~silia~ R~sc~: Su~le~~al ap~o~~afia~ fa mfi~a~ ~rr~~e 

S~.iv4.S7 Thal S4.1~.6t To'~ 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Communication from City Solicitor Jason Grossfield, re: Proposed. Tax 
Increment Financing (TIF) Agreement with Revance Therapeutics, Inc. and BH GRP 
TCAM Owner LL~C fora 79,000 square foot facility and parking facilities to be constructed 
at 100, 110, 250 & 350 Campus Drive, in proper legal form, Order No. 20-1008135, FILE; 
adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

Suspension of the Ruies requested to allow Assistant DPW Commissioner Scott to 
speak— granted. 

Y~~a: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERF'sD: That pursuant to MGL c. 40, § 3, the City of Marlborough grants a permanent utility 
easement, to be executed by the Mayor on behalf of the City, to the Massachusetts Electric 
Company (a/k/a "National Grid") and Verizon New England, Inc., constituting a Grant of 
Easement relating to the installation of electric equipment for the charging stations at' city 
property located at 45-47 Bolton. Street, Marlborough, APPROVED; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

~;.uC 



IN CITY COUNCIL 4 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

ORDERED: That the Communication from Assistant City Solicitor Jason Piques, re: 
Application for Special Permit from Local Roots NE Inc., to operate an Adult Use 
Marijuana Retail Dispensary, 910 Boston Post Road East, Suite 100, in proper legal form, 
Order No. 20-1008062B, MOVED TO #11 and FILE; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perinnan, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Application for Renewal of Junk Dealer/Secondhand Dealer License, 
ecoATM, LLC, 601 Donald J. Lynch Boulevard, referred to the PUBLIC SERVICES 
COlVIMITTEE; adopted. 

Yea: ~1-1l~ay: Q 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Minutes of following Boards, Commissions and Committees, FILE; 
adopted. 

a) Board of Assessors, May 4, 2020. 
b) Municipal Aggregation Committee, October 29, 2020 
c) Planning Board, October 19, 2020. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

Reports of Committees: 

Councilor Dumais reported the following out of the Personnel Committee: 

City Council Personnel Committee 
Monday, November 9, 2020; 6:30 PM 

In Council Chambers and via Microsoft Teams 

Personnel members in Chamber: Chairman Dumais, Councilor Doucette and Colulcilor Landers 
Other members in Chamber: Councilors Irish, Navin, Ossing and Tunnera arrived late 
Other members participating remotely: Councilors Robey, Perlman and Oram arrived late 

Also Present in Chamber: Mayor Vigeant, Mayor's Aide Trish Bernard, City Auditor Smith, 
City Collector Bristol and Finance Director Jones; Participating remotely: Barbara Pellegrini, 
Mary Watson Avery 

The meeting convened at 6:30 PM. 

11-2-20 —Order No. 20-1008132: Communication from Mayor Vigeant with appointment of 
Barbara Pellegrini Allen to the Commission on Disabilities fora 3-year term effective from date 
of Council confirmation. 
Councilor L)oucette moved to approve the appointment; the motion vas seconded and approved 
3-0 



IN CITY COUNCIL 5 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

11-2-20 —Order No. 20-1008131: Communication from Mayor Vigeant with appointment Patrick 
Jones as Finance Director/Treasurer fora 3-year term effective from date of Council confirmation. 
Councilor Doucette moved to approve the appointment; the motion was seconded and approved 
3-0 

10-19-20 —Order No. 20-1008119: Communication from. Mayor Vigeant with appointment of 
Eileen Bristol fora 2-year term effective from date of confirmation. 
Councilor Doucette moved. to approve the appointment; the motion was seconded and approved 
3-0 

11-2-20 —Order No. 20-1008120: Commtu~ication from Mayor Vigeant with appointment of 
Mary Watson Avery to the Cultural Council fora 3-year term effective from date of Council 
confirmation. 
Councilor Doucette moved to approve the appointment; the motion was seconded and approved 
3-0 

The Committee discussed Order No. 20-1008108, the Mayor's proposed amendment to the City 
Code re staring minimum rate and annual vacation for `other employees.' The ordinance was 
postponed in committee. 

Motion made and seconded to adjourn; The meeting adjourned at 7:55 PM 

Councilor Irish reported the following out of the Finance Committee: 

Marlborough City Council Finance Committee 
Monday November 9, 2020 

In Council Chambers 

Finance members in Chamber: Chairman Irish, Councilor Dumais, Councilor Tiu~nera 
Finance members participating remotely: Councilor Perlman and Councilor Oram 
Other members in Chamber: Councilors Navin, Landers, Ossing, and Doucette 
Other members participating remotely: Councilor Robey 

Also Present in Chamber: Mayor Vigeant, Mayor's Aide Trish Bernard, City Auditor Diane 
Smith, Finance Director Patrick Jones; Participating remotely: Building Commissioner Jeff 
Cooke; City Solicitor Jason Grossfield; MEDC Director Meredith Harris; Brian Blagg, Tyler Hales 
and Austin Barrett for Revance 

The meeting convened at 8:00 PM. 

Order No. 10-1008135: Communication from Mayor Vigeant with proposed Tax Increment 
Financing agreement (TIF) with REVANCE THERAPEUTICS, INC and BH GRP TCAM 
Owner, LL~C fora 79,000 s.f. facility with parking facilities to be constructed at 100, 110, 250 
and 350 Campus Drive. 

The Finance Committee reviewed the Mayor's letter dated October 29, 2020 requesting the 
approval of the Tax Increment Financing agreement with the City of Marlborough, together with 
1) preliminary application from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts; 2) intent to apply; 3) 
resolution amd 4) the TIF. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 6 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

By Roll call the Finance Committee voted 3-2 to approve the following: 
• The TIF agreement 
• Tl1e City Council Resolution 

Roll Call Vote: In Favor: Tunnera, Oram and Irish; In Opposition: Perlman and Dumais 

Meredith Harris, MEDC Director will submit TIF compliance report to City Council. 

Order No. 20-1008134: Proposed amendment to the City Code, Chapter 270 Building and 
Site Development, section 9 Fees with proposed changes as recommended by the Mayor and 
the Building Commissioner. 

Councilors discussed the revised fee schedule with the Building Commissioner and Mayor. The 
~rop~se~ effective date ~f the charges is July 202?. ThP Commissioner sul~mitte~. the cit;'s 
Inspectional Services fees that have not changed since 2004 are low compared to eighteen (l 8) 
similar cnmrnunities and the proposed changes will more accurately reflect the time to process 
permits. 

Councilors asked for revised versions of tracked and clean copies prior to the meeting and that 
various forms of social media be used to provide advance notice of the new fees to the users—
residents, developers and tradesmen. 

By roll call the Finance Committee voted 5-0 to approve the amended fee schedule, Chapter 270 
Building and Site Development, section 9 L`Fees." 

Roll Call Vote: In Favor: Councilors Dumais, Tunnera, Oram, Perlman and Irish 

By roll ca11, the Finance Committee voted 5-0 to adjourn. 

Roll Call Vote: In Favor: Councilors Dumais, Tunnera, Oram, Perlman. and Irish 

Finance Committee adjourned at 9:36 PM 

Councilor Robey reported the following out of the Urban Affairs Committee: 

City Council Urban Affairs Committee 
Thursday, November 5, 2020 — 7:00 PM 

In Cotulcil Chambers and via Microsoft Teams 
Minlrtes and Report 

Voting me~abers present in Chambers: Chairman Katie Robey, Councilor Landers, Councilor 
Doucette, Councilor Wagner and Councilor Navin. 
Others in Chambers: Cotulcilor Ossing. 

Others attending via Microsoft Teams: Councilors Oram and Perlman; for DLulkin Donuts-
owner Alex DiPietro and Sean Cronin-Viewpoint Sign and Awning; for Ewiva Trattoria-Kevin 
Eriksen--General Counsel, R.A Ventures, Anthony DePalma--Ewiva Trattoria Director of 
Culinary, N[arcie Day--Ewiva Trattoria Chief Operations Officer, and Pam Wilderman, Code 
Enforcement, City of Marlborough. 

With all voting committee members in Council Chambers, the chair stated no roll call was 
necessary and votes would be by show of hands. 



1N CITY COUNCIL 7 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

Order No. 20-1008085: Application by Viewpoint Sign &Awning for an Electronic Message 
Board Sign on behalf of Dunkin Donuts, 269 East Main Street, Map 58, Parce169A. 

The petitioner opened the meeting informing the committee that the new menu board would be 
part of a remodel of store including upgrade to ordering capabilities. There was discussion about 
the height bar that is on the back of the building and suggestion to put warning signage before 
customers turn the corner and find they cannot continue due to the clearance bar. The petitioner 
agreed to include a condition requiring signage to warn motorists of the clearance bar. The 
committee then continued discussion of the draft Special Permit decision the petitioner provided. 

Changes were recommended as follows: 

o Add a new #8 to Procedural Findings to read: At the public hearing no public spoke 
iii iavo~ 01 agaiiZsi the pe1111ii. 

o Condition # 1delete letters a), b), and c) so it reads in part "and in addition the Menu 
sign shall be turned off when the restaurant is not open for business." 

o Add in new condition #3 to place a sign on west side of property to warn motorists 
of height clearance. 

Councilor Doucette moved to recommend approval of the LED electronic message (menu) 
sign permit as amended; the motion was seconded, and the vote carried 5-0. The chair will 
ask for a Suspension of Rules to have this referred to Solicitor to be put in proper form for vote at 
the December 7, 2020 meeting. 

Order No. 16/20-1006443AAF: Application for three previously installed. signs, Ewiva 
Trattoria, 142 Apex Drive. 

The discussion began with Attorney Eriksen stating the case for why the signs should be approved. 
He reviewed the language in the Hospitality and Recreation Mixed Use Overlay District 
(HRMUOD) approved by the Cotulcil. Chair Robey then read the letter from Ethan Lippitt, Code 
Enforcement Officer into the record. She stated that the amended HRMUOD made it clear the City 
Council has Site Plan Approval authority for signs within the project and noted applications were 
not submitted. to the Council until after the building signs were cited by Code Enforcement for 
violating the ordinance. The committee held a lengthy discussion regarding the signs and. their 
characteristics, more specifically the excessive size, the primary purpose to attract customers to 
the restaurant, the negative depiction of members of Italian descent, the ramifications of approving 
the signs when other restaurants are also struggling to attract business, especially d~.ie to the impact 
of the COVID-19 virus. The chair reiterated although there was language in the HRMIJOD for the 
Council to vary the requirements of Section H Signage, it does not allow the body to waive the 
provisions of Section 526 of the City Code which specifically states in 526°4 "No sign shall be 
painted or posted directly on the exterior surface of any wall." 

Councilor Doucette moved to deny the sign application for the 4' X 4' flat wall sign that 
included "It:alian Inspired Locally Made." The motion was seconded, and the vote carried 5-
0. 

Councilor lloucette moved to deny the sign application for the 30' X 16' flat wall sign 
depicting 3 chefs baking pizza. The motion was seconded, and. the vote carried 5~0. 

Councilor Doucette moved to deny the sign application for the 79' X 10' flat wall sign 
depicting tb~e name of the restaurant. The motion was seconded, and the vote carried 5-0. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 8 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

The chair will ask for a Suspension of the Rules requesting deliberation and action by the full 
Council at the Novemberl6, 2020 meeting. 

Motion made and seconded to adjouxn; meeting adjourned at 8:09P1V1, carried 5-0. 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted 

Yea: 8 —Nay: 3 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Ossing, & Robey. 
Nay: Dumais, Oram &Perlman. 

•' ~ ~ 
RESOLUTIOlZT 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marlborough desires a beneficial economic 
use creating jobs for local residents, expanding business within the City, and developing a 
healthy robust economy and stronger tax base for Map 111, Parcel 1 (including portions 
thereo fl on the Marlborough Assessor's Map; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Marlborough intends to use tax increment 
financing as an economic development tool created by the Massachusetts Economic 
Development Incentive Program based on the ability of the City of Marlborough, in 
accordance with needs and community benefits of a specific project, that are reasonably 
proportional to the economic development incentives from State and local government and 
the resulting economic development benefits; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Marlborough that the following activities which are necessary to pursue a Certified Project 
designation be authorized: 

1. The CityCouncil of the City of Marlborough hereby requests that the 
Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating Council approve Revance 
Therapeutics, Inc.'s application for an EDIP Certified Project; and further, that: 

a. The project is consistent with the City of Marlborough's economic 
development objectives and is likely to increase employment opportunities 
for Marlborough residents; 

b. The project will not overburden the City of Marlborough's infrastructure and 
utilities; 

c. The project as described in the proposal has a strong likelihood that it will 
cause a significant influx or growth in business activity, will create a 
significant number of jobs and not merely replace or relocate current jobs 
within the Commonwealth, and will contribute significantly to the resiliency 
of the Marlborough economy; and 

d. The City Council approves Revance Therapeutics, Inc.'s request that the 
project be designated by the Massachusetts Economic Assistance 
Coordinating Council as an EDIP Certified Project for fifteen (15) years. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 9 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

2. The City Council of the City of Marlborough agrees to authorize the use of tax 
increment financing, authorizes the Mayor to enter into a tax increment financing 
agreement with Revance Therapeutics, Inc. and BH GRP TCAM Owner LLC, and 
authorizes submission of the tax increment financing agreement to the 
Massachusetts Economic Assistance Coordinating Council. 

APP]~OVED; adopted. 

Yea: 9 ~ Nay: 2 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, & Robey. 
Nay: Dumais &Perlman 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Application for LED Sign Special Permit, from Viewpoint Sign &Awning 
on behalf of Dunkin Donuts, 269 East Main Street, referred to the CITY SOLICITOR 
TO ]BE PLACED IN PROPER LEGAL FORM FOR THE DECEMBER 7, 2020 
COUNCIL MEETING; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Application/Request for waiver pursuant to Chapter 650 §35 H (8) of the 
City Code from Ewiva Trattoria Marlborough, LLC fora 4' X 4' flat wall sign installed 
at 142 Apex Drive, within the HRMUOD, DENIED; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yeao Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

Suspension► of the Rules requested —granted 

Yea° 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea ~ Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Application/Request for waiver pursuant to Chapter 650 §35 H (8) of the 
City Code from Ewiva Trattoria Marlborough, LLC for a 30' X 16' flat wall sign installed 
at 142 Apex Drive, within the HRMUOD, DENIED; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 10 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

Suspension of the Rules requested —granted 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED: That the Application/Request for waiver pursuant to Chapter 650 §3S H (8) of the 
City Code from Ewiva Trattoria Marlborough, LLC fora 79' X 10' flat wall sign installed 
at 142 Apex Drive, within the HRMUOD, DENIED; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlixian, & Robey. 

•'~ ~ 
IN CITY COUNCIL 

DECISION ON A SPECIAL PERMIT 
LOCAL ROOTS NE INC. 
ORDER NO.20-100&062C 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special 
Permit to Local Roots NE Inc. (the "Applicant") to build and operate an Adult Use Marijuana 
Retail Establishment at 910 Boston Post Road East, Suite 100, Marlborough, Massachusetts, as 
provided in this Decision and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. ThP Applicant is a duly organized and. existing corporation having a business address of 
910 Boston Post Road East, Suite 310, Marlborough, MA 01752. 

2. The Applicant's business will be located at 910 Boston Post Road East, Suite 100, 
Marlborough, Massachusetts, as shown on Marlborough Assessors Map 62 as Parcel 21 
(the "Site"). The Site's owner is Blackcomb Associates, LLC with a business address of 
1 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA 01588. 

3. In accordance with Article VI, § 650-17, § 650-18(46), and § 650-32 of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Marlborough, the Applicant proposes to operate an Adult Use 
Marijuana Retail Establishment at the Site (the "Use"). 

4. The Site is located in the Wayside Zoning District with frontage on Boston Post Road 
(Route 20). 

5. The overall Site has an area of 61,416 +/- square feet (1.4099 acres). 

6. The Use will occupy an existing unit at the Site with an area of 2,650 +/- square feet. 

7. The Applicant filed with City Clerk of the City of Marlborough an Application for a 
Special Permit ("Application") for the Use, as provided in this Decision. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 11 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

8. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of abutters, 
filing fees, and the following plans: (i) a plan entitled "Parking Plan of Land in 
Marlborough Massachusetts owned by Blackcomb Associates, LLC of property at 910 
Boston Post Road East" by Thompson-Liston Associates dated August 2, 2018; (ii) a 
floor plan entitled "Proposed Condition Plan" dated July 20, 2020, (collectively the 
"Plans"). 

9. The Application was certified by the Building Commissioner of the City of Marlborough, 
acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, as having complied 
with Rule 7 of the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the City Council for the 
issuance of a Special Permit. 

10. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council and applicable statutes of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council established a date for a public 
hearing on the Application and the City Clerk for the City of Marlborough caused notice 
of the same to advertised and determined that notice of the same was provided to abutters 
entitled thereto in accordance with applicable regulations and law. 

11. The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40A, 
opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, September 14, 2020. The hearing 
was closed on that date. 

12. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public hearing 
detailing the Use, describing its impact upon municipal services, the neighborhood, and 
traffic. 

13. At the public hearing, no members of the public spoke in favor of the Use. An email from 
two residents dated August 3, 2020, was read into the record as being opposed. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the City 
Council for the issuance of a Special Permit. 

B. The City Council finds that the proposed Use of the Site is an appropriate use and in 
harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Marlborough when subject to the appropriate terms and conditions as provided herein. 
The City Council makes these findings subject to the completion and adherence by the 
Applicant, its successors andlor assigns to the conditions more fully set forth herein. 

C. The City Council fords that the Site is located in the portion of the Wayside District along 
Massachusetts State Highway 20 (Boston Post Road) near the Sudbury town line with 
frontage along Massachusetts State Highway 20 (Boston Post Road), in accordance with 
§ 650-18(46)(a) and (b) of the Zoning Ordinance, and that the Site is not located within 
500 feet of a school or daycare center, in accordance with § 650-32.F.1 of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

D. In accordance with § 650-32.0 of the Zoning Ordinance, the City Council hereby 
determines that any adverse effects of the Use will not outweigh its beneficial impacts to 
the City or the neighborhood, in view of the particular characteristics of the Site and of 
the proposal in relation to the Site, based upon consideration of the following: 



IN CITY COUNCIL 12 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

1. Social, economic, or community needs which are served by the proposal: 

Finding: The Use will provide a safe and convenient location for adults to obtain 
adult use marijuana and marijuana infused products. 

2. Traffic flow and safety, including parking and loading: 

Finding: The Site will safely accommodate expected traffic flow from the Use 
and provide adequate parking and loading capacity. 

3. Adequacy of utilities and other public services: 

Finding: The Site provides adequate utilities and public services for the Use. 

4. l~Teighborhood character and social structures: 

Finding: The Use is consistent with the established retail area in the vicinity of 
the Site. 

5. Impacts on the natural environment: 

Finding: The Use will have no greater impact than the established retail uses in 
the area. 

6. Potential fiscal impact, including impact on City services, tax base, and 
employment: 

Finding: The Use will be revenue positive, with additional revenues coming from 
a local sales tax and host community agreement impact fees. 

7. Hours of operation: 

Finding: The hours of operation of the Use are specifically conditioned below. 

8. Requiring that contact information be provided to the Chief of Police, the 
Building Commissioner, and the Special Permit Granting Authority: 

Finding: The provision of contact information is specifically conditioned below. 

9. Requiring payment of a commlmity impact fee: 

Finding: The City and the Applicant have entered a host community agreement 
that requires the payment of impact fees in accordance with statutory 
requirements. 

10. Requiring the submission to the Special Permit Granting Authority of the same 
annual reports that must be provided to the Massachusetts Cannabis Control 
Commission: 

Finding: This requirement is specially conditioned below. 

11. Requiring regular inspections by City officials or their agents, and access to the 
wane records which are available for inspection to the Massachusetts Cannabis 
Control Commission: 

Finding: This requirement is specially conditioned below. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 13 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

12. Requiring employees to undergo a criminal background check, including but not 
limited to CORI and an additional background .check, by the Chief of Police who 
sha11 have the authority to disapprove the employment of any persons) as a result 
of said background check: 

Finding: This requirement is specially conditioned below. 

13. Requiring surveillance cameras, capable of 24-hour video recording, archiving 
recordings and ability to immediately produce images, in, on, around or at the 
premises: 

Finding: This requirement is specially conditioned below. 

14. Prohibiting the sale of any materials or items unrelated to the purposes of 
registration by the Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission, including, 
without limitation, tobacco products, clove cigarettes, or e-cigarettes: 

Finding: This requirement is specially conditioned below. 

15. The ability for the Business to: 
a. provide a secure indoor waiting area for clients; 
b. provide an adequate and secure pick-up/drop-off area for clients, customers 

and products; 
c. provide adequate security measures to ensure that no individual 

participant will pose a direct threat to the health or safety of other 
individuals; 

d. adequately address issues of traffic demand, parking, and queuing, 
especially at peak periods at the Business, and its impact on neighboring 
uses; and 

e. provide opaque exterior windows; 

Finding: These requirements are specially conditioned below. 

16. Signs and signage: 

Finding: Prior to seeking an initial sign permit from the City, the Applicant, its 
successors andJor assigns, shall submit to the City Council renderings of its 
proposed signage, which shall comply with the City's Sign Ordinance. 

17. Names of businesses, business logos and symbols, subj ect to state and federal law 
and regulations: 

Finding: Prior to commencing operations, the Applicant, its successors and/or 
assigns, shall submit to the City Council its business name, logos, and symbols, 
all of which shall comply with state and federal law and regulations. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 14 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

E. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the 
Applicant a Special Permit to operate an Adult Use Marijuana Retail Establishment, 
SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which conditions shall be 
binding on the Applicant, its successors andlor assigns: 

1. Construction in Accordance with Applicable Laws. Construction is to be in 
accordance with all applicable Building Codes and Zoning Regulations in effect in 
the City of Marlborough and the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. 

2. Compliance with Applicable Laws. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns 
agrees to comply with all municipal, state, and federal rules, regulations, and 
ordinances as they may apply to the construction, maintenance, and operation of 
the Use. 

3. Site Plan Review. The issuance of the Special Permit is fiirther subject to detailed 
Site Plan Review in accordance with the City of Marlborough site plan review 
ordinance prior to the issuance of the building permit, as required by § 650-32.E of 
the Zoning Ordinance. Any additional changes, alterations, modifications or 
amendments, as required during the process of Site Plan Review, shall be further 
conditions attached to the building permit, and no occupancy permit shall be issued 
until the Applicant has complied with all conditions. Subsequent Site Plan Review 
shall be consistent with the conditions of this Special Permit and the Plans 
submitted, reviewed and approved by the City Council as the Special Permit 
Granting Authority. 

4. Incorporation of Submissions. All plans, photo renderings, site evaluations, briefs 
and other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of the Application, and 
as amended or revised during the application/hearing process before the City 
Council and/or the City Council's Urban Affairs Committee, axe herein 
incorporated into and become a part of this Special Permit and become conditions 
and requirements of the same, unless otherwise altered by the City Council. 

5. Compliance with State Requirements. In accordance with § 650-18(46)(c) of the 
Zoning Ordinance, the Use shall comply with all statutes and regulations of the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts for the licensure and operation of an Adult Use 
Marijuana Retail Establishment. 

6. Securi 

a. As shown on the Plans, the Applicant, its successors andlor assigns, shall 
maintain a secure entrance lobby/waiting area providing a physical separation 
between the exterior door of the unit and interior areas of the unit where 
marijuana and marijuana infused products are dispensed and sold, with 
security personnel available during operating hours to screen individuals 
arriving at the unit, to ensure that interior areas of the unit are only accessible 
to qualified patients/caregivers or persons over the age of 21 and to ensure 
that no individuals pose a direct threat to the health or safety of others. 

b. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall maintain a secure pick-
up/drop-off area for patients, customers, and products. 



IN CITY COUNCIL 15 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

c. The Use sha11 have opaque exterior windows. 

d. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall maintain adequate staffing 
so that customers may make purchases in an efficient manner to avoid 
queuing and impacts on neighboring uses. 

e. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall maintain surveillance 
cameras capable of 24-hour video recording, archiving recordings, and the 
ability to immediately produce images, in, on, around, or at the Use. 

7. Processing and Odors. There shall be no processing or manufacturing of marijuana 
or marijuana infiised products as part of the Use. Marijuana and marijuana products 
sha11 be pre-packaged and sealed prior to arriving at the Site. Any odors associated 
with marijuana and marijuana infused products shall be limited to the interior ~f 
the unit. There shall be no onsite consumption or use of marijuana or marijuana 
infused products associated with the Use. 

8. Hours. The maximum hours of operation of the Use shall be Monday through 
Saturday, 10:00 AM to 8:00 PM, and Slmday from 10:00 AM to 5:00 PM. 

9. Contact Information. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall provide 
current contact information of management and staff to the Chief of Police, the 
Building Commissioner, and the City Coluicil. 

10. Annual Reports. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall submit to the 
City Cotuicil the same annual reports that must be provided to the Massachusetts 
Cannabis Control Commission. -

11. Inspections and Records. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall make 
the Use available for regular inspections by City officials or their agents, and shall 
provide City officials or their agents with access to the same records which are 
available for inspection to the Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission. 

12. Background Checks. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall require that 
employees undergo a criminal background check, including but not limited to 
CORI and an additional backgrotu7d .check, by the Chief of Police, who shall have 
the authority to disapprove the employment of any persons) as a result of said 
background check. 

13. Unrelated Materials. The Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall not make 
available for sale as part of the Use any materials or items unrelated to the purposes 
of registration by the Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission, including, 
without limitation, tobacco products, clove cigarettes, or e-cigarettes. 



IN CITY COiJNCIL 16 NOVEMBER 16, 2020 

14. Police Detail. The Applicant, its successors andlor assigns, shall employ a City of 
Marlborough Police detail at the Site during all operating hours for the first sixty 
(60) days after the commencement of operations, unless the Chief of Police 
determines in a letter filed with the City Council that a police detail is not necessary 
during certain times of the day. Within the 60-day period, if the Chief of Police 
determines in a letter filed with the City Council that a police detail is not necessary 
during any hours of operation, then the Applicant shall stop employing a City of 
Marlborough Police detail. Otherwise, at the end of the 60-day period, if the Chief 
of Police determines in a letter filed with the City Council that a police detail is still 
necessary during all operating hours or at' certain times, then the Applicant, its 
successors and/or assigns, shall continue to employ a City of Marlborough Police 
detail until deemed unnecessary by the Chief of Police in a letter filed with the City 
Council. In the event a City of Marlborough Police detail is not available when 
required, the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, shall obtain a private detail. 

15. Recording of Decision. In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts 
General Laws, Chapter 40A, § 11, the Applicant, its successors andlor assigns, at 
its expense shall record this Special Permit in the Middlesex County South Registry 
of Deeds after the City Clerk has certified that the twenty-day period for appealing 
this Special Permit has elapsed with no appeal having been filed, and before the 
Applicant has applied to the Building Commissioner for a building permit. Upon 
recording, the Applicant shall forthwith provide a copy of the recorded Special 
Permit to the City Council's office, the Building Department, and the City 
Solicitor's office. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 

ORDERED There being no further business, the regular meeting of the City Council is herewith 
adjourned at 9:28 PM; adopted. 

Yea: 11 —Nay: 0 
Yea: Wagner, Doucette, Dumais, Tunnera, Irish, Navin, Landers, Oram, Ossing, 
Perlman, & Robey. 



Public Hearing — 2021 Tax Levy 

LEGAL NOTICE 
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK 

FtL.G~~ Y`+~L) q

2020 s~Qy 18 A l~ f 0 

Notice is given that the City Council of the City of Marlborough will hold a Joint Tax Classification 
Public Hearing with the Board of Assessors on Monday, December 7, 2020 at 8:00 PM in Council 
Chambers, 2nd FYoor, City Hall, 140 Main Street, Marlborough, MA to determine the percentage of the local 
tax Ievy to be borne by each class of property for Fiscal Year 2021. Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
40, Section 56 sets forth the procedures and responsibilities under the law. 

PLEASE NOTE: Due to the Covid-19 pandemic and State of F,mergency in Massachusetts, this hearing 
may be conducted by remote participation or in person. If this hearing is to be held remotely, instructions on 
how to participate will be posted on the Marlborough City Council agenda which can be found on the City 
Council page at www.marlborou~h-ma. ov/city-council. Any questions, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office at (508) 460-3775. 

Per Order of the City Council 
Michael H. Ossing, President 



r-ra.-~el.-!~ 

i l ~ ~r rr 
~ ~ ~, u7

I ̀ // / a r• E t .~' G~P.CUJ2~i 

OR 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

December 3, 2020 

City Council President Michael Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Tax Classification Hearing 

Honorable President Ossing &Councilors: 

ax 

FXF"CUTIVE AIDE 

~~~e~e ~ ~ ~ie~z. 

E~iECUTNE SECRETARY 

Enclosed for your information is a recommendation that I am supporting from the Board of Assessor's 
and a corresponding draft motion for the Fiscal Year 2021 T~ Classification Hearing. The enclosed 
documentation was prepared by RRG to assist the City Council in their review of key factors before 
voting to set the tax rate for this fiscal year. Please note the following highlights: 

• CIP Shift Factor: 1.43 
• Residential Shift Factor: 0.8063 
• Residential Property Valuation: 68.94% 
• Commercial, Industrial, Personal Valuation: 31.06% 

To reduce the Fiscal Year 2021 taY levy, pending your approval, I am submitting the following transfer 
requests totaling $ 1,213,384.01: 

1) Transfer in the amount of $ 49,725.00 from Sale of Crraves to offset the FY2021 tax levy 
2) Transfer in the amount of $1,163,659.01 from the Overlay Reserve to offset the FY2021 t~ levy 

Pending approval of the shift factor, the average single-family home in Marlborough will see an estimated 
property taa~ adjustment of $141.00 

Thank you in advance for your consideration. 



C~1:~~7~1.7~1~~ 

The Marlborough City Council votes in accordance with M.G.L. Ch.40, Sec. 56, as amended, the 
percentage of local tax levy which will be borne by each class of real and personal property, 
relative to setting the Fiscal Year 2021 tax rates and set the Residential Factor at 0.8063 with a 
corresponding CIP shift of 1.43 pending approval of the City's annual tax recap by the 
Massachusetts Department of Revenue. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 20-
Adopted 

Approved by the Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 



Office of the Assessors 
140 Main Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
TDD (508) 460-3610 

Phone: (508) 460-3779 

Voted by the Board of Assessors this 24th day of November 2020 
a release of overlay funds for the Fiscal Year as follows: 

2017 $1,163,659.01 

Signed by the Board of Assessors 

MARLBOROUGH ASSESSORS. 

Qf .~u~~~`~` 
C' c~;.~;s.lF,~.y~.. 

'—~ (~~ 
`~1 



11/30/2020 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS --

DEPT: Mayor's Office FISCAL YEAR: 2021 

FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT: 
Available Available 
Balance Amount Org Code Objec4 Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Balance 

$49,725.00 $49,725.00 27000 33020 Sale of Graves $49,725.00 To reduce FY21 Tax Levy $0.00 

Reason: Sale of Graves revenue from FY20 to reduce FY21 tax levy 

$49,725.00 Total $49,725.00 Total 



11/30/2020 

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
BUDGET TRANSFERS --

DEPT: Mayor's Office FISCAL YEAR: 2021 

FROM ACCOUNT: TO ACCOUNT: 
Available Available 
Balance Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Amount Org Code Object Account Description: Balance 

$1,163,659.01 $1,163,659.01 10000 32200 Overlay Reserve $1,163,659.01 To reduce FY21 Tax Levy $0.00 

Reason: Excess overlay from FY17 to reduce FY21 tax Ievy 

$1,163,659.01 Total $1,163,659.01 Total 



Fiscal Year 2021 

Tax l~~sific ti~r~ Hearing 

December 7, 2020 



~~~~ 
~Ffice of the Assessors 

i40 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 4i~~2 

TDD (~i~8) ~6i}-3610 
Phone: (SQ8) X60-3779 

FISCAL'YEAR X021 ANNUA! TAX CLASSIHCATia1~ REPURT 

City Council Mark A. Qram 
h/iicha~l H. tossing 
Samantha Perlman 
Kathleen D. Robey 
Laura Wainer 
David Doucette 
1. Christian Durnais 
Robert J. Tunnera 
John J. Irish 
Sean tUavi~ 
ponald R. Landers 

Board oi~ Assessors Anthony Arruda, Chair 
Ellen Silverstein 
Dav€d t'~anzello 

Assessing Services Regi~anal Resource Group, Inc. 

Mayor Arthur G, Vigeant 

Finance Director Patrick Janes 

City Auclitor Diane Smith 

CLASSt~lCATI4N HEARING DECEMBER 7~~', 202U 



Terminology 

The following are definitions of terms frequently used in the discussion of tax rates. 

Lew: The tax levy (or levy) is the amount of property taxes to be raised. The total amount 
of the approved budget less revenues from other sources like motor vehicle excise, 
municipal fees, and state aid is the amount to be raised from property taxation. In 
MarlboroL~gh, the levy to be raised is reported to the Assessors by the Finance Director. 
Tne fiscal ;year 20211evy is $111,497,172. 

I~1ew UrowL'n Revenue: Property taxes derived from newly taxable properties Like new 
construction, additions, renovations, subdivisions, and personal property. 

Levy Ceiling: The levy ceiling is 2.5 percent of the full value of the city. Based on the 
Marlborough aggregate valuation of $6,515,327,848, the City cannot levy taxes in excess of 
$162,883,196. 

Levy Limit: Also referred to as the "maximum allowable levy", the levy limit is calculated 
by adding 2.5 percent of the previous year's levy limit plus new growth revenue, and 
Proposition 2 1/2 voted overrides and debt exclusions. The fiscal year 2021 levy limit is 
$150,058,642. 

Excess Lew Capacity: Excess levy capacity is the difference between the actual property 
tax levy and the levy limit. Marlborough's tax levy is well below the limit permitted under 
Propositic►n 2 1/z. 

The Fiscal Year 2021 Levy Limit and amount to be raised 

The following is a calculation of Marlborough's levy limit for fiscal year 2021. 

Fiscal year 20201evy limit 
Levy increase allowed under Prop. 2 1/z 
New growth revenue 
Proposition 2 1/a overrides 
Levy ceiling 
Fiscal year 2021 levy limit 
Levy to be raised 
Excess levy capacity 

2 

$144,113,359 
3,602,834 
2,342,449 

-0-
162,883,196 
150,058,642 

$111,497,172 
$38,561,470 



Valuations by Class before Tax Shift 

Major Property Class Valuation Percent Res vs CIP% 
Residential 4,491,621,349 68.9393 68.9393 
Commercial 1,142,056,340 17.5288 
Industrial 605,738,239 9.2971 31.0607 
Personal Property 275,911,920 4.2348 
TOTAL 6,515,327,848 100.0000 

Board oiFAssessors Recommendation 

After considering the valuations of Marlborough's residential and commercial property, 
and after examining the current fiscal strength of the city, the Board of Assessors 
recommends the adoption of a Commercial/Industrial/Personal Property (CIP) shift factor 
of 1.43 resulting in a residential tax rate of $13.80, and a CIP tax rate of $24.47. 

Tax Rates 

Based on the above shift factor, the Board of Assessors has calculated the following tax 
rates needed to raise the tax levy: 

Property Class FY2020 FY2021 
Residential 14.18 13.80 
Commercial 25.22 24.47 
Industrial 25.22 24.47 
Personal Property 25.22 24.47 

*Note that; these rates are estimates only and may change upon Department of Revenue 
review. Were Marlborough not to shift taxes, the uniform tax rate for all properties would 
be $17.11 per $1,000 valuation. 

T~ Impacts 

Marlborough's single-family homeowners are benefitting from increased property values. 
Price appreciation in the year leading up to fiscal year 2021 (calendar year 2019) ran about 
5.4 percent. Other residential property classes, including condominiums and multifamily 
apartment buildings, have experienced market appreciation. This increase in property 
values has been captured in revised assessed valuations that will appear in January's tax 
bills. 

3 



Commercial and industrial valuations have also increased, with industrial properties 
showing t;he greater appreciation. It is recommended that the CIP shift factor should 
remain at 1.43 to equalize tax increases born respectively by the residential and CIP 
classes. 

Examples of Average Tax Changes 

FY21 Avg• FY20 Avg. 1 
Property Type Value Tax Value Tax Change Change 

Siiigic Faiiiilji 'n'~iiic5 $404,60 5,585 $3o3,S13 $5,444 $141 2.59io 
Condominiums $237,066 $3,272 $225,214 $3,194 $78 2.44% 
2 Family I-domes $352,239 $4,861 $326,661 $4,632 $229 4.94% 
3 Family Homes $420,902 $5,808 $382,523 $5,424 $384 7.08% 
Commercial $2,103,679 $51,477 $2,022,672 $51,012 $465 0.91% 
Industrial $2,501,432 $61,210 $2,256,909 $56,919 $4,291 7.54% 

Recomr~lendations 

The Board of Assessors recommends that the City Council adopt a Fiscal Year 2021 
residential shift factor of 0.8063 with a corresponding CIP shift of 1.43, producing a 
residential tax rate of $13.80 and CIP tax rate of $24.47. Final tax rates are subject to 
Department of Revenue approval. 

Voting ai Tax Shift Factor 

The Marlborough City Council votes in accordance with M.G.L., Ch. 40, Sec. 56, as amended, 
the percentage of local tax levy which will be borne by each class of real and personal 
property, relative to setting the Fiscal Year 2021 tax rates and set the Residential Factor at 
0.8063 with a corresponding CIP shift of 1.43, pending approval of the City's annual tax 
recap by t:he Massachusetts Department of Revenue. 



Tax Classification — 5 Year Review 

. . FY3P17' :.. ~ ..,.:fYl➢18: ::: ~ :..• . : 

~: 

.. .' . Fl7D39! ~' t."'.; ' F1'2020 F1'xan 

Total New Gnwth ".$3,801.39D' ~ : ~ ~ $3r437.~43 '~ '~;" $3~0l6,7]6' .. . . SZ634~488 $7„342.Ia9 

T~Tmc leW ,594~119595~,, ~ i .. :`~5~,680,293",: ~' $104.012~Bfi7 $109,050542 $11L497~172 

feW Limit ~~ '~$12A~730~450~ '": ' ' $131~2i9~954 :. ~ : .513fi~029,1fi7 . . $15<,113,359 ~ $150.058,642 

Eyes UWdN~ ~ S30S90,855. ' ._ :.S33S19~fi61~..: ....~' ~_S~.~uP~. ... .535,062.817 . . . $38561,470 

Le*y Celling ~ ~ $314,71~A50~. . :~134.766~478.~.':~': $349~02I,07B" .$754~Si0,088 ~ $15{883.796 

7ogl Residential Value . ~ . ~ 53,39Zh53,798~.. . ~ ~ ..~ ~33~G95,61~,523~ :':, :: ;~~ $4,1Q9,990,820 •. $4.245,469,143 $A,491,623 ia9 

Commerdal Value . .5975,791,17M ~. ~: ..$9T/.T32;315 ~ $1,066.120,892: ~ _ $1,104,46L592. - .. $L747,056,3a0 .. 

InducWal4alue ~ ~$A1&667.OW~ '~ ~~~{q$7~pgl~qpg' .;,....'~.:~~~ $~8~233~757 _ .. SSSSAS7.694 . ,. 5605734739 

PersanalProPerty Value x '$251,306540'::'• '~b4A66.850. '' $276,787,fin0: $276,6]5,140 . $775,911,920 

7ocai NetTambie Value, ~ ~ '$4,98&418,031. ..~;_,~','~`,$5,390,659,107..'. ::'.~~ ~ $Sy61,083,109 ~~ $6:183,06~.519.N ~ Sfi,535;327,949 

Pesldentlal Value Share ~ . '. ~68.01%~: ~. 6556% . ~ 66959:' ': ~: • 6fl67%. 6894% 

pP Value Share , . ~ .~~3199%~ . . .3144% .31D5%• 

~'. 

... 3232% 3].0694 

i^kr=?ShIR. '':.ya ~ .. .. '1:42 ., ~1:43i 143 ~ L43 

Residentlal Levy Percerrc '. 552294 ~ .': 5535%: _ 5553%~ ~_ SSJ1% 

. ..~4.799L~. 

~ 55587E 

dP leW Portent .•~ ~. M799f' .:40.65%~~ ~ ~ 41.4I%~ ~. Ka2% 

Residential levy ~ ~ $51,975,448. "':.. •.. .'. :.': $54,066.899... .' $57,82fi,Bfi7i .. .. . $fiU7➢0,978 - $fi1~973,fi96 

UPLevY ~ . .501.140.147. ~.:~;$49,fi73,394.. ~ - $afn786A]D~ ~ Sd0.4C9.5d1 ~ $49,573,677 

Residential Taz Rat^ ~. .. . . ~~1532~ :. Y~_• ' ~~: ~ A '-30.fi3: 14.07 ~ LI.25~ ~ ~ 33.80 

CemmerUal7az Nace .~ "26.41.`-',' ~ .. ~`~25.73 ~j'~̀ :_ 2495_ .. _. .. 5.534: _ 20.42 

Tobl5inglc Family Value ~ ~~.~'. $2,267,]98,20D' '~.';$2,493,239,SW ', : ': $i,643,845,!00~ ~ $2,710,B05,3W. $7,fl57,lfi7~3pJ 

Slnde FartnlY.Partels ~ . . . . ~ .7,030• ~.. . . . "~ '. . .. ... .. -~ .~~~4':;:r•:.: .' ~ ... ._ ;, 7,o5i;: ., ~7,Ob1: ~ . 7062 

Avea&e SinHle-FamIH Va~ue ~ ~ .53325 :~ 'S346,900;;: "~:. 

~a ~ 

- $370.748:. ~. $383.913 ~ $4U0.W2 

Aven6e Single-FamI~YTax Blll $6.943 .. . '~$+~0'75 ... ' . .L`.773: -..a' ~ $5.d64 ~ _ .. ~ .. $5585 

Historical Tax Rats 



Flscal~Year ~ 

.„ 
.Total Tax Levy ~ 

.. ,.; .,.. ~'..'. i s y.:.' . . 

"Maximum Levy'Limit_ ~~, ~ ~~ Levy Ceiling ~. ~ ;;: .,.Excess ~~ ~. ~: . 
Levy Capacity ; _ Excess as a 9G of Maximum Levy 

2003 60,956,295 67,335,085 100,966,80 6,378,790 .9.47.96- ' 

2004 ~ 64.465, 84 ~ ~ ~71,Q46,332~. .. . ~ ~ ,. ' 103,809.076 '.,6,581;248 ~:.'=~~. ~~ . : ~ .- ~ . 9.26% . 

2005 72,153,233 74,876,393 109,515,792 2,723,160 3.64%~ 

20 6 72,181,560 78,548,734 ~~' ' '~ ~~ ~ `~ ~" 122,053,673 ~: ~+ , ~ `6;367;174:' . ~ ~ . ~8.11~' 

2007 79,018,938 84,655,918 127,934,312 5,636,980 ~• 6.6696. 

2008 79,753,097 '. . - 89;384,612 :... `_ : - ':.128,148.285':: .' ':." ; 9,631;514=, , ~ ' . 10.78% 

2D09 81,935,337 94,575,164 129,533,857 12,639,827 ~ 13.36% ~ ~. 

2Q10. 8D.996,050' :98,943,862', - ~': ~117,902,971'~ ~: , .. .. 17,947;812::::, ~`" ~ ~ ~ '18.14% 

2011 83,511,875 103,447,705 1]3,672,828 19,935,827 ~ ~ ~ ~'~ ]9.2796 

2012 .85,845.867 ~ . '•108,330,504. '.::. ~~ '.:~':110,863,797~.~:)'~. : 22'.48.4,637?'~i. ~ ~ '20.76% 

2013 86,361,360 111,500,706 111,500,706 25,139,346 ~ : ~}~ ~ ~ ~ ~ IZ.5596 

2914 ~ 

~ 

~ 88,052,213 ~ ~ ~. ' ~ ~ 109,200;278'<':' ' ~'.~,:a'.. ~ 309,200,278 ~~r`?'. . ~ ZS,148,065.~~: ,::: '. ~ ~ ]337%. . 

2015 88,678,940 113,153,270 1]3,153,270 24,474,330 -" ~ ~ ~ •21.63%~ 

2016 ~.'•:91,331,d54,'~ ~' ~ ~~~~119,9fi3;736;~~;:~ ~~:~.: 1:~;12T,7fi3,5T3::;" :. ,x'r 28;632',282 ~ ~ 23s8796~~ 

2017 94,119,595 124,710,45D 124,710,45U 30,590,855 ~ • ~ 24.53% 

. 2018 97.680,733. ~~ ~ ~ ~ "13Y,259,954i~..~.::~.:~ ~' '<134,766,478'~;~"~;~~~ 33;579,fi61~ ~ . •~ 25.58% 

2019 104,012,867 138,028,1fi7 149,027,078 34,015,300 -~ - 24.64% 

'. 2020 ': ~ 109,OSQD88 ~ _ _ . .'144,113,359• ~ ~ 754550,088 .~'35 062;817 ~' ~ ~ 24.33% 

2021 111,497,172 150,058,642 162,883,195 38,361,470 25.70% 

6ccess Levy Capacity 

as.aoo~000 - - - -- .. _ . . . . .... -- ------~ .._.. _... _ . __ 

40,000ADO .. ._. ... . .. _. ._ .... ._ _. _. . .. . .'_'__.._...'_ 

35,00,000 

30~OW~WO .. . 

ss,om,000 

:o,ow,oao 

ss.oao.om _ 

ia000,000 -- - ._ . ._ .—.. — - 

mro ~oaa zoos zaa ~no~ ~ooe aoov zaw zou zoiz m~ zeia zoss zais ion joie zots zoxo xon 



Levy Limitv. Levy Ceiling 
ie00000co ---- ~- — - .... . .. . ..._ _ . .. _ 

~saooa~m .._ . . . ... _._ .... _ 

14WIX%XYJ 

1200000W ~ ~ . . .. 

aoom000 __.— __ - 

t, 
- --. 

J 
-- ~ — ~ — -- ' a " -

~ ~ 

'~ 

~~ ~ ~ ~ Q ~~ e000cmo ~' ` ... F.9 -- - 

~ ~ ~ ~: aooa~o ~ .. . - - -- -- . 3 . - -

~] f: ~~ 

F ~~ 

. . 
~? pj e f~

7003 2006 7W5 2IXl'o zDo7 2oJe 1JQ9 2010 20ll ?OR 2013 2074 2035 2016 7A17 1018 2tl79 2020 2621 

■Fiscal Year ■ Maximum leW Llml[ ■ yew c~~n~ 

Total New Growth 

asa0000 - -. _.. .--------- — -- .. _. . _ . ._.... .-- 

mcnooa .. .. . — - '---. _ --

350oaro .. _. . _ . . . . ."' _ .. .. . ... . . .. ._. _ 

30~CW .. . . ... . .. . . . ... . _ .. . . __. . . '__' '_'_ 

]SQxfx] .. _ _ ~_ _ . k - ~ _ 

F 
~~ '^ _ l '' 

a 
=• 

• ry

_..
Q.

~' -.~ ~ S _ 

t_ T ,~ k 

~^ 
500000 _ ~; . _'__~ _ ~ _ _ - _.._. _' _ .: 

20D8 2003 2010 2013 201? 2013 2034 2015 116 2017 2018 7019 ?010 7021 



Ave2ge Single Family Value 
Saso,000 ._.... . ... . 

$AOg683 

$3)0.768 

$3C6,9C0 

5350.000 _ .. .. _. "__'"___'—_—__ . . . ._ '"—_. ... ____" 

~ $33A,739 
532,503 

~~~~~ 530yA31 5302,fiB9 $303,953 

S3o0~o00 --'.. _~.. ... . _. .. .. . . _._5788.941. .. _.__—__.'._.__—_.__ ._ _.' _ ._'_'_ . ._ ...... _ _. 

5150,000 •~ -~- 

$10..=00 

i 

3011 2012 2013 2014 2015 _Olfi 1(117 2018 .019 2020 2021 

Cty of Mar►borough Historic Single-Family ; .~. "'' -. • ~' :. .~ ~ , 

Home Values &gills 

,. .: 
' Sfngle ' • ._ . 

•. - . 
:_Average 

•SngleFamily , . Famlty::• •' ~:j:`Ave2geSngle-'.'. '. Single-Famlly' , 

Year. Ual'ue .~ ;.Parcels,;` '~ FamllyValue_.? Tax.Bill. . 

2011• $2,13.5,204~6D0 ,.. .. 6,954... . ~~.: 6. '„'.; .$307,047. '~ . . ' . 5 , '' ~ '. $4.280.' 

2012 `$2,105 395;800 : 

. ' . . . 

-' .6.962 '. : . : . :. $302,412, . ;. .: '> ... .. . 
: r; •, . $4;476. _ : . .' . 

-
2013 $2.11Q641,800 '''~r r6,~73' , 

' 

~' '.$302.688. .'. ` ~ ..~ ''; r. '. .:$4rb40 .. 

2014 $.?.017,964,400 ' ' 5,984 ~ ~' $288,941 ~ $4,665 .. 

2015 $2,127,D60,300 ' ~. c6,998' ~ 
•, 

$303,953. 
-

. .$4,790 ,~~ , 

201fi ̀  $2,204,702,'30Q ~.. ~. , . , ::;:7,016':. ~,_. .'' x _$314,239. ' _ ~ _ ' ._ . $4;820 ; , 

2017 $2.267.]98,200' :;•: . '.~.~:.7,030=,~ ,:,:. .',. .: '$322503 
;; . 

i • .$4,941 -

2018 .'$2,443,219,500' . .'• .: 7,043: •.: $346,900 ~ • . $5,075., ' ~ , ~ ,,'' 

2019 $2,643,845,400 ', 
~' 

7,055"~ ', . 
•' 

$374,748 ~ `: $6,273 ` 

2020 $2,710,805,300. 
.3. . 

~ 7,O6S $383,912 ~ 
. ' ; 

$5,444: „oq

2021 $2,a57,862,300 7,062 ~ `'.$404,682 $5,585 t~ 



Regional Comparison of Average Single-Family Tax Bilis 

Municipality 2011 2012 •. '.2D73 2014': : :. 2015 ' ~ ,:~ 2016 ~ 2017 
.c 

Z018''' ' 
.:.-. 

2Q79~', ' -- 2020 

Ashland $5800 - : ~ $5,95& ~ $6,125,. ' 

'̀.:$5,554:' 

~ $6,352; ~: $6,SSS,~Y~~ $6,790 $7,013 .$7.217; $7,373 S7,615 

Bedln $5,352 : . $5;583• ` 
_ 

.`$5~7A2. 
'Y . 

5°.'.$5,584 . . •; 
'..t': 

:$5,775 $6,365 $5,7.70, . S $6.300 $6.913 
' .t. . 

eoylsfon " . $5,234 :55,71x. ';.`:$5,764. $5,848~. '`i;' $5;89T.. ~ $5,925 i $6,214. $6,486 $6,421 $7,125 

Framingham. $5,]97 ~; $S+TIA , ..;,$5,783 , r $5,922 '~ . $5,952 ~ $6,065 ,~ $6,138 $6,304 ~ $6,502 56,586 

Hopkinton SZ,904 ' $8,082 $8,285. -.$8,539 $8,885 $8,953 $9,216 •. $9,658 510,295 SI0,539 

Hudson ~ ~ $4,21 . ~ $4,485., - :$4t700~. ~ $4;856,_ .• '. $5,080 ~ ~: $5,447 $5,822 ~ $6,ild . x$6;338 Sfi,557 

Natick. 55,561 $fi,015:'? ~$6,216~ ' .$6;459'' $6.630: $6,868' ' 57,144 ':_ $7,448. $7;793. 58,410 

Northbo~ough , $5.972. ° ;.$fi,114. ~56,181'~_:'$6,`225~::~'.,';$6,485 ~ . $6.850 _ $7,098 ~, ~57,340.::. $7.671..., $7.963 . .

Shrewsbury $3.955 $4,~9 ':.: $4:322° ;:: 54,483.:.:,$5,030'' ... $5.178: $5.274 ~:' '$5,560 ::, .$5,699 ; ., $5,968' .. ,. . . 

~~$10,274 . Southborough : $7;947 :.. .:$8.334' . $8,573.' '.$8,675 (~ .x;'$8,924 ~ `- 59:105 ~ $9,459;~~' $9.632 ~ ~.~ :~ $10,709 

Sudbury. . ~ $10,695 ~ $10;937 ~ $11,205 .: 
. . 

$11,544:' 
` 

, $11,598 ~ 
~ ....:r ~.. 

$12,082 ~ ~ $12,520' ~ ~ $13,033 
. . 

$13,355 ~ ~ SI3,768 

Westborough $7;446 ~ 
. . 
. $7,790 $7,972' 

. . ~ 
' $8,134 • $8,045 ~ ~ $8,264' •, $5,384: ~ ~ $8,734 . : ~ ~ $9.448 ,. ' • 59775 ,o~o`c

Worcester ~ $3.307 ~$3,3b3 $3,492 ~~ $3,643;. $3.75fi' : ~~$3,871 ~ $3,898 ~ $4.029 _ ,A ~$4.074 ~ ~~ 54,718. : s t 1.

55,aoo .. . .. . .... .. _... ..._ ._.. . . _. _._. 
Average SinglrFamilyTax Bill 

5s,;as 

Sssoa ... Ss,~ .. 

790 $7.830 

$4,655 

$4,SS`~ 
$4,476 

$1.000 .._"_.'_". _. . '__.._.... ___ 
'. .... _. _... .. ..."_' _'_"""_ 

+off, 

2011 3012 2013 2014 2015 7016 7D17 2018 2019 1020 2021 



Top 1.0 Real Estate Taxpayers for Fiscal Year 2020 

Owner ~ .. ~NaNre~of 9uslne'sr~ 

. _ ,_:~ . ; 
~ • ~: FY20 Rea~Eriate:T8x 8111 Fl2020 Value ~ %ofTotalTa<Levy 

'1 TJX Companies, lnc . ~ ~ .~: Rei511-0ffices.`•~''' ~~. :. .~;~$f,848,565.17 
~:i 

. '. 573,797,588 1.70% 

2 ~ Nines GlobahRElLMadborough Campus . . : ~~Offia~fampus'ri-. 

. _ . . .. 

~~ :,~~. $1,357,250.61 ~ - ~ , .$70,.866,4a~ ; , , ; 

, . 

,164X. , 

3 B~bston SdentiNc Corporation :.. ~'.~. .. ~.: Office Campus .. ' .. $1,488,358.55 $70,452,040 ~ 132% . 

4 MiP Equ'Ry partners LLC .'. .Office Campus_:'. '.. ~`~~~"•.x $1;313,898.95 ~ ~ _'$52,097SD0 1.209L 

5 ~ Avalon Marlborough LLC Apartment Comply._;_.~~ :~~~.:';:$1,148,182.96 ~ ~ $80,972,000 ~ 1.05% 

6 Mall At Soloman Pond LLC ~ ~ ~..•. Retall` ~ •~„~.$1,011,132:85 -. $40, 92,500. 0.93%' 

7 GS Stonegdte Project Apartment Comploi :~ ~,~+ .~i ~ .' ~, r 5980,661.71 ~ ~ ~ $69,]59,500 ~ ~ ~ ~ 0.90°G 

S Sunovian Phamiaceutks Inc.: ~• ., OfSce~/"Lab ~' . M. ~.$9Z6,6fi9.72 ~• $38,86,000 ~ ~~ 0.90% 

9 WalkerRealiry(APIX~' ` 'Rehli/Office ~ 5471,920.79 _ ~ ~ ~ .. :$38,537,700 0.89% . y '

10 Raytheon Company '. ~mputei tvlanageiiient ~ ~ $962,551.56' ~,: $38,166,200 ~ ~ 0.88% 

Average Single Family Tax Bill Comparison to Neighboring Communities 
$ae,000 

514,WU 

$12,000 

$10,000 ~~~~~~ 

$B.00D 

$6,00 —' -- 

$4,OW 

S?,GoO 

iLSFI 2013 low aoia 70]5 2016 2037 ZD18 ID]9 2n2o 

—2erlin -~Famingham —Hudson —Narick —Sau~hborough --Sudbury —Marlborough * u coy

ft

`4+ 



Top 10 P~~rsonal Property Taxpayers fir Fiscal Year 202D 

Taxpayer . 

_ 
.. .. ,. ~: Address ~, ~. .~;:.~.::.'_' ~. ~.,~. . , 

. . 
hYlO PPT~BIII: '---_ - - .. ._ FY20Value 

1 ~ Oracle Amnia Inc ~~ ,~ ~ ,250 Lodce_Dr ~ ~~ $401,275.92 $15,911,020 

2 AstellasPharine ~': . . . . ~. . :. .. ,f' .'33 lncke~D[jGl;.^;~~;'.'~y .' ... $257,204.15 $10,198,420.

3 Bosron Sdentifie Corp. , . ~ .Boston SdentlRc. Wes' ~~~ ~~ ~.;'~ ~ $219, 99.63 ~ i . ~. $8,691,500 

4 ~ .Marvel Semiconductor lnc. . ~ ~ ~~:600'Wckerson Road~~.~ ~... ;... 
.. ~: 

$185,63156 ,$7,3fi0,490. ,_ 
.. 

S Wellington tdgm[Co LLP. . ' 

.. .... t. 

~'~SOD Campus Dr. ~.`, ;.,:~~.`' ,~ ~ :' $157.82752 .$6,258,030 

6 ComQst_of MA ~ ~ ~ ~. Various'_ ~ ..: ̀ .~~ ~ '' ~ • . $542,013.06 ~ $5.630.970 

7 Crown Castle Ft6er l,LC ~ • 'Various ~:~,.. ...'.;. $18,696.13 . . $5,499,450 

S 2018 ESA PraJect Comp. ~ ~ '~` ~Varlous"~ ~ ~ $1]9,45226 _ .$4.736,410 ~ . 

9 ~~ Quey DlagnbsNcs LIC.. ` . '~ "~~200 Forest St . .. ~ ~ $112,733,40 ~ .$4,470,W0 

10 Roche Molewlar 5ys[em ~ 7~0 N(dcerson Rd . . _$50,830.41 - $2,015,480 



1HJJHl.t1UJC I I J UCt"HRI IVICIV I yr r~~v~ivv~ .,..~.. 

DIVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES ci-~ 
LIREAU OF LOCAL ASSESSMENT 

ASSESSMENT/CLASSIFICAT{ON REPORT as of January 1, 2020 

Fiscal Year 2021 

Property Type Parcel Caunt Class1 Residential Class2 Open Space Class3 Commercial Class4 Industrial Classy Pers Prop 

01 _ __. _ 7,062 2,857,862,300 

02 2,473 586,263,178 ... .... . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
AISC 103,109 48 44,067,300 _ _. 
04 798 281,086,661 . . ...... . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
05 163 68,607,100 . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . .. . .. . . . . . 
11-125 157 609,760,889 

30-32,106 485 16, 713,200 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . ...... ... 
!00-231 0 0 

{00-393 529 1,112,846, 013 . . . 
G00-442 241 602,845,004 ..... . ..... . . . .. . . ... . . . . . ... ...... . . . .. . . . .. . . ... . . . . .. . . 
G50-452 0 0 

~H 61 LAND 0 1 0 782 

;H 61A LAND 1 16 0 156,841 . . . ...... . . . . . . ... .. ._. . . . .. . . . . ... . . .. .. ..... . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 
;H 61B LAND 0 9 0 934,150 

)12-043 94 27,260,721 0 28,118,554 2,893,235 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . ... . .... . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... . 
i01 292 54,883,80C _. _ . . .._ 
i02 425 1 p5,473,91 C 

iO3 
__ 0 C 

ia4 . ___ . . . . ..... .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...... . 3 76,596,48C 

905 . _ . 7 34,116,70C 

i06 1 1,074,OOC 

i08 4 3,7fi7,03C _.. . . .__ 
i50-552 0 C 

TOTALS 72,809 4,491,621,349 0 1,142,056,340 605,738,239 275,917,92( _.. . 
deal and Personal Property Total Value 

_ 
6,515,327,84E 

exempt Parcel Count 8~ Value 544 641,520,991 

~or CH 61, 61A and 61B Land: enter the mixed use parcel count in the left-hand box, and enter the 100% Chapter land parcel count in the right-hand box. 

Signatures 

Board of Assessors 

David Manzello, Assessor ,Marlborough , dmanzello@rrgsystems.com 508-460-3779 ~ 11/2/2020 2:32 PM 

Ellen Silverstein, Board Member ,Marlborough , esilverstein@ymail.com 508-460-3779 ~ 1112!2020 4:06 PM 

Comments 

Vo comments to display. 

Documents 

No documents have been uploaded. 

NOTE :The information was Approved on 1 1 /612 0 2 0 

printed on 11/24/2020 9:30:49 AM page 1 of 1 



!1l1d7Jf1VI 1VJL1 IdJ VL.1 l'11\I IVILIVI VI 1\LV LIVVI~~ 

)IVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES 
3UREAU OF ACCOUNTS 

may ~uv~ vuyr ~ 

CITY 

CLASSIFICATION TAX ALLOCATION 

Fiscal Year 2021 

. The selected Residential Factor is 0.000000 

you desire each class to maintain 100% of its full values tax share, indicate a residential factor of "1" and go to question 3. 

. In computing your residential factor, was a discount granted to Open Space? 

'es No X 

Yes, what is the percentaGe discount? 0 

. Was a residential exemption adopted? 

'es No X 

Yes, please complete the following: 

Class 1 Total Assessed Value = 4,491,621.349 X 

Class 1 Total Parce! Count * 0 . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..... . ... ...... . . . .... . .. . 

Include all parcels wtih a Mixed-Use Residential designation 

,pplicable number of parcels to receive exemption 0 

let value to be exempted 0 

. Was a small commercial exemption adopted? 

'es No X 

6 Selected 0 

Yes, please complete the following: 

~o. of parcels eligible 0 

total value of parcels 0 

total value to be exempted 0 

0 = 0 

Selected Res. Exemption % Residential Exemption 

. The following information was derived from the LA-7. Please indicate in column D percentages (accurate to 4 digits to the right of the decimal point) which resu 
om your selected residential factor. (If a residential factor of "1" has been selected, you may leave Column D blank.) 

A B C D 
Class Certified Full and Percentage Full Value New Percentage 

Fair Cash Value Shares of Total Tax Levy Shares of Total Tax 
Assessments Levy 

residential 4,491,621,349.00 68.9393% 0.0000°/a 

open Space 0.00 0.0000% 0.4000°/a 

:ommercial 1,142,Ob6,340.00 17.5288°/o 0.0000% 

ndustrial 605,738,239.00 9.2971 °/o 0.0000°/a 

'ersonal Property 275,911,920.00 4.2348°/o 0.0000% 

TOTALS 6,575,327,848.00 100.0040% 0.0000% 

TOTE :The information is preliminary and is subject to change. 

arinted on 11/24/2020 9:34:40 AM page 1 of 2 



IliJJ/'11~f IIJJLI 1 V L.7L1 /'~I\I IVILIV I vl I~Lv~~~v~. 

IVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES 
UREAU OF ACCOUNTS 

.. ... J . 

aN 

CLASSIFICATION TAX ALLOCATION 

Fiscal Year 2021 

We hereby attest that on (date), (time), at (place) in a public hearing on the issue of adopting the percentages for fiscal year 2021, that the Board of Assessors 
•esented information and data relevant to making such determination and the fiscal effect of the available al#ernatives, and that the percentages set forth above 
ere duly adopted in public session on (date). 

The LA-5 excess capacity for the current fiscal year is calculated as 38,561,470.00 

ie LA-5 excess capacity for the prior fiscal year is calculated as 35,073,154.39 

~r cities :City Councilors, Aldermen, Mayor 
~r towns :Board of Selectmen 
~r districts :Prudential Committee or Commissioners 

Signatures 

Vo signatures to display. 

Documents 

to documents have been uploaded. 

arinted on 11/24/2020 9:34:40 AM page 2 of 2 



1ASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
DIVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES 

UREAU OF LOCAL ASSESSMENT 
LA13 Tax Base Levy Growth 

Retain documentation for 5 years in case of DOR audit -Fiscal Year 2021 

Marlborough 
cln 

.__ 
Property Class (A) (B) (C) (D) (E) 

All Prior Year Abatement All Prior Year Abatement New Growth Valuation PY Tax Rate Tax Levy Growth 
No. Values 

:ESIDENTIAL 

SINGLE FAMILY (101) 2 51,700 2,719,300 

:ONDOMINIUM (102) 0 0 0 

WO &THREE FAMILY (104 8~ 105) 1 85,100 857,600 

9ULTI -FAMILY (119-125j 1 500,000 26,311,500 

VACANT LAND (130-132 & 106) 1 2,600 988,200 

ALL OTHERS (103, 109, 012-018) 0 :: 0 0 

'OTAL RESIDENTIAL 5 639,400 30,876,600 74.18 437,830 

)PEN SPACE 0 0 0 

)PEN SPACE -CHAPTER 61, 61 A, 61 B 0 0 0 

'OTAL OPEN SPACE 0 0 0 0.00 0 

:OMMERCIAL 14 10,951,759 4,474,500 

:OMMERCIAL -CHAPTER 61, 61A, 61 B 0 0 : 0 

'OTAL COMMERCIAL 74 10,957,759 4,474,500 25.22 772,847 

NDUSTRIAL 1 989,300 0 25.22 0 

'ERSONAL PROPERTY 0 ; 0 71,045,680 ;: 25.22 :: 1,791,772 

~OTAL REAL &PERSONAL 20 : 72,580,459 ; 706,396,780 2,342,449 

ommunity Comments: 

Signatures 

Board of Assessors 

David Manzello, Assessor ,Marlborough , dmanzello@rrgsystems.com 508-460-3779 111/5/2020 3:22 PM 

)ocuments have been uploaded. 

Documents 

NOTE :The information was Approved on 11/6/2020 

_. _ ~ _ _ .. ,,, ..,,,,.,,, ,,..,.,.,.., ~ ~ , oaae 1 of 1 



MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 
►IVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES 

BUREAU OF LOCAL ASSESSMENT 

nnarinorougn 

cin 

LA13 Tax Base Levy Growth -Fiscal Year 2021 

mall PP Exemption 5000 
filling Cycle Quarterly 
:hapter 653 No 

_.. 

Class FY 2021 Growth 3 Year Avg. Growth FY 2021 /Avg 
Growth Factor 

tesidential & Open Space 30,876,600 27,476,422 1.12 

;ommercial & Industrial 4,474,500 35,268,786 0.13 

'ersonal Property 71,045,680 72,625,540: 0.98: 

totals 106,396,780: 135,370,748 0.79; 

total Growth as a % of Total Value = 1.63% 

Residential 

average FY 2021 101 Value 404,682 

;hange in 101 Parcel Counts 1 

stimated Growth -New Homes ; 404,682: 

Certification Year 2019 
BLA /BOA Advisors Rebecca Boucher /Andrew Nelson 
Growth Reviewer Rebecca Boucher 

FY 2021 - FY 2D20 Single Family Condomunium Two &Three Multi-Family Vacant Land All Others Commercial 
Changes (101) (102) Family (111-125) (130-132, 106) (103, 109, 012- 300's Only 

(104 & 105) 018) 

parcel Change 1 10 3 -1 -4 0 -4 

Jalue Change 147,057,000 31,561,800 27,646,900 33,516,798 1,351,000 5,023,708 34,762,051 

✓alue Change % 5.4 5.7 8.6 5.8 8.8 7.6 3.2 

Vew Growth 2,719,300 0 857,600 26,311,500 988,200 0 4,474,500 

3rowth % vs. Val Chang % 0.10 0.000 0.266 4.566 6.433 0.000 0.415 

FOR Utility Growth 

LA13 Edits Rev & Omit ~4batements 

Res % of FY 2021 Base 0.00% 0.02% 

Com % of FY 2021 Base 0.00% 0.99% 

Ind % of FY 2021 Base 0.00%? 0.18% 

Approval Date LA-13A Levy Amount 

Industrial Personal Prop 
400's Only 500's 

_4 _c 

49,902,350 -713,22C 

9.0 -0.~ 

0 71,045,68C 

D.000 25.68 

853,OOC 

__'_a~~ ~~ wwl~lA l~ll~~1/1 11.~I7.A 11 AAA oaae 1 of 2 



1ASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE nnar~borougn
DIVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES CITY 
~UREAU OF LOCAL ASSESSMENT 

LA13 Tax Base Levy Growth -Fiscal Year 2021 

11 /06!2020 $0.00 
LA-13 Levy Amount $2,342,449.00 

Comments 

to comments to display. 

Documents 

to documents have been uploaded. 

., .....a....i ..... ~ni~nl~nnl1 ~1.77.~l1 A\A page 2 of 2 



IHJJHI.+fl 11JCI 1J UL(-/'11\I IVILIVI vi 1\LV LIVVL 

IVISION OF LOCAL SERVICES 
UREAU OF ACCOUNTS 

may ~uv~ ~ruyi i 

cin 

Levy Limit 

Fiscal Year 2021 

FOR BUDGET PLANNING PURPOSES 

~, TO CALCULATE THE FY 2020 LEVY LIMIT 

A. FY 2019 Levy Limit 

A1, Amended FY 2019 Growth 

B, ADD (IA + IA1)*2.5% 

C. ADD FY 2020 New Growth 

C1. ADD FY 2020 New Growth Adjustment 

D. ADD FY 2020 Override 

E. FY 2020 Subtokal 

F. FY 2020 Levy Ceiling 

II. TO CALCULATE THE FY 2021 LEVY LIMIT 

A. FY 2020 Levy Limit from 

A1. Amended FY 2020 Growth 

B, ADD (IIA + IIA1)*2.5%~ 

C. ADD FY 2021 New Growth 

C1. ADD FY 2021 New Growth Adjustment 

D. ADD FY 2021 Override 

E. ADD FY 2021 Subtotal 

F. FY 2021 Levy Ceiling 

III. TO CALCULATE THE FY 2021 MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE LEVY 

A. FY 2021 Levy Limit from II. 

B. FY 2021 Debt Exclusions) 

C. FY 2021 Capital Expenditure Exclusions) 

D. FY 2021 Stabilization Fund Override 

E. FY 2021 Other Adjusi:ment 

F, FY 2021 Water/Sewer 

G. FY 2021 Maximum Allowable Levy 

No signatures to display. 

Jo documents have been uploaded. 

138, 028,167 

0 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 
3,450,704 

2,634,488 . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

. . . . . 0 

0 

744, 713, 359 

154,550,088 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ...... . . f. f4~,f93,353 

FY 2020 Levy Limit 

144,113, 359 . ... . . . . . ... . . . ...... . . . . . . . ... 
0 

3,602,834 

2,342,449 . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . . . ... .. . . . 
0 

0 

750, 058, 642 

162, 883,196 I I. 150, 058, 642 

FY 2021 Levy Limit 

150,058,642 

0 

0 . . . . . ..... . . . . .. . . . ..... 
0 

__. 0 

0 

150, 058, 642 

Signatures 

Documents 

NOTE :The information is preliminary and is subject to change. 

hinted on 11/24/2020 9:37:03 AM page 1 of 1 



Projected Tax Implication of Proposed FY 21 Budget 

FY 20 FY 21 Difference PCT 

Tax Levy $ 109,040,205.00 $ 111,497,172.00 $ 2,456,967.00 2.25% 

New Growth $ - $ 2,342,449.00 

Effective Tax Levy $ 109,040,205.00 $ 109,154,723.00 $ 114,51$.00 0.11% 

New Growth for FY 21 will add $2,342,449.00 in additional tax revenue without increasing the tax rate 

for FY 21. 

FY 20 with New Growth FY 21 with New Growth Difference 

Typical House Value $ 383,913.00 $ 404,682.00 $ 20,769.00 5.41% 

lax $ 5,443.89 $ 5,584.61 $ 140.73 2.59% 

Tax Rate $ 14.18 $ 13.80 $ (0.38) -2.68% 

Typical Commercial Value $ 2,022,672.00 $ 2,103,679.00 $ 81,007.00 4.00% 

Tax $ 51,011.79 $ 51,477.03 $ 465.24 0.91% 

Tax Rate $ 25.22 $ 24.47 $ (0.75) -2.97% 



FY21 REVENUE PROJECTIONS 
FY 17 Actual FY 18 Actual FY 19 Actual FY 20 Actual FY 21 Projection 

MOTOR VECH $ 5,606,019.34 $ 5,605,522.00 $ 5,639,562.00 $ 5,338,332.00 $ 5,300,000.00 Estimate 

OTHER EXCISE -Meals $ - $ 398,500.OQ $ 388,000.00 $ 366,493.00 $ 1,250,101.00 Estimate 
OTHER EXCISE -Room $ 1,66 ,273.58 $ 1,772,605.00 $ 1,835,704.00 $ 1,555,151.00 $ 500,000.00 Estimate 
OTHER EXCISE -Other $ 44,680.00 $ 52,780.00 $ 49,100.00 $ 47,500.00 $ 47,000.00 Estimate 
CANNABIS $ 354,565.00 $ 400,000.00 Estimate 
PENALTIES &INTEREST $ 567,961.15 $ 561,424.00 $ 616,490.00 $ 529,766.00 $ 500,000.00 Estimate 

LIEU OF TAXES $ 323,541.74 $ 254,195.00 $ 316,701.00 $ 211,880.00 $ 200,000.00 Estimate 

CHARGES WATER $ 12,735,824.78 $ 11,900,534.00 $ 11,326,797.00 $ 11,214,452.00 $ 11,606,958.00 3.5% Rate Change 

CHARGES FOR SEWER $ 11,370,356.48 $ 10,267,909.00 $ 10,311,747.00 $ 10,285,522.00 $ 10,774,084.00 4.75% Rate Change 

FEES $ 357,321.78 $ 357,729.00 $ 347,163.00 $ 138,076.00 $ 135,000.00 Estimate 

RENTAL $ 273,131.47 $ 279,389.00 $ 291,501.00 $ 286,917.00 $ 279,900.00 Estimate 

DEPT REV. LIBRARIES $ 5,059.95 $ 2,462.00 $ 4,684.00 $ 2,579.00 $ 400.00 Estimate 

DEPT REV. CEMETERIES $ 69,890.00 $ 68,080.00 $ 72,790.00 $ 80,000.00 $ 72,000.00 Estimate 

OTHER DEPT REV $ 137,466.00 $ 150,588.00 $ 129,826.00 $ 155,344.00 $ 138,200.00 Estimate 

LICENSES AND PERMITS $ 1,698,488.99 $ 1,343,207.00 $ 1,298,260.00 $ 2,073,494.00 $ 1,540,000.00 Estimate 

FINE AND FORFEITS $ 255,508.35 $ 148,482.00 $ 135,725.00 $ 165,835.00 $ 135,000.00 Estimate 

INVESTMENT INCOME $ 704,484.58 $ 874,859.00 $ 1,311,950.00 $ 870,984.00 $ 750,000.00 Estimate 

MISC. REV. $ 91,640.69 $ 62,095.00 $ 43,329.00 $ 107,907.00 $ 40,000.00 Estimate 
Medicaid Reimbursement $ 617,536.80 $ 585,488.00 $ 452,664.00 $ 297,785.00 $ 295,000.00 Estimate 

MISC REV NON RECURRING $ 1,125,044.16 $ 520,958.00 $ 927,881.00 $ 1,073,285.00 $ 405,000.00 Estimate 
SUB TOTAL Local Rcpt $ 37,645,229.84 $ 35,206,806.00 $ 35,499,874.00 $ 35,155,867.00 $ 34,368,643.00 
School Construction $ 170,309.00 $ 170,309.00 $ 170,309.00 $ 170,309.00 $ 170,309.00 
CHERRY SHEET $ 31,297,581.53 $ 31,654,072.00 $ 34,243,957.45 $ 35,452,790.00 $ 37,688,627.00 
TOTAL $ 69,113,120.37 $ 67,031,187.00 $ 69,914,140.45 $ 70,778,966.00 $ 72,227,579.00 



PROJECTED RECAP FY21 
BUDGET $173, 983,364.00 
AMOUNT CERT FOR TAX TITLE $ -
TOTAL CHERRY SHEET OFFSET $ 59,540.00 
SNOW &ICE DEFICIT $ -
OTHER PR YR OVERLAI~' $ -
OTHER DEFICITS $ - 

TOTAL $ 59,540.00 

CHERRY SHEET EST CHARGES $ 8,895,231.00 
OVERLAY $ 2,000,000.00 
TOTAL APPROPRIATION $184,938,135.00 

CHERRY SHEET&SCH CONST $ 37,858,936.00 
CHERRY SHEET SUPPLEMENTAL $ -
CHERRY SHEET OVER ES"f 
TOTAL $ 37,858,936.00 

ESTIMATED RECPTS 
LOCAL $ 34,368,643.00 
OFFSET 
ENTERPRISE 
TOTAL $ 34,368,643.00 

REVENUE SOURCES FOR PURPOSE 
FREE CASH Snow and Ice $ -
OTHERAVAILABLE FUNDS $ 49,725.00 
TOTAL $ 49,725.00 

OTHER REVENUE SOURCI=S TO REDUCE 
TAX RP,TE 
FREE CASH /Projected Nevv Growth $ -
OTHER -Excess Overlay $ 1,163,659.00 

TOTAL EST. RECPT &OTHER REVENUE $ 73,440,963.00 

Sale of Graves 



SUMMARY FY 21 
SUMMARY OF TOTAL 
TOTAL TO BE RAISED $184,938,135.00 
TOTAL EST RCPT &OTHER $ 73,440,963.00 
TOTAL TAX LEVY $111,497,172.00 
TOTAL RECPT FROM ALL SOURCE=S 

Current Levy 

FY 21 TAX LEVY $111,497,172.00 
FY 20 TAX LEVY $109,040,205.00

Increase in Tax Levy $ 2,456,967.00 2.25°/a 

$184,938,135.00 

FY 21 Levy Limit $150,058,642.27 $144,113,359.29 FY 20 Levy Limit 
FY21 Tax Levy $111,497,172.00 $147,716,193.27 FY 21 Levy Limit @2.5% 
Under/Over Limit $ 38,561,47027 $ 2,342,449.00 Projected New Growth 

$150,058,642.27 FY 21 Levy Limit 



~ assay of .~~y '~~rms f~~ Tam ~~a~~~f~ca~i~~. 

~sse~s~a'~a~aat€~~: A vatue ~ignad to 
~aI es#afi~ or tither p~perty by a 
gavernm~a~ as fihe ~ias'zs fir levying taffies. I~ 
A~lassacb~.se~;; assessed v~l~i~u is based 
o~ tie property`s #'ull and fir c~ value as 
set try tb~ .A~sessor~. ~~ee Full azzd fair Cash. 
Value) 

G'herr~ ~~~ef: I' I',sr~ed for the y 
cc~lc~ed ~ap~r rsz~ w~c~ they t~rr~re ~riginall~ 
prinf~d, t ie Gfiezr~ ,S~eet is the affix 
~zott~c~i~ to ci#~es, t~w~ anci reg~c~ 
s~og~, cii:~rzcts of the n ~sca1 yeaz'~ ~ai~ 
aid ~d a.~~essr~enf~. ~"he aid is in. the f~~m 
Qf dzs~~i.~~s, rich ~rc~v~de ~.m~ used 
on fcam~.as and tb emen~ t3~ 
gmvide ~nd~ far r~s#s i~xcv~d dn~~ a 
~11~T j7~I1Dt~ ~O~ C~81ri ~ Il3S CST .".,~I'Y1C89. 

Licks to ~~ 3Chexz~t ~hee#s ass 7o~ated o~. the 
DLS bsite at w~~r ma.ss,g~~'l~ts. (fee 
Q~zzy Sit l~.ss~s€~es~~s, Bsir~a#ed. 

~her~y e~ A~s~sz~€eafs: d es ~of 
anr~~. c3~arg~ to cv #die caost of c~ 
stake anc~. cam~ty p~~~ams. 

G'~te~ry r5`~ee# t~set I#ems: Laval aid # 
msy be ~ wi~iuut apgr~~riation zn -Phe 
~udge~ lout w~.~h must ~e spent for spe~if c 
m~nicipa~ and r~gi s~hc~l, district 
Programs_ ~~rre~rt a~G et i ~.~l~de racial 
ec~a1~.~ gz~sts, school ]z~ch grants aid 
pt~~li~ li~ari~s grants. (,S-ee ~1~ffset Receipt's) 

C~assi~eafie~ o~~al1'ro~eriy: ~s~s~r~ 
are re[~uired to cl i~y aII real ~rt~~ez~y 

r~~g to ~~ iz~o owe tr~~our ~la:~s~s: 
r~iden#zai, open. space, ~vmmezcisl, an~3 
indus~ial. ~ia~g cdassi~.ed i#s real 
pxage~.es, local o~~ials ~sre pe~i.~ed tc~ 
c~tez~~ l~c$1tq, ~vi~ .ta~at~z~ 
establis:h~i b~ sta-t~te r~ui the ~o~iss~.oner 
o~'~.~ve;nue, -~r~iat perc~n#ag~ of the ~.x 
b~den is #o b~ t~gm.~'by each class ofr~al 

~t~P~' ar~d t,~,r personal ~mger~y owx~rs. 
(sea Classificaist~~ a~~fze'I'~ ~~ste}. 

C~.ssi~ica.#ioz~. n~f~~'~,'a~ Mate; ~~. year, 
~ffi.e se~ecf~n:~ or ci~.y council vrafe ~het~~r to 
~xez'~ise cez~a~ ~ts~ rate opt~a~.s. Those 
a~.t~~s in~~ chz~osing a zesideutial f~c~er 
~GL ~h. 40 ~.~£}s ar~.d d~tarm' 
She r to o~~z an opffi s~a.~e d~soauz~ a 
~~szt~e~is~. cxemptic~. ~~. ~9, ~5~, ~.ndlt~r 
~. small cflm~~rc~al e~a.~ioa ~~kt, ~9, §51~ 
{-o pr rf3~ ~x~ex~. 

d~~rm~ns~ o~. of t~.~ ~ aid ~ cash va~u~ 
cf ail prc~~er~y ire. #h~ ~ o~xcveal~h# is 
subj~c~ t~ ~~c~1 ~ati~~. ~~`Vs ~a~re 
~is~~ri~all~y been ~seci as vari~.bles in 
t3iSt~~3t~ti~g ~. s aid a~Gt~tzuts an3 fear 
dete g ct~uxu~`y assessr~e~ts and certain 
crt~er ~s~ts, fihe Co~~o.~.ex o~~eve~.e, 
iu ~ecordance I~.~z.I,. ~.. S$ s ~~G, is 
charged. v~rth the res~c 'h~.lity of bi-
a~,~~all~ ~et~.rn-,~n~ a~ eq~lizet~ v~ltaa~.or~. 
f~~ ea.~~. town ~d cif in the 
Co~€~n ~. 

~m~.~ ~teceapis: A ~x #hat tygica~iy 
xefers ~ an~iGipated local revenues listed gn 
page ~e of Sze 7:'ax Rec,~pitu~atio~ ~he~t. 
~je~ioz~ ~f 1~~a1 z .es are ~i~~ based 
gym. t~.ie pre~i~aus tsar`s r~c~i~ts att+d re~areses~t 
,fim+~ng so~tttt~s r~ecess~ tai supp~f a 
CaIII~13IB1~5 3I131'tl~ ~. ~~ ZflC,~ 

Recezg-t~~ 

~~ss L~v}~ Cs~s~~eiiy: 'die ~s~uc~ 
bet~e~ t~.~ levy Fait aid ~ amormt ~rf 
zea3. ~n~ pers~al pr~peri~ #yes a+cE~ral~.y 
levied ~ a gi~ren year A~►~tiy, the toard 
o~ sele~.er~ ~r r~~mc~ t b~ inffc~ed ~f 
e~~ess Ievy~~ ca~aci~.y a~td evid~n~ oaf 
such at~~wledg~nent zuust ?~a subuii~~d #o 
~?O~ yvhen setting the f~ ~at~. 



~-~~~sary of ~e~ T~rn~s fog T~ ~la~s~f ea~io~ 

E~~tu~#i~n~: A d.~ge, esi~b~i.3hed by , 
sty ,from the abli~ic~. to pay all ar a 
por#i opt afi a P~P~Y ice. The e~emptiar~ is 
av~ila~le #~a ~artzu~lar catego~iss of Fs'ap~rty 
of pers~s u~an~. #h~ timely sub~.issiag and 
apprflv~3, of $n app~Zcaii~n #D the ass~sso~ 
~'z~pcerii~ apt from taxation inalzzds 
I~flspi#als, seh~~Is, h~nses of ~ors'r~p, s~i~. 
cu~~ural. i~tit~tio~s. Persons ~o ~y 
q~ify ~r exemp~.orts .i~lucie disabled 
':#ergs, ~~ind iuciivi~uals, s wing 

~p~uses, and seuaz~. 

~'uii .ci fair ~a~~ Vai~e ~1{+ ~~e ~`~ir 
cam. vat has bey. c€~,ed 1~~ #ha 
Tvi~ssac~ivsett~ ~~gr~ne ~udicia3, ~o~trt ~s 
n~aa° ~r~et vs~ue, ~t~ich ~ the ~zioc an 
4~ez v~iitiug ~b~zf not t~~de~ t~ampulsio~. t~ 
se17. t~t~gE~ to receive ~rc~~a. one v,~1i~g ~~f 
not un compt~.sic~n to bud, It r~e~ #~i~ 
~~ze~ pine ~a~ 3 ~ormsl p~c~as~r nat 
unc~„~c pe~ulisx campulsiru v~l pay at tie 
fixae and ~a~ot ~xcee~ t3ze su~z that the 
~~~r ~~r xeasonable effazt couic~ ab#~. 
farh~s property. A valua.~zanIi~tedto ~sr~t 
tb.~ prapez~ty i~ utortli #o tie purchaser is ~ztst 

kit ~~iue, '~zs fair cam ~a1~e ~s tl~e 
~+al~e t;~za prc~pexty Would I~ve an Januat3~' 

# o~.a~z~Y #.s~x~b1~ yew iu tt~e bands of auy 
ow~e~ incluciiug t~~ ~~se~t owzt~rr." 
~Bos#c~rz +Gas Ct~, v. ~sessors Q~~c~fa~, 
33h Sass. 5~~, 5~6 (~95~~ 

~e~ ~~ .g. ~ levy ~i~ing is ~ of t~vo 
fires ref levy (#ate) r c~zn~ i~poseti ~~ 
IvX eus . . ~9 §21C (.~xxopnsztic~n 2fz~. Tt 
states ~tha#, i~t ~Y Year; fibs real and persoaat 
~zcs~geTfiy takes impc~~ed. ~,~~ nt~~ exceed 21i'~ 
ger~e~# of the total f~T a~.d fair cash vatn~e 
~f at1 • Ie p~c~per~.Y- PxoPertS't~ee~ Ievi~ 
~~r e~~eed ~t~is lim a curly if ~e comm~,ty 
passim a r.,~pi~. ex~lusian, a detrt e~c~lusioa, 
or a ~eci~i ~xcl~cm. {fee Le-~rp Lamit) 

~f 3evy ttax} rest~:ictit~ns imposed by ~iGL 
t1h. 5} §21 C: (Pr~~o~ion. ~~2). Zt s~~,s that 
tie re~.I a~.d. personal ~ropert,~'tax~ imgas~d 
by a city or ~o~. may o~.3~ groom each year 
by 2'~2 p~eut offihe grz~z hr's levy-limit, 
gZr~s u~v gr~~. aud. any o~r~xi~des ar 
~cl~.is:.~ns. ~.~ ley wit pan e~ce~ the 
levy r~eili~g ~~.y if fibs cr~mmu~zty basses a 
c.~srta3. expendi#t~re e~cIusiox~ debt 
exct~si~, ar spe~tia1 e~clusi~.. {See ~e~y 
~ei~i~ 

~~~3 mod: R~~~nu~ ~ilaca~ed by #~; 
Cc~a~uc~~rea~t~ifc~ des, ~wr~, ac~~. 
r~gscs~l sc~a3 c~ist~s. Lst~:~.tes of I~ca~ 
airf are -~~~,;-reed ~o cues, #~~.s, a~.~. 
ciis~icts a~.uaily by -~ "Gherr~r ~bee~." 
1'~t~st Cherry S`~i.~t aid grffgr~a~ are 
ca~si~red ge I ~.cl re~~r~,3es aad may 
ire sent der any purpose, sub~:.e~ ~ 
~.pprapri~fi~n. 

~e~ R~cei~#s: I,ocall~ g~er~ted 
~~van~es, Qf~~'t~.rea~, andpers~rr~. 

~operty ~es.3~a~tes i~~de m~tar 
v~hiels e s~, iuve~tuie~t income, 
ha# ~#e1 , ~e~s, xe~~, auci e~arD ~. 
.An~ua1 ~si~a~es o~lucal reeeip~s a~ s~a~n 
o~. fibs tai ate re ~+z~ation sheet. {fie 
~~m.ated R~iP~Es} 

?~~i~pal R.e~~un~ Grc~#~t Fa~~~ 
(I~~R~: An. es~a~~ the ~~rc~ntag~ 
C~23sI~#3.2~2 822it1I~CiP3~t~y5IBY~13.~ ~TOY~1 

for a ~sc~l year. Tt ~~zes~n~ts i~ sa~b 
perc.-~.ge increase in ~ f~J~s~~iag reven~.e 
caz~.p~sne~.fs: anttrmatic 2 7.f~ pe~ca~ 
increase in faze ~.e~vg l~i~, ~fix~.ted ~~ 
grax ~.e change iu s~~cted uurestrzcted 
sj~ate aid cafegc~ri~s at~d tb~ cha~g~ ~ 
selects u~restricte.~. ~~a1 recezpts. 

?~re~ Gz~c~~3z: The ad~iiax~al tax revenue 
geaera~rl by new coris~ract~a~, renovations 



GI~~~ar,~ ~f ~e~ Teems for T ~Iass~.~.~.ca~.~~ 

anal o~3a.ez incr~a~as ~. me 1zct~peztY ~.ax tame 
cim~ng a c;aie~zdar year. It does n9t inclrede 
~3r~ it~zeases causad by x~al ~ar3~~ 
~GPiS 02' ~]T ZL'~3I~T3~'L~Yl3S. ~T~W $I'0 ? XS 

C3~i;13~E~Ct~. ~ 3~i1i1'fS~i~.~Jlil'~, #~.B 83SE53~ ~11~ 

associ~ed wzth ~e~r r,~~~uei:i~n, 
xenov~orts and n~er incze es by fih~ prior 
~£~ ~fLX ]:8.$L'. `i~I~' 2t~TLlt}S~ ~ '̀iX ~GTv I'i1:c~ iS 

'~3.8l1 ffiCGGi~OT&~C~ llls~il '~3~ C&~~~LUIl t~~~18 

II~X~ ~C:23'~S If:'4~ 13T1~7.~ 

4~earzi~ e; A Yt1te by a CU~y' of a~ 
~~ectican ̀ tt~ perms~nen~y ir~rease #fie Icy 
Iimit ~xt o~ezri~ vt~te ~.uay incxe~~.~, ~ 
Ievp Izm~ nc~ ~i. r x ~e Jerry cei~mg_ 
'Tkt~ ave~zids ques#~rm o~ #3~.e elechs~ ba~tc~t 
~.u~ s a p`arp~s~ ~vr ~ o~eisi~ the 
dall~r arncr~utm 

O~eriay: ~C~verl.~y R~e~e o~ A~I~aace 
fir Abatsm.~ut~ acct Exempti4n~} An 
at~ou~t es-tabli~~. az~n y im f~ 
an#icipate~ ~r~erfp ~r ~tba .ts, 
exe~,.pti.~s~s aid Ileeted ~ ~n tom. 
y~ax. Thy o~z~~y Ye~rv~ need ~ be 
fimc3:ed. ~y fh~ n~Tmal apgra~oa ~r~cess, 
i~t rafter is raised Qn the tam ~e 
z~cap~Er:~lat~o~ ~e~t. 

l?v~rT~~ ~?~~eit:.A d~cit #fit. t~ccur3 v~hen 
the amr~unt ~f t~-v~rlay razse~. in a gi~~n. 3~~ar 
is i ~tei.~nttt~ per aba#~p*~'R, ~ 
~~m~tions, ~zcl. ~.col~ .s ftrr ~~at 
yeaz: ~v~rlay d~fici#s mist ~e ~zuvided ~c~r 
i~ the ~~e~ fs+~ ~~. 

t)v~xi~y ~r~~us: any °~a~.a~.~e in 
ave~.~5r acc~~ of a grv~a year ~ ~cess o#' 
the am~~unt r~ ~,  #.o be c~llec~ed az 
abated cam he transferred i~~~t #~s ac~x~nt. 
iVi : i~? dam 4~ a ~vzit~en re~~ by #~~ 
C~lte~ 8g8GEI~1Y~ a~CeI flf 8 ~ i3~ ~O~L, t~l£ 

assesstrr,~ mist prci~vic~~ ~. eertifi~ion €~f ~e 
excess sm~ ~f overlay ava~.bl~ to 
~sa~fe~ ~v~rlay s~u~lns ~.y be 

apgro~ria~.d. for any Ia~.zl ~arpos~. A.t t3~ 
e~t~. n~e~~h fiscal year, unused av~rIay 
~fST~~79, I3 `~~DS~" ~D SIII~Z~IIS I~Y~ETE3~, I.S., I~ 

~58CQIL1,85 S ~ ~~ C83~1. 

{~'483~.it~8 f.`~3iiCf~'': ~lt' t~12~P.L~I1~8 ATB~f 

a coxum:~%ty's ~~y ce~sng a.~.d its Levy 
~.7.'~II'~_ ~ IS X10 ?3?axim~lrci 3231C31ILTf ~,~ ~71C~13 

CU~T32IA~'~ 3A8~ O'SF~i.[~~ 1~ IB~V~' ~?~.7'3.1#. 

~.~Y~lu~~ia~. ~`I'~~ assessa~s of each. 
c~n„-~,~x~ ~y are respomsibl~ fez devalop~g a 
reasa~a~le anti xe~.~ac p~o~ra~ to ac1~i 
axe ~sr c~h valuation fl~`pxoperty in 
a~ct3rda~ce with co~.~ti~Zana~ ~3. s zy 
zzquirzmen~s. The ~e and e~t~ of 
gr~a rte. wig d~end. ors the as~ssoxs' 
~alysis and ~o~sideratit~n ~f y ~actor~, 
i~.c~u~in. bit ~zc~t lim~fe~. to, the ~#~f~s of tie 
exisficn.~ -val~c~a#ion sysi~au, the resr~s of ~ 
ix~~-deg~h ~s1~,s xa~i~ s~Eudy, a~3. ~Eh,~ accuracy 
of e~is~ FmPerf~' record iufo~mm..a#s~. 
.E^v~rry #'ire ys~es, ass~as-s ~~ suT~mi~ 
grt~gerty ~aiu~s to the DQ~t foz e~£tcation.e 
.A~ess~~sm also ;,-~A;*~ faircas3~ 
values sr~. ~e yeaxs bet~vee~. c~z#~"xc~ions sc~ 
~+at each #aa~ayer in ~e c~s ify ~ay~ 
~s o~ ~~z s3~are o~ ~ cast c~lc~c~t 
~c~~~rnxn~t in prop~~son to the ~uaiue n~kis 

~'~P~Y. ~ar~.~arot~gh suut z~x1 i#~ 
l.~rr~p~rty values #~ i?(3R fog -c~ctiax~ irx 
~~sca~'~''e~r ~4~~. 'I~e next re~.u~:i~. wi.~. 
b~ i:~ Fiscal X'ea~ 2~12~. ~~ce ~i~ui~sn 
Cer~c~i~) 

~h~~: A dc~cuII3e~rt s~mz~#~~ lry a city ar 
tom. ~ t~Ze ~3C~~. in ~~der to s~ a pxapert~ 
taa zate. Th e r sheet shows all mad 

.a - r - a~~~~ .s - 

~Quinquenni.~un. Ce~ti~c~~i.Q~; 'I~e 
~Ccr~,~r,;a.~;ox~er azR~vezzue, thrc~vgli the 
B~xr~u of Lo~a1 Assessnen~, is requiz~c~ to 



Gl~~ary ~~I~~ Texm.s fear Tai Classi~ca#ion 

review ~~ca3. assessed va7.~es every tree 
3~ears azz~ #u cer~.fy fat t~Zey repress fr~11 
and fair casts 'v {.~F . Re~z ~ ~itr~ 
~h. ~ ~~6 a~u3 Cli. 59 §mac}-

~il~.n2fI1?A ~~~ geT~f'3i'~~. ~ Xe~ 

TP~tIi3'~LT1~Ll,~' ~ ~ .~1~5 355~4.~. 

~7'd~~ UFO ~}~D~}~~Y iI3A.15`~ T~~EC'E 1~ ~~t, OI 

fug. ~ f cash vai~e. 



~~c~~v~ ~~ ~ ~Y
'' ; .c; , :_{~~:~i~"~ MAYOR ( 3. 

n,~~~ DEC - 3 A► ~'~~~~~ ~lil. '~~z~-~ 
J EXECUTIVE AIDE 

140 Main Street ~t~- ,~ 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 ~%~~ele J.~ ~ ~/c~xi~rz 

508.460.3770 Fax 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 EXECUTNE SECRETARY 
www.marlborough-ma.gov 

December 3, 2020, 

City Council President Michael Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Grant Acceptance —Sustainable Materials Recovery Program Grant 

Honorable President Ossing &Councilors: 

Enclosed for your review and acceptance is information on the Sustainable Materials Recovery 
Program grant for the Department of Public Works. This program grant is for $21,600.00 and 
will be used to offset the rising costs of processing recyclable materials. 

Please contact me or Ted Scott with any questions pertaining to this grant. 

Enclosures 



City of Marlborough 
Department of Public Works 

135 NEIL STREET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

'ILL. 508-624-6910 

*TDD 508-4b0-3610 

~v~vemuer 24, 2v2~ 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
City Hall 
140 Main StrFet 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Sustainak~le Materials Recovery Program Grant 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

SEAN M. DIVOLL. P.~. 
COMMISSIONCR 

`The Departm~:nt of Public Works was awarded a Sustainable Materials Recovery Program Grant from the 
Department of Enviranmental Protection in the amount of $21,600. These funds, earned under the 
Recycling Dividends Program (RDP) and Small-Scale Initiatives grant program, provide incentives for 
municipalities to improve their recycling programs by implementing best practices and reward 
communities rNho practice model recycling and waste reduction programs. Funds will be expended to 
offset the rising costs of processing recyclable materials. I respectfully request that you submit this grant 

for City Council acceptance and approval. A copy of the grant acceptance form has also been attached for 
Council's review and consideration. 

Please contact me if you require any additional information. 

Sincerely, 

~,~ ~~ t , ~.~ 
Theodore L. :icott 
Assistant Commissioner Operations 

THEODORE L. SCOTT, P.E. CHRISTOPHER S. LAFRENIERE THOMAS DIPERSIO, JR. P.E., P.L.S. 
ASST. COMMISSIONER, OPERAT10N5 ASST. COMMiSS10NER, UTILITIES CITY ENGINEER 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Department of Public Works DATE: 11/24/2020

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Ted Scott- Asst Commissioner of Operations 

NAME OF GRANT: Recycling Dividends Program Grant 

GRANTOR: MassDEP Sustainable Materials Recovery Program 

GRANT AMOUNT: $21,600.00

GRANT PERIOD: Calendar Year 2021 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Grant will be used to offset the increased cost of processing recyclable 

ITEMS FUNDED materials. 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: No 

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? No

IF MATCHING IS NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

No 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: No 

DEPARTMENT HEAD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO TF~E MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



~++ ?E: Ei~~~ 

~l! .~ 

140 Main Street 
Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 

508.460.3770 Far 508.460.3698 TDD 508.460.3610 
www.marlb orough-ma. gov 

December 3, 2020, 

City Council President Michael Ossing 
Marlborough City Council 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Gift Acceptance from DCU for MPD's Youth Programming 

Honorable President Ossing &Councilors: 

7Q20 DEC -,~,~, Q ~ ~'Q~ 
~Jatir-icla ~%ice ~~2~r_~G 

EXECUTIVE AIDE 

~'~~'efie~e ~ ~ ~iPi~z 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

Enclosed for your review and acceptance is a gift from the Digital Federal Credit Union in the 
amount of $7,500.00. This donation will be used to support MPD's youth programming efforts; 
sumiizer Youth Academy and the Christmas Heroes for Helpers program. 

We appreciate and thank the DCU for their continued. support. 

Please contact me or Chief David Giorgi with any questions pertaining to this gift. 

Si e 

ur G. Vigeant 
Mayor 

Enclosures 



~~ .-~ Ci o Ma~lha~ou h ~ g 
-_- Police ~e a~tment ~
_., p _, i~;~ 

~~'~`` 355 Bolton Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
y Tel. (~08)--~85-1212 Fax (508)-624-6938 

November 18, 2020 

Mayor Arthur G. Vigeant 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Dear Mayor Vigeant: 

David A. Giorgi 
Chief of Police 

The Marlborough Police Department has received a donation check in the amount of 
$7,500.00 from Digital Federal Credit Union(D.C.U.). The donation has been offered to 
the police department as a representation of DCU's continued support for the 
department's programs and efforts to make a difference in our community. This donation 
significantly aids the department's ability to offer community outreach program, like our
summer Youth Academy for middle school students and our Christmas Heroes for 
Helpers program. 

Attached is a copy of the cover letter which our department received from DCU, a Notice 
of Grant Award, as well as copy of the check. I am requesting that the donation be 
forwarded to the City Council for approval. Should you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

;mac:. . ~ ~` _. 

David A. Gior i v` g 
Chief of Police 

~~~~~~ ~ 

~~ ~OV 19 2020 
MAYOR'S O~FI~~E 

MARLBORO, A~~_~ fii752 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
NOTICE OF GRANT AWARD 

DEPARTMENT: Police DATE: November 18, 2020 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR GRANT EXPENDITURE: Chief David A. Giorgi 

NAME OF GRANT: Digital Federal Credit Union donation 

GRANTOR: Digital Federal Credit Union 

GRANT` RMOUN"f` $7,~C0.00 

GRANT PERIOD: 

SCOPE OF GRANT/ Donation to support department programs 

ITEMS FUNDED 

IS A POSITION BEING 
CREATED: N/A

IF YES: CAN FRINGE BENEFITS BE PAID FROM GRANT? 

ARE MATCHING CITY 
FUNDS REQUIRED? N/A

IF MATCHING I:~ NON-MONETARY (MAN HOURS, ETC.) PLEASE SPECIFY: 

N/A

IF MATCHING IS MONETARY PLEASE GIVE ACCOUNT NUMBER AND DESCRIPTION OF CITY FUNDS 
TO BE USED: 

N/A

ANY OTHER EXPOSURE TO CITY? 

N/A 

IS THERE A DEADLINE FOR CITY COUNCIL APPROVAL: NO 

DEPARTMENT HI=AD MUST SUBMIT THIS FORM, A COPY OF THE GRANT APPROVAL, AND A COVER 
LETTER TO THE MAYOR'S OFFICE REQUESTING THAT THIS BE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL OF DEPARTMENT TO EXPEND THE FUNDS RECEIVED FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE GRANT 



1 
GSM 

~ I. 
BANKING —THE DCU WAY 

October 29, 2020 

Marlborough Police Department 
355 Bolton Street 
Marlborough, MA01752 

To Whom It May Cancern, 

On behalf of Digital Federal Credit Union, i am pleased to provide Marlborough Police Department 
with the enclosed check for $7,500.00. This donation represents DCU's support of your 
organization's efforts in providing programs and services that make a difference in the community. 

As a socially responsible organization, DCU is committed to partnering with other organizations, 

such as yours that make an impact within the communities we serve. The purpose of this donation 

is to give back and help provide the resources needed by your organization to do the good that you 

do each and every day. The donation is not a sponsorship or an opportunity for DCU to market our 

credit union. Our objective for our donation is to directly affect the lives of the people who need it 

the most. 

Thank you for all that you do. Please feel free to contact Amy Regan at amyregandcu(a).gmail.com or 

mail any questions and/or inquiries to Digital Federal Credit Union, Attn: Maureen Spaulding, 

Foundation Manager, 853 Donald Lynch Blvd., Marlborough, MA 01752. 

For further information about DCU and our branch locations, or communities we serve, please visit 

our website at www.dcu.orq. 

Sincerely, 

DCU has two non-profit organizations to help improve the quality of life for children in need and to 

provide small, short-term interest free loans to working individuals and families that need a helping-

hand. To learn more about them, please visit www.dcuforkids.ora and www.axuda.orq. 

DIGITAL FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 220 DONALD LYNCH BLVD PO BOX 9130 •MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752-9130 `NCUA 
EL NDER 508.263.6700 • 800.328.8797 • dcu.org • dcu@dcu.org k~~~~~Y~~,~rtaw~W 

L101HQ 10.2010 



DATE CHECK NUMBER Detach This Portion Before Deposi PO Box 9130 •Marlborough, MA 01752-9130.508.263.6700 
10/27/202C 068879 

\ INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE DATE ~ DESCRIPTION GROSS AMOUNT DISCOUNT NET AMOUNT 

2020 DONATION 10/27/2020 VChr: V012 \. 

l — `~ 

~ ~ —

i 

%. 

~~ 

~ 

l

) 

;~ 1 

i 

~, 
1 

PRINT BATCH VENDOR CODE PAY TO NAME ~ NET TOTAL 

3, 341 MARLBOROPOLI CITY OF MARLBROUGH—POLICE DEPARTMENT J $7, 500.0 
r-

~~7i~~-tai Federal ~~~ec~i~U o. 
~ 

a . ~. ~~~~.~ ~ 
- 

~ •~~,~'~.~,~-~~ ~ACC~TS PAYABLE ~~-~- 4
~ 

,~~~, ~~ ~., ,~ ~ ~~ ~i3 
"~ `"e' a

53-9182 
4 

r ~ P~8ok;9,~o • MOdborough~l~lA otZ,53~9$3t3~~508y~3.s7Q0 ~ x '';f.'F"" ,~s.~,~;~ ,~ ;~:^ ~~"~`~." '- ""'r ~ ,y~~`~ia 

~ "~' ~~ ~"~k PF4 da~A-Q̀ ~-2 {~ 3^m~~.t'anP~ts:'~'.~$x 
'k:5 ~'x

'~ 

~'X 
~~nh•~~-°u'r'H~.fNt'Sav~~$ ;x~ 

3 
F:~~' ~+~~'+fi X
~ ~ ~~ 

R 
~ 

~{ -. .g: ~Y."~v`N{;,' 

~,t, C` n'~W; 
,T~~~~~~ ~y ~y?~ 

'e`~~ 'w""'R̀.~~ ~fs^+~":W:.~¢. + 

p,~f'.~§d. ~5
~*`:.~•'ti~a~;ra+~"k~, Tx,iy'r'̂ ~̂ +x.~.~'~ 

,,~.p 

i~ ~~~ .`.tm+3W. ~.
9"tk 3t: ;,~ 1 ~. a~e`i'ffi4~~ ey a 

~; .~Seye3n~;~.t,~~o~'sat}d~~e hunr~red and -̀ 0~ Yb0' D~ylllars OO~z~ ~ . ~ - . n., M1 $ :-
~~. fir.; x.~-~r: *F: t:,a.~~.$a-'.~', ~x~ .e .'~a,w ~x,~~S' ~..~i.. ~.`~~,~:~.k..~ a~w`,~x: :;~ `.3€^eSs .:~'~e,~t ~ - 

"k'r 7' `~°1 'x.t'M t ~ ~.~1"t.` y y~'"fi~ ~' .s'e~„"~`~~''°~'y' ~ py.G'~*~~`• ~~~, a,,,'~ ..,,a

'1~~, - '~. ~ 5.~~ 
_m'",rai. r ~ F: , ma c^' 

A ~ "~ ~' ~ ° 9:~~. 
~ x3~. ~ 

~e*~ ~ ~ '~~a~ 

,:PAY n ~ s~ (? #~IVIARLB~O~C~t~PO~LICE~D,~P:~R'I1~~"~ ~ y ,e~'4' 
d _cy,e ~t q~ L~~~ ~y'B{~~ 

TQ ~ ~. ~ t`.'~".r n' Bs?ti~i'.1i1'S.'~. ' •~ ~~'~1F..' A'Jl..'~`s6~ 
tr..^:" 

ORDER ~ 355 BOLTON STREET 

of '~:'' ~ MARLBOROUG 1 ft~52 ``"`~ ~ 
-°"~`3 ea 

~;`~+rt 'a`r ~ 
~" ~Yr, w~~, ~ ~` '- "w'€` !six „~ ~~Fv~a. 

~: ~w 
~: ~ ~..~ 

ii'0688 79ii'   

-", .,DACE CHECK Nl7 . y„ 

~gt.#~di°d y,'~,e~. - .F~ 
'~'r,.m. 

z~ i, r 'd ^4,~.y. ~? . ~•g~~ r*~ŷr~ ~ kP"~'i.~'cn
~ . . ,z s m .. j": v5-`2 

V~~~AF'(~EF~"`90 D ~S``._:~~,. a. 
y

s ~ " 

~ eras- F . 
a~m~,~ay, -ate c ~cb^ ~~'-:' ~ ~#h ~'  ~ 

'E` x~iVti:i ~. . .. 0~. 

~~~~ ~~ '//~ !~jbX /~/ - 

,~-~ ~ s

   



City of Ma~lbo~ough 
Legal Department 

140 Maur STttEET 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

TEL (508) 460-3771 Fa~c (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL@MARLBOROUGH-MA. GOV 

December 1, 2020 
Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

r j T v ~.~I ;;,~.~ LD 

qnqp e ASS ~N I UES 

LiiLdAb~TRI~J C ~L,I~~OR 

HEATHER H. GUTIERREZ 
PARALEGAL 

Re: Order No. 20-1008134: Proposed Ordinance Amendments for Building Department Fees 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

In connection with the above-referenced item, enclosed please find the proposed 
ordinance amendments in clean format, in proper legal form, as recommended by the Finance 
Committee at its November 9, 2020 meeting. A red-line version is also included for reference 
purposes. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Respectfully, 

Jason D. Grossfield 
City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Jeffrey Cooke, Building Commissioner 



1'1 1 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH THAT 
THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER 
AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

Chapter 270, Section 270-9(A), is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Construction costs for all new buildings and structures will be determined from values as 
listed in the most current ICC Building Valuation Data. ICC Building Valuation Data is 
updated every six months. Permit fee is based on entire "Estimate Cost of Construction". 
Proof of costs is a signed contract. 

II. Chapter 270, Section 270-9(E), entitled "Fees", is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Tvpe of Permit Fee 

Building Residential 

1 or 2 Family Residential Construction $10 per $1,000, $50 Minimum 

Renewable Energy (PV, Wind, Hydro) Storage 
Excluded 

$0.03 per watt Direct Current, $50 Minimum 

Building Commercial 

All Commercial Construction $10 per $1,000, $100 Minimum 

Suppression, Fire Alarm, HVAC, Sheet Metal, 
and/or Mechanical 

$10 per $1,000, $100 Minimum. If Permit 
Application is associated with active 
building permit, $50 

Renewable Energy (PV, Wind, Hydro) Storage 
Excluded 

$0.03 per watt Direct Current, $100 Minimum 

Building Miscellaneous 

Demolition, residential $10 per Thousand of Total Construction Cost, 
$50 Minimum. Accessory structures less 
than 200 SF, $25 

Demolition, commercial $10 per Thousand of Total Construction Cost, 
$100 Minimum 

Solid Fuel/Wood/Coal Stoves/Fireplaces $50 

Tents $50 Residential, $100 per year Non-residential 

Pools, above ground and in ground $50 Above Ground, $100 In Ground 

Amusements $15 per booth and/or ride, $100 Minimum 

Fences $25 

Sign Structure $10 per Thousand, $50 Minimum 

Work/Jobsite Trailer $100 per trailer 



Occupancy 

Occupancy and Use Certificate to occupy 
existing space 

$50 when no building permit is 
required 

Occupancy and Use Certificate to occupy new 
space 

Included in Building Permits for new buildings 

Temp CO Residential $50 per 30 days, max 90 days 

Temp CO Commercial $200 per 30 days, max 90 days 

Gas Residential 

New Construction 1 or 2 Family $150 per unit 

New Construction 3+units $100 per unit 

Appliance replacement or addition $40 + $15 per unit after the 1st 

Gas Commercial 

All Commercial Gas Work $10 per Thousand, $100 Minimum 

Plumbing Residential 

Residential 1 or 2 Family $150 per unit 

Residential 3+units $100 per unit 

Residential Alterations (new or replacements) $40 + $8 per unit after the 1st 

Residential Trailer Water or Sewer $40 

Plumbing Commercial 

All Commercial Plumbing $10 per Thousand, $100 Minimum 

Wiring Residential 

New house construction 1 or 2 Family $150 per unit 

Service change $50 per 100 AMP, +$25 per additional 100 AMPS 

Renewable Energy Permit Fee $0.03 per watt Direct Current, $50 Minimum 

Minimum Permit Fee $10 per $1000 of contract cost, minimum $75 

Oil or gas burner, Appliances, Swimming Pool $75 each 

Wiring Commercial 

New Construction or Addition The greater of $100 OR $10 per $1000 of wiring 
job cost 

Carnivals $250 

Signs and billboards $75 

Temporary service $100 

Renewable Energy (Not Storage) $0.03 per watt Direct Current, $100 Minimum 

Institutional (Maintenance Permit) $250 annually 



Inspections 

Work Beginning before obtaining a Permit DOUBLE PERMIT FEE 

Reinspection fee (ALL TRADES), each 
inspector 

$50 Minimum 

After Hours Inspection -Detail $400 Minimum 

Gas Test $40 

Administrative Related Fees 

Commercial Plan Review Fee 2 cents per SF over 5,000 SF, lst 5,000 SF included 
in base fee 

Permit Extension $50 

Permit Revision with no added construction 
costs 

$50 

Administrative Fee (Replacement Building 
Card, Zoning Letter, Change of Use Letter) 

$25 

110 ANNUAL INSPECTIONS —Fee Schedule 
Use Use Group Use Group Minimum Maximum Fees for Maximum 
Group Descriptions Inspections Certification Certification Period 

Period 
A-1 Assembly - With Stage and Semi-Annual One Year $150 

Theaters over Scenery Movie 
400 Capacity Theater 

Movie Theater Semi-Annual One Year $150 

A-1 Assembly - With Stage and Annual One Year $75 
Theaters 400 Scenery Movie 
or less Theater 
Capacity Movie Theater Annual One Year $75 

A-2 Restaurants, Over 400 Capacity Semi-Annual One Year $150 
Assembly 
Night Clubs 
or similar 
uses 

A-3 Assembly Over 400 Capacity Semi-Annual One Year $125 
Lecture Halls, 
Recreation 
Centers, 
Termals, 
Locations of 

400 or Less 
Capacity 

Annual One Year $50 

Worshi . 



A-4 Assembly Low Density, Prior to Five Years $40 
Recreation & Issuance of 
Similar Uses each new 

Certificate 
A-S Assembly Stadiums, Prior to One Year $40+$15 per 1000 over 

Bleachers, Places Issuance of 5000. 
of outdoor each new 
assembl Certificate 

E Educational Educational Prior to One Year $50 
Issuance of 
each new 
Certificate 

E Day Care Child Day Care Prior to One Year $50 
Centers Issuance of 

each new 
Certificate 

I-1 Group Home Prior to One Year $50 
Issuance of 
each new 
Certificate 

I-2 Residents incapable of self- Prior to Two Years $75 per 100 beds, +$2 
preservation: hospitals, nursing Issuance of per 10 beds over 100. 
homes, mental hospitals, certain each new 
da care facilities Certificate 

I-3 Residents Restrained: prisons, jails, Prior to Two Years $75 per 100 beds, +$2 
detention centers, etc. Issuance of per 10 beds over 100. 

each new 
Certificate 

I-4 Adult and/or child day care Prior to One Year $50 
facilities. Issuance of 

each new 
Certificate 

R-1 Hotels, Motels, Boarding Houses, Prior to One Yeax $40 per 10 rooms, +$1 
etc. Issuance of per room over 10 

each new rooms, Minimum $ 100. 
Certificate 

R-1 Detoxification Facilities Prior to Two Years $75 
Issuance of 
each new 
Certificate 

R-2 Multi-Family Prior to Five Years $75 per 3 dwelling 
Issuance of units, +$2 per dwelling 
each new after 3. 
Certificate 



R-2 Dormitories and R-2 Congregate Prior to One Year $40 per 10 rooms, +$1 
Living Issuance of per room over 10 

each new rooms, Minimum $100. 
Certificate 

R-2 Summer Camps for Children Annual One Year $15 per 100 beds, +$8 
per 100 beds after the 
first 100 beds, +$15 for 
each assembly building 

R-3 Residential Care facilities licensed Annual One Year $75 per 100 beds, +$2 
by DDS or DMH per 10 beds over 100. 

R-4 Residential care/assisted living Annual One Year $75 per 100 beds, +$2 
facilities (< 16 persons) per 10 beds over 100. 

R-5 Residential Limited Group Annual One Year $75 per 100 beds, +$2 
Special Residence per 10 beds over 100. 
Occu anc 

Any Facilities licensed by the Alcohol Annual as per One Year as $75 
Beverage Control Commission M.G.L. c. 10, per M.G.L. c. 
where alcoholic beverages are §74 10, § 74 
served and consumed. 

Any House Museums (as recognized by Annual One Year $50 
Massachusetts Historical 
Commission 

Any Fire Escapes, etc. per 780 CMR Five Years Five Years $50 
10.00: Means o E ess 

III. Effective Date. These amendments shall take effect on July 1, 2021. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 20-1008134 
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 



FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY 
ORDERED: 

BE IT 0~2DAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH THAT 
THE CITY CODE OF THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, AS AMENDED, BE FURTHER 
AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 

I. Chapter 270, Section 270-9(A), is hereby amended as follows: (new text shown as 

underlined, deleted text shown as c+,.;i,o+~,,.,,,,,.i,~: 

Construction costs for all new buildings and structures will be determined from values as 
listed in the ~ 
~'~.':t,~n~~, T 0£ Ai~~Pla~ r'~lifni~!1~.?710et r.iiin~Pi~t T~'C BltllC~i~~o V~~L~~f101? ~~t~. TC~~ 

Building Valuation Data is updated every six months. Permit fee is based on entire 
"estimate Cost of Construction". Proof of costs is a signed contract. 

II. Chapter 270, Section 270-9(E), entitled "Fees", is hereby amended as follows: (new text 
shown as underlined, deleted text shown as ~+r;'~~+'~r~„~'~): 

Type of Permit Fee 

~Pdew~#~+i~++~gsBuildinp Residential 

p~c ~1 of 2 Family 
Residential Construction 

$10 per $1,000; minimum $-x-8850 

Renewable Energv (PV, $0.03 per watt 
Direct Current, $50 Minimum Wind, Hydro) Storage 

Exciudedm,sf~le►at+a,'-,-'~ 
n r m ~n ~.r ~.~~. 

bl7Ft'FhttCtGtQt ~ ~ 

A n i s+r~ n+~ ~ ro 

~~.i~no ~+nrl ~I+o r~.4in ncguildinq 

Comrrtercial 

All Commercial_ 
Construction 

$10 per$1,000; minimum $100 

Suppression Fire Alarm, $10 per $1,000, $100 minimum. If Permit 
ApplicatFon is associated with active 
building permit, $50 

HVAC, Sheet Metal, 
and/or Mechanical 

Renewable Energy (PV, $0.03 per watt Direct Current, X100 Minimum 
Wind, Hydro) Storage 
Excluded 

Building. Miscellaneous ,f-~~'~ 

Demolition, residential ~O~erThousand of Total Construction Cost, 
$50.00 Minimum. Accessory structures less 
than 200 SF, $25.00$a-~A 

Demolition, commercial $10 per Thousand of Total Construction Cost, 



$100.00 Minimum~~-~8 

-ba+ld+~g $~9 

Solid Fuel/Wood/Coal $505 
WeedS~toves/Fireplaces 

C~rl~Y,../ror.,.~,f.,r. 

Tents $50 Residential, $100 per Vear 
Non-residential$ 

Pools, above ground_ 
and in ground 

$50.00 Above Ground, $100.00 In Ground 
g~ 

~e9~ X48 

Amusements $15.00 per booth and or ride, $100 
Minimum$-199 

Fences $25~-9 
Connoc no~lc hoor'r ~y~ Cp~(~p /i o~nior —P~rITGTII+~+~ 

$10 per Thousand, $50.00 Minimum 
f ~a~-mg 

Sign Structure 

Work/Jobsite Trailer $100.Q0 per trailer. 

Occupancy 

Occupancy and Use $50.00 when no building permit is 

required~40 Certificate to ^^ ~~,- 
~e occupy existing space 

Occupancy and Use Included in Building Permits for 
New Buildings Certificate to occupy 

new space 

n,.~~ ~n~.,,.,, r~ormi# 

~~ „~6~;Temp CO 
Residential 

$50.00 PER 3d DAYS, MAX 90 DAYS.$~B 

n,.,. ~.,~ „normi+ Temp 
CO eCommercial 

$200.00 PER 30 DAYS, MAX 90 DAYS.$~8 

Gas Residential gas 

c•^^~~ f^~',~~„ ''~~'~'~~^^~ $1580  per unit 
{~ae~New Construction 
1-2 Family 
Do rlor~4'~I ~,~i~,~,,~New 
Construction 3+ e~-
~+s~e~er units 

ro 'rJ +' 1006-5 per,~~z.~„-unit 

Appliance replacement 
or addition {~- 
,,.,nvpp~~ ro~~j 

$40 + $15 per unit after the 1st. 
Q~~ h~~o ~~.+ ~~ r~. ~nnr~.,,.~ 

Gas C~~mmercial ^^^' ~^^'~~~+r~~' ^~~ 



FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY 

~P1ew-~+Id+t~All 
Commercial Gas Work 

$10 per Thousand, $100.00 Minimum 

QGn .,i ~~ ~~ o ~h f...+~~r~, 

Dr 

n crrrui-cli~ii~ 

D r~n~no l+r~nlil+nro 

ror~lonomont n orlrJitinn 

~~~~~ 

Plumbcn~c Residential ~~ 

Residential 1 or—~~ 2- 
family ~~c,~~ 

$1580 per ,r-~;~-~,-rT+~;-unit 

Residential 3±~;-~ 
units 

$100 per ~ c u;-unit 

Residential Alterations 
(new or replacements);

$40 + $8 per unit after the 1st. 
Q~n ..~„~ Q~ ror f. 

~ti~~ 

Residential ~~^^' T 
r~^~ ~Trailer 
Water or Sewer 

$405 

F..+~ ~ ~o .~ I+o.-~+i., n ~ 
,~ 

Tr~~lo n~~+or nr oo~nr~r 

Plumbing_Commercial iag 

All Commercial 
Plumbing-{-~ev,~ 

$10 per Thousand, $100.00 Minimum 
nno~~~ 

('r~mmorn'nl /nI}ors+inr~e~l d`~.(1 v~l~~c~ G: C, nc~rfiv+~ r 

('n~mTm~~rni~l r rrlo ~ nit ~P`

/ror~lnromon4\ 

~~~~~rriol horLfln~nr r~ro~io ~n,.~ino~~ 

Wiring Residential 

New house construction 
1 or 2 Family 

$1580 per unit 

nlo~nr hn~ ~oo ~nri+h olor~+r~r~ ~C~ 

~~ 

C~rh nrJrli+i~nnl rl~ni.~llinn ~P '~_~8 

ki-R-I~ 

Service change;

~~c"^~ 
$50.00 per 100 AMP, +$25.00 per additional 
100 AMPS 

Renewable Permit Fee $0.03 per watt Direct Current, $50.00 Minimum 

Minimum Permit Fee $10.00/$1000 of contract cost, minimum $75 



Oil or gas burner 
Appliances, Swimminc1 

$~75 each 

Pool 

Wiring 
Commercial 

n n„~•~,,,.o~ ~ ,., +„ ~ 
~~~,o ;,, o,.+,,,~~New 
Construction or Addition 

The greater of $100.00 OR $10.00/$1000 of wiring 
iob cost 

n_4 n ,,. ~+~o+~ ~~,~,~+~I,o~ ~r 

r~l~ Inc thormnc4o4 link+c 

olon+rin ho~to rc o+n \ ~ 

C~~h ~rl.J~+~.,.,~I 1!1 

~' 

.~ 

`T9' ' ̀o 

c3iRH~f~"H f~~'~gA~-S 

Carnivals ate- 
Gnrr-'ru.~7cn-ti~ rc=ccn'+co 

$250x89 

Signs and billboards $755 

Temporary service $1009 

Renewable Energy (Not $0.03 per watt Direct Current, $100.00 Minimum 
~g Story e nr~ rt%- 

~e',~g~~a;;;,;g 

;n,~~ ~~+r~~i ice., 
ern rig ~~ Q~ n r r e~ nnn ~f ~,,.,+,--,~+ ~„~+ 

~} 

Institutional 
(Maintenance 
Permit ~~ 
^~~ee a; 

$88250 annually 

C7or~Il+nom.-.nt on~~~r~mon+ N7 ~ 

F} ' 

Rlo~n~ n c. /o~r~iino QF~r mo+or or~rL~} 

rhonno r mo#or\ 

Tamr~nroni coniiro ~P ~ 

Inspections 

Work B~ginninq before obtaining a DOUBLE PERMIT FEE 
Permit 
ReinspE;ction FEE (ALL TRADES), $50.00 Minimum 
each in:~pector 
After Hours Inspection -Detail $400.00 Minimum 

Gas Test 40.00 

Administrative Related Fees 

Commercial Plan Review Fee 2 cents per SF over 5,000 SF, 1st 5,000 SF included in 
base fee 



FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY 
Permit Extension  $50.00 

Permit Revision with no added 
construction costs. 

50.00 

Adminisi:rative Fee (Replacement 25.Q0 
Building Card Zoning Letter. Change 
of Use Letter) 

110 ANNUAL INSPECTIONS -Fee Schedule 

Use 
GrOUp 

Use Group Use Groun 
Descriptions 

Minimum 
Inspections 

Maximum 
Certification 

Fees for Maximum 
Certification Period 

Period 
A=1 r~ssembl,~ 

Theaters 
over 400 
Ca aci 

~'~'ith Stage and Semi-Ar~r~ual One Year $15 C.0 
Scenery Movie 
Theater 

Movie Theater Semi-Annual One Year $150.00 

A-1 Assembly=
Theaters 
400 or less 

With Stage and Annual One Year 75.00 
Scenery Movie 
Theater 

Ca aci Movie Theater Annual One Year 75.00 

A-2 Restaurants, Over 400 
Ca aci 

Semi-Annual One Year $150.00 
Assembly 
Night Clubs 
or similar 
uses 

A-3 Assembly 
Lecture 
Halls. 
Recreation 

Over 400 
Ca aci 

Semi-Annual One Year 125.00 

Centers. 
Termals. 
Locations of 

400 or Less 
Ca aci 

Annual One Year 50.00 

Worshi . 
A-4 Assembly Low Density. 

Recreation & 
Similar Uses 

Prior to 
Issuance of 

Five Years 40.00 

each new 
Certificate 

A-5 Assembly Stadiums, 
Bleachers. 
Places of 
outdoor 
assembl 

Prior to 
Issuance of 

One Year $40+$15/1000 over 
5000. 

each new 
Certificate 

E Educational Educational Prior to 
Issuance of 

One Year 50.00 

each new 
Certificate 

E Dav Care Child Dav Care Prior to 
Issuance of 

One Year 50.00 
Centers 



each new 
Certificate 

I-1 Groun Home Prior to 
Issuance of 
each new 
Certificate 

One Year $50.00 

I=2 Residents incapable of self- Prior to 
Issuance of 
each new 
Certificate 

Two Years $75/100 beds. 
+$2~ 0 beds over hospitals. nursing ,preservation: 

homes. mental hospitals, 
certain da care facilities 

100. 

I-3 Residents Restrained: prisons. Prior to 
Issuance of 
each new 
Certificate 

Two Years $75/100 beds, 
+$2 f 1t3 beds aver fails. detention centers. etc. 
100. 

I=4 Adult and/or child day care Prior to 
Issuance of 

One Year 50.00 
facilities. 

each new 
Certificate 

R=1 Hotels. Motels, Boarding 
Houses. etc. 

Prior to 
Issuance of 

One Year $40 10 rooms. 
+$1/room over 10 

each new 
Certificate 

rooms. Minimum 
100. 

R=1 Detoxification Facilities Prior to 
Issuance of 

Two Years 75.00 

each new 
Certificate 

R-2 Multi-Family (note ~l Prior to 
Issuance of 

Five Years $753 dwelling. 
units, +$2/dwelling, 

each new 
Certificate 

after 3. 

R-2 Dormitories and R-2 
Con~re~ate Living 

Prior to 
Issuance of 

One Year $40/10 rooms, 
+$1/room over 10 

each new 
Certificate 

rooms. Minimum 
100. 

R-2 Summer Camps for Children Annual One Year $15/100 beds, 
+$8100 beds after 
the first 100 beds, 
+$15 for each 
assembly building 

R-3 Residential Care facilities 
licensed by DDS or DMH 

Annual One Year $75/100 beds. 
+$2 f 10 beds over 
100. 

R-4 Residential care jassisted living. Annual One Year $75/100 beds, 
+$2/10 beds over facilities (<_ 16 personsl 
100. 

R-5 Residential Limited Groun Annual One Year $75/100 beds, 
+$2 f 10 beds over Special 

Occu anc 
Residence 

100. 



FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY 

Anv Facilities licensed b,~ 
Alcohol Beverage Control 
Commission where alcoholic 

Annual as 
oer M.G.L. c. 

One Year as $75.00 
per M.G.L. c. 

10 74 10 74 
beverages are served and 
consumed. 

Anv House Museums (as recognized Annual One Year X50.00 
by Massachusetts Historical 
Commission 

And Fire Escapes. etc. per 780 CMR Five Years Five Years 50.00 
10.00: Means o E ress 

III. Effective Date. These amendments shall take effect on July 1, 2021. 

ADOPTED 
In City Council 
Order No. 20-
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. Vigeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 



City of Marlborough 
Legal Department 

140 MaIN ST1tEE~r 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

TEL (508) 460-3771 FAx (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 

LEGAL ~{C! MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV 

December 1, 2020 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

CUL~ ~r~''~AS~IT1~50
I'~LD 

JASON M. PIQUES 
ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 

HEATHER H. CUTIERREZ 
PARAi,EGAL 

Re: City Council Order No. 20-1008085 
LED Sign Special Permit: Andrade/Lisa Realty LLC —Dunkin' Donuts Restaurant 269 
East Main Street. 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

In accordance with Chapter 526 of the Marlborough Code of Ordinances, I provide this letter 
as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed findings on the above-referenced sign permit 
application. 

Enclosed is a copy of the proposed decision. I certify that it is in proper legal form. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

day Piques ~~ 
Assistant City Solicitar 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Jeffrey Cooke, Building Commissioner 
Lauren Delarda 



DECISION ON AN LED SIGN SPECIAL PERMIT 

IN CITY COUNCIL 

LED Sign especial Permit 
Andrade/Lisa Realty LLC 

Dunkin' Donuts Restaurant 
269 East Main St. 

Order No.10-1008085 

DECISION ON AN LED SIGN SPECIAL PERMIT 
CITY COUNCIL ORDER NO.20-1008085 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the application for a Sign Special 
Permit to Andrade/Lisa Realty LLC —Dunkin' Donuts (the "Applicant") for the property located 
at 269 East Main Street, Marlborough, Massachusetts, as provided in this Decision and subject to 
the following Procedural Findings, Findings of Facts and Conditions. 

PROCEDURAL FINDINGS 

1. The. Applicant is the owner of the property located at 269 East Main Street in Marlborough, 
Massachusetts, as shown on the Marlborough Assessors Maps as Map 58, Parcel 69A (the 
"Site") and maintains astand-alone fast food. restaurant with drive-through service lanes. 

2. The: Applicant seeks a LED Sign Special Permit, pursuant to Section 526-13 of the Code 
of the City of Marlborough entitled, "Electronic Message Center Signs; Digital Display 
Signs" (the "EMC and Digital Display Sign Ordinance"), to operate electronic message 
center signs (the "Signs") at the Site (the "Application"). 

The Signs are two menu boards each of which is no larger than 29.53" by 59.06" (the 
product specifications are attached hereto as "Attachment A"). The Signs are to be located 
in the same location as the existing menu boards. 

4. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a picture of the existing menu. 
board and drive thru at the Site, as well as a photo and drawing of the LED menu as 
proposed for the Site, attached hereto as "Attachment B." 

S. Thy Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40A, 

opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, September 21, 2020. The public 

hearing was held at the Marlborough City Hall, 140 Main Street, and by remote access in 

accordance with Section 17(d) of Chapter 53 of the Acts of 2020 and "An Order 

Su;;pending Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, § 20" issued by 

Governor Charles D. Baker on March 12, 2020. The public hearing was conducted by 

remote participation, allowing the City Council, members of the public, and the Applicant 



to participate in the hearing through real-time audio and video conferencing, telephone 

access, and live Internet streaming. The hearing was closed on November 16, 2020. 

6. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public hearing 
detailing the proposed changes to the Signs. 

7. At the public hearing, no members of the public spoke about the signs or submitted written 
comments about the signs. 

BASED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS OF FACT AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with all the rules and regulations promulgated by the 
Marlborough City Council as they pertain to an application for an LED sign special 
permit under Section 526-13 of the Sign Ordinance. 

B. The City Council finds that the proposed Signs comply with the standards set forth in 
Section 526-13.B of the Sign Ordinance. 

C. The City Council finds, pursuant to Section 526-13.B(16) of the Sign Ordinance, that: 
all other signage on the Site is in compliance with zoning requirements; the Signs do 
not create unnecessary visual clutter or constitute signage overload for the lot or 
surrounding neighborhood or street; the Signs do not substantially block visibility of 
signs on abutting lots; the Signs do not substantially block solar access of, or view 
from, windows of residential dwellings on abutting lots; the proposed illumination is 
appropriate to the Site and is appropriately located with respect to the character of the 
surrounding neighborhood; the scale and/or location of the Signs are appropriate: and 
the dimensions of the Signs complies with the area limitations of the Sign Ordinance. 

D. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Section 526-13 of the Sign Ordinance, 
hereby GRANTS the Applicant an LED Sign Special Permit for the Signs, SUBJECT 
TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS, which conditions shall be binding on the 
Owner, its successors and/or assigns: 

The Signs shall be operated in accordance with the Sign Ordinance of the 
City of Marlborough; and in addition, the Signs shall be turned off when the 
restaurant is not open for business. 

2. All plans and/or other documentation provided by the Applicant as part of 
the Application, and as amended during the Applicationlhearing process 
before the City Council, are incorporated into and become part of this LED 
Sign Special Permit, and become conditions and requirements of the same, 
unless otherwise altered by the City Council. 



3. The Applicant shall install a clearance sign at the entrance of the drive thru, 
per attached drawing from Viewpoint Sign & Awning, shown as 
"Attachment C." 

ADOPTE~~ 
In City Council 
Order No. ?0-1008085 
Adopted 

Approved by Mayor 
Arthur G. ~~igeant 
Date: 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 



Attachment A 



79.06 

~ G0.OU 
~ ~ 20.00 ~ ---. ._ _.. _r.,,-. 

—..— 

i 
~ ~ I 

i ~ 

i ~ 

'~~.53 
i 

:, ~ ~ , 
'-' r~~ ~ ~ MIC BY 

OTHERS 
~ ~' 

~ "• '°~ SPEAKER ~' c' ~ .~ BY 
~I u~ o OTHERS 

~i 
~ ~, 

~ i ~._ 

~I l~l

-/+15 DEG OF SWIVEL 
$._ s _9.. _.__..__..__._.._ ----...__. 

NOTE: SNOWLOAD 65LBS PER SQ.FT. 
~~~~ MACE IN THE USA NOTE: 

`~` ~~'o~~~~~~~~~, ~~ "IE"T: DUNKIN TNKKAN ORIGWM1L, COPYRIG11fE00RAWNG BY 

~ATE:12/14/2018 UNFSIRUCIIIRES.INC.~1ISI~M'DSUlNIIiEOFONYDUR 
f HS4B COBB CENTER DR. PEPSONAlUSFNCOflNECi1pNWI1HAPROIECf WEIGHT: ~650LBS EflNG PW+NED fOR Y0U 8Y uM-blpllCfUREi. MJC. 

4 ~ocarzoN• STANDARD AwO IS NO1108E SHOWN IO ANYONE 0Ui51DEYOUR STE 100 KFNNESAW, GA 3BSS2 ~ ORGAN11AlION. NORKQtO lE US[O. COME. 
STORE: #### DWG #: ~~F~#~ ASSEMBLY ti: 202121-08 REPRODUCED,oRIXnIB~k~INnNYiORMW11H0111 ASSEMBLY #: ~,- PHONE: (770)-499-2000 yIX5EIiE~iQP~R~EA/.nWpIIIEHCOnSEN~OFUSI.PURSU~n110 ~O~ ~ ~ ~ _O~ 

r FILE LOCATION :::~.s----rr,j~~c:w~a,~ Oaiwis\a----Standa~Es\Or0<r seine\J---oi~ital trEer Pa1n[\a---C fyµyp~,}~pES M CnLIXRMM~ RFIERVED~p~~~ PHONE: (800)-386-9864 WOFIDwgE 
___ SALES: DANA McDOUGAL DESIGNER: D. CARTER SCn~E: ntTs _ _ ______ SHEET: 1 OF 2d 



Attachment B 



by -s 'J'=i ~ .;~.._ 

~::r

.~ ~ ~ 'ice ;, , F'~`~ 'V ~ T
/ L . . 

4 ~+9 

2 -' _ _ 

.`-._a1 

t 

3 

5 1• ; ~ ~ 

r
+ .. ~ 

~s .. 

F

.rte r .d „.~ f. :~ ~ ~~

~` 1 ;~ 

}tl,. - - 1 . 
w 

~~S 1Y `$ ~. .. ' 

• r;,- r , .~ 

....:.y -~ .,, .is:c,~.~a.~.-w.s~i.i~v~M -`s'1`y~u^?L~~"` ~,~ 





~, . . ..: . . 

.r 
~` 

(' 
'~ 4~} 

~` °~ _ 
, ~~ _. 

- 

~_ 





~t~P~W~ ~'~ ~~y 
tier H~i~Hr u~rir ~Ar~ 
nn~en 'rOR CLARITY 

SEE 6/A3.2 

. ~ -~ gyp. ~~i~ i ; , ~ 
T~ .:[_ L 1~. 7_ L ► ._L : I~l. :. i , 

I~~~T __ _ _. _ 
l:~_L .1:_I i 

.. i_~~ ~~ ~ i~C:~~ J 

OPp 

~ b/T MENU BDARl7 

~- ~I~~1- ~~~~✓ ~4/V~f"[ ~j„_~ \/ p ~V~ 
SEE 2lA3.2 

f~~ . SCALES I/4'• µ ~ ~_O, ~ f i V ~~ 1 ~Vr~ ~ ► t ~~' 

~ tv 'P l.t~ f.~ C~ t~ t...~ - ~~ i S~1 N C`t ~'1~l, ~~.I i.~ . 



Attachment C 



i3• ~-in• flea-uz°~ 

i i' (732") Horizontal Cross Arm 

3-i ~ ~ 

~ ~4-7,2' 

DD Medallion AdU~O Lip- .080 Aluminum Grzphics with i" Z ' 
Relum for Mounting Pu.posea 

TOp Viaw 

—13'7-7/2'(763-i/1")-

11' (13Y~ Horizontal fross Arm 

3-112"-~- ~—r32-1/e" "Drive Thiu"Copy 

22" 

zn• L ~ LJ ~O

~_pq._~ 

-I 27" ExlenBbn Arm 

r-1 B'—I 
12' 

(144") r ~ 9..~.. 
Z~ CL[MIANc! ~ 

flo. 

Fr m 
Plate 

48" 
From 
Plate 

A 

Bott lSupporl Ca61e ~-Paroled Aluminum Graphics ~VV~IAeA Eye Bracket 

rWrilte Reflective 
1 

Oraphlcs 

ue60" 
" 

O.C9~.o~~ 
~ ~ 

T (84') Bang Bar 

6"h x 81v 
^sanAwich syle" 
Plating/drackels 

3-1/1' x 3-1/2" z 3/78" 
Squnra Steal Post 

While Reflective 
~Backpround 

SY-D" 
Preferred 

~Hei4hl from 70" x 1 D" x 72" 
Steel MounlinB Pete GraUe 

8' x B' O,C, 1" Holes 
to Accommotlata 14" 
Mounting Bolts 

Mounting PWIe Set back 
rib" From Fece of G"Curb 

_J 

n s^ cu~n o~~ m~, s~~~ia~a 

~' Mounlin9 Cage 
ilh 3/4" Seel 

Threaded J-Bolls 

Elevatbrr. IQtY. 11 R1W74.3 Cbarnnca Bar INextGen) 

[levalbrc (Qty: t) Hn074 SF Cautlon Sign Penal 

,~—
~o.c.—~ I ~~~otro~~: 

14fy: 1) NexlGen etyle clearance Uar antl 

0 i" Holes (QTY ~) SinB~e sidetl 9'-0' Clearance sign panel 
~ 3-i/T square with 3/16' waY Steel mein post 
• 7 square Slael cross enn with eye-boll A 

~~.. 8" 
O.C. 

WmOuckle hardware io eccommodote wpporl 
ca01e, antl 6"h x 8'w x 1/7t santlwich style plating 
pracKats with 9/16' holes 4' on cater top to bottom 
and G' on center left to right 
t~' z 10' x 1/2' Steel mounting glair. 

O O WHh 7' IgbS B~ Oft C01~~6! 
Painted .080 AkxnYwm header arapNcs 
with 7' bent-beck return for mounting 

~L StanUnrd Plate Deta4 View 
- 

~o cross-arm 
•Stock VJFile .125' AluiNrwm medallbn with 

floacletl White Rnlleclhre vinyl huck9rouM nM 

~~n„ 
T~ 

fr~h perfomiznca vinyl graDrycs, mounted 
to 1' x 2' slnel ezfensbn arm with 6'h x B"w x 1/2't 
santlwkh style dali~g/6rackels with 9/16' holes 
4' on center IOD ~o bolrom antl 6" on feller left fo 

Eye Boll 
rghf 

for SuppoA Cahle 

.OBO Aluminum 
GrephMs with i" 

Realm for lAounling 
Purposes 

B"h z 8'W 
"Sandwich Style" 
Pla[ing/Brackets 
with B/76" Holes 
4" O.C. Top to Dottom 
6" O.C. Letl 10 RipM 

al 
Install PVC Bang Bar 

1 
(1,

10'(120") Showing Stock 
From White Back of 
Plate Caution Siyn 

48' 
From 
PIaIE 

~ —
6" Curh 

~S 

• Painted 4-1/Y PVC crasl'rtuba with Wrryl cwors: 
'clearance' copy and WNfe Reiledive ~ Poot & Plete -Painted Cool Gray PMS Yc 
'nyl striping 

Crash tabu eflizatl to cross arms wlfl~ alrcreft 
•Cross Amy 
~ Crash Tube 

-Painted Cool Gray PMS 70 
- Poimed DO Magenta ap~g 2~gc 

cede and requxud hardware. Note: emss-erm • Heatler Gfz - Paintetl OD Magenta PtNg 2~gc 
eye bolts m ba remowWe for mainrena~e purposes (axe, redrns 8 oack) 
(7) Stock Witiffi/White Aluminum sign penal with ~ Medallion -Stock Witite .125 Aluminum 
high perlormence vinyl graphbs and wNfe ~ Vnyl GrapNcs -White RelleclNe 3M tF280-7D 
Reilecf a vinyl background. Sign panel ntli.atl to - DD Orange HP. 3M 220-14 
vertical post beck akle (towarcis on conurg tlrhro ihru - DD Mr~pente H.P. Aron #58 
treHicl with self tapping staWess steal sat screws - DD Dark Gmy H.P. 3M 220-41 

• Hartlware - Painletl Cod Gray PMS le 
TyDeface: 
- HeaAer Gix - DwJchi Sans Disv~fly 
• gearance Gix -Gotham BoW 

Instailutlon: 
• ey VewPoint 

Job: P,ccount Manager: Date: Revisions: Revisions: d {~ Cusicmer ,Cppmw~ Acct. Monaper Approvn~ Production Approval 

Dunkin' Donuts (Sean Donovan (11.09.20 D1.5 ( ~ 1. 5 0 8. 3 9 3. 8 2 0 0 
Location: file: Designer: ~ ~ ~'~~ O~n~ 
269E.MainSf.,titarlboro,MA DDMarl6aroPAAP69EMoindearbor2o.pl1 Pete Rivera ;~ SIGN Ar~t~AWhlINC FAX 1.508.393.4244 

• • ~YY?/Y~ ri'Y't~T,l ~~ . , ~ r , 41~d ~' ~ ~ , - 7 r- , = ~f~~~`,~'.r11~ '~'C~fi~ ~ /Y~rl ~1 ' ~:r7 ~n ~ T~+ ~y~l ~ ~ =YTS ~F~}~ f ~l • - - - iv1r,~YY'~i ~fn f7:lY~~~ (~ (b =7~aF'H ~i `^l ~ _ . 1~. . ~ ~1 - ~ • : ~ C17lTi'~1 



City of Ma~lbo~ough 
Legal Department 

140 MAIN STItEE~` 

MARLBOROUGH, MASSACHUSETTS 01752 

n.r- r•{ ~El r'!t ,, t
JASON D. GROSSFIELD 

L~~~ a~rtf ^ ~ 
A. Y~U 

ICITOR. 
~. J 

JASON M. PIQUE'S 
ASSISTANT CITY SOLICITOR 

TEL (508) 460-3771 Fix (508) 460-3698 TDD (508) 460-3610 
HEATHER H. CUTIERREZ 

LEGAL~Q MARLBOROUGH-MA.GOV PARALEGAL 

November 25, 2020 

Michael H. Ossing, President 
Marlborough City Council 
City Hall 
140 Main street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 

Re: Citv Council Order No. 18/20-1007318G 
Arr~endment to Special Permit Decision, 416 Boston Post Road East, Marlborough 

Dear Honorable President Ossing and Councilors: 

In accordance with Chapter 650-59C (13) of the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance, I 
provide this letter as to the legal form of the City Council's proposed findings on the above-
referenced application for an amendment to the existing special permit. 

Enclosed is a copy of the proposed decision. I certify that it is in proper legal form. 

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

City Solicitor 

Enclosure 
cc: Arthur G. Vigeant, Mayor 

Jeffrey Cooke, Building Commissioner 



DECISION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT 
IN CITY COUNCIL 

NOTICE OF DECISION 
GRANT OF AMENDMENT TO SPECIAL PERMIT 

Special Permit Application of: 
Garden Remedies, Inc. 
Order No. 18/20-1007318G 

Locus: 
416 Boston Post Rd., East 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Assessors Map 73, Parce130 

DECISION 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for an 
Amendment to an existing Special Permit to Garden Remedies, Inc. originally granted by the 
City Council on November 5, 2018, with mailing address of 307 Airport Rd., Fitchburg, MA 
01420, as provided in this DECISION and subject to the following Findings of Fact and 
Conditions. 

Decision date: December , 2020. 

The Decision of the City Council was filed in the Office of the City Clerk of the City of 
Marlborough on the day of December, 2020. 

This is to certify that twenty (20) days have passed since the filing of the within decision and no 
appeal has been filed with this office. 

Given at Marlborough this day of December, 2020. 

Given under Chapter 40A Section 17 of the General Laws. 

A TRUE COPY 
ATTEST: 

City Clerk 

Marginal reference to Book 29928, Page 375 
Property owner: Marlboro Square, LLC 



DECISION ON AN AMENDMENT TO A SPECIAL PERMIT 

Application of: 
Garden Remedies, Inc. 

Locus: 
416 Boston Post Road 
Map 73, Parce130 

DECISION ON AIlT AMENDMEl~T TQ A SPECIAL PERMIT 
ORDER NO. 18/20-1007318G 

The City Council of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the Application for a Special 
Permit to Garden Remedies, Inc. (the "Applicant") to amend an existing special permit to build 
and operate a Medical Marijuana Treatment Center and an Adult Use Marijuana Retail 
Establishment at 416 Boston Post Road, Marlborough, Massachusetts, as provided in this 
Decision and subject to the following Findings of Fact and Conditions. 

PROCEDURAL FINDINGS OF FACT 

1. The Applicant is a duly organized and existing corporation having a business 
address of 307 Airport Road, Fitchburg, MA 01420. 

2. The Applicant is the tenant of a commercial retail unit located at 416 Boston Post 
Road East, Marlborough, Massachusetts, as shown on Marlborough Assessors Map 73 as Parcel 
30 (the "Site"). The Site's owner is Marlboro Square, LLC with a business address of 449 Boston 
Post Road East, Suite 6, Marlborough, MA 01752. 

3. On November 5, 2018, the City Council of the City of Marlborough voted to grant 
a special permit authorizing the Applicant to build and operate a Medical Marijuana Treatment 
Center and an Adult Use Marijuana Retail Establishment at the Site (the "Use") in accordance 
with Article VI, § 650-17, § 650-18(45), § 650-18(46), and § 650-32 of the Zoning Ordinance of 
the City of Marlborough, as further described in a document recorded at the Middlesex South 
District Registry of Deeds in Book 71986, Pale 90 (the "Original Special Permit"). 

4. On October 1, 2020, the Applicant, by and through its counsel, filed with the City 
Clerk of the City of Marlborough an application to modify Condition No. 8 of the Original 
Special Permit in order to change the ma~cimum hours of operation of the Use, under the 
provisions of M.G.L. c. 40A, § 9 and the Marlborough Zoning Ordinance (the "Application"). 

5. In connection with the Application, the Applicant submitted a certified list of 
abutters, filing fees, a copy of the existing special permit dated November 5, 2018, and existing 
site plans for the Site in accordance the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the City Council 
for the issuance of a Special Permit attached hereto as "Attachment A." 



6. The Application was certified by the Building Commissioner of the City of 
Marlborough, acting on behalf of the City Planner for the City of Marlborough, as having 
complied with Rule 7, of the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the City Council for the 
issuance of a Special Permit. 

7. Pursuant to the Rules and Regulations of the City Council and applicable statutes 
of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the City Council established a date for a public hearing 
on the Application and the City Clerk for the City of Marlborough caused notice of the same to 
advertised and determined that notice of the same was provided to abutters entitled thereto in 
accordance with applicable regulations and law. 

8. The Marlborough City Council, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 
40A, opened a public hearing on the Application on Monday, November 16, 2020. The public 
hearing was held at the Marlborough City Hall, 140 Main Street, and by remote access in 
accordance with Section 17(d) of Chapter 53 of the Acts of 2020 and "An Order Suspending 
Certain Provisions of the Open Meeting Law, G.L. c. 30A, § 20" issued by Governor Charles D. 
Baker on March 12, 2020. The public hearing was conducted by remote participation, allowing 
the City Council, members of the public, and the Applicant to participate in the hearing through 
real-time audio and video conferencing, telephone access, and live Internet streaming. The 
hearing was closed on November 16, 2020. 

9. The Applicant, through its representatives, presented testimony at the public 
hearing detailing the Use, describing its impact upon municipal services, the neighborhood, and 
traffic. 

10. At the public hearing, no members of the public spoke about the Use or submitted 
written comments about the Use. 

11. The Procedural Findings of Fact specified above supplement those made in the 
Original Special Permit, which are expressly incorporated in this Decision by reference. 

BASTED ON THE ABOVE, THE CITY COUNCIL MAKES THE FOLLOWING 
FINDINGS AND TAKES THE FOLLOWING ACTIONS 

A. The Applicant has complied with the Rules and Regulations promulgated by the 
City Council for the issuance of a Special Permit. 

B. The City Council finds that the proposed Use of the Site, with the modified 
operating hours set forth in the conditions below, is an appropriate use and in harmony with the 
general purpose and intent of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough when subject to 
the appropriate terms and conditions as provided in this Decision and in the Original Special 
Permit. The City Council makes these findings subject to the completion and adherence by the 
Applicant, its successors and/or assigns to the conditions more fully set forth in this Decision and 
in the Original Special Permit. 



C. The City Council incorporates by reference Finding C in the Original Special 
Permit. 

D. The City Council incorporates by reference Finding D in the Original Special 
Permit. 

E. The City Council, pursuant to its authority under Massachusetts General Laws 
Chapter 40A and the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Marlborough hereby GRANTS the 
Applicant an amendment to modify Condition No. 8 of the Original Special Permit, as follows: 

By deleting Condition No. 8 in its entirety and inserting in its place the following 
condition: 

8. Hours. The maximum hours of operation of the Use shall be 
Monday through Saturday, 9:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m., and Sunday from 10:00 a.m. 
to 8:00 p.m. 

All other conditions of the Original Special Permit shall continue in full force and effect, 
and are incorporated by reference as part of this Decision. 

In accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, § 11, 
the Applicant, its successors and/or assigns, at its expense shall record this Special Permit in the 
Middlesex County South Registry of Deeds after the City Clerk has certified that the twenty-day 
period for appealing this Special Permit has elapsed with no appeal having been filed, and before 
the Applicant has applied to the Building Commissioner for a building permit. Upon recording, 
the Applicant shall forthwith provide a copy of the recorded Special Permit to the City Council's 
office, the Building Department, and the City Solicitor's office. 

Yea• -Nay: 
Yea: 
Nay: 
Absent: 

Absent 

ADOPTED 
Signed by City Council President In CiTy Council 
Michael H. Ossing 18/20-1007318G 



Attachment A 



r 

~ SITE ANEA- 4~ .~00( ~A~C. -~•~ ~ ~ 

'~ f BUILDING- • 3ff~96O $F * ̂ ~w ~ ~ OPEN SPACE 

PARKMKi - IEb SvdCES -10~t 20' ~ ~~~SF ~ Y'4~ 
4 4 HANDICAP SPACES • ^ ~~nn

.., 
OPEN SPOCE- ~'+~ SF, 1 W 314.0, ~ ' ~ ~ ~y~ ~~ ~ ~',s, 

,) ZONIHG OISTRIGT ~Br A'~ - BW 30fl0. ~~~~ ~O ./ ~.~ .t~~r 
l,'*, ,'~ w 

j' CONC. W r, ~.. i '~ ^- OPEN SPACE QL'Gn.~:, 

~~2-2 tr eout.DEnS 
P`-Ta~ wnu - :: _ q ~ ~, ~ ~' ~ " 1...?i.~ 5650 SF ~"` - ~ ~ .. -

FINISN QGOE ~ ~~ ~ .. ~ V '~, Y'' 
Ti ~' SMH I '~l TW ]MA i ~ -/ 

FINISH 6' 1C ' % EW3065 ~~'W ~~ ~I s y, Ntc.MN AY9K•.l+.s ` 
' OPAOE :S--Z~OF 1/4-1-I/2~CRlISNFA STONE RIN 312.5 310.k , ~ ~,$ t

~-NIIIAFI IMlF1LTER FABflIC INk(INI 307.3! ,/ i31~~ Y r r~ - ~ 1: 'b .. ~ ! I~.. P9. r~rf WfY ~C.C'y 
r3' INV.40UT)307.2 ~ 6` :~.N ~ 1 ~ ~. ~' ~ .~ s~ ~\ OM'NN .rnr ~w.+rro '. y,Y', ' 

OPEH SVALE -- J ~' 3y1, ... ~ O' S' t ~ .~ QL sr[~, 

""""""'"~s ""`~"'"" / ,,.w.y~ +~~ .yob ~ ~~~ ~ `\ zormw asrrt~cr uNe 
B~~VC SAS ~~ ~ ~~[ ~ ~ F deer[.,t=~" 

'+.E 5.0.022 ~ ~ ~'• ~ ~ ~ .tip' - ! ~' ~ \ ~ aiiw Mrtryr q y._ N/F OF JONN 9 ROSE HCFlTIEY p _ y \ -. ~j. 
rt ~ ///~~~111-1/1'2-I 2 ~ !~ ~ • 11307.'! ~ ~ ~ -~ 1 sNx 

S r f' FINISH G11~DE CLEA~10 i v i T .. I '4~ ' ~.r~/iFT ~A^~ c ..

c'a"~a[ 'r i•ovaN"-~-viz• nlvsose~ y ~'asd. ~ E 9I ,o 
~ ~ "r , • ~~`~/ 2.., ' ~ •'~-1~.e .< ftt~~ 

CRUSHED STONE ~c fiT[ '. ~ ~ ~ - h ., r. •~ ~ i B`~.~Yl / ./ / / ~:s ~ . ` .. 

RIP-RAF' SLOPE 
-1 

uw~l07.~ 
B D1NC AR~A• x~''x.~ ` i F r 

i"GL►ice. ~1:~• 
~~`itr~~ 

~ . . .~~-~ RIM 30&2 3«. 3 ~K / YuI.K r39"SSE~SF ~ s .~ 4~HIGH T7vEifCH OR~t/N, SETA ~t~a~Y'.
~ ~~ ... INY.UN1304.00 . . i~ ~ ~~~~~c 5qACE 

•.i tiNVAour13o3.sa ~. ~ ry/ ~1..3t0.~J3 ~. .:OPEr( Sne[E /l NSF, ~ ~ RIPRAP SLOPE ors ~ ~'"' 
4. ~ J ~ a '. bO SF , 1 rK.F-r %r 

7 - ~ M~~ ~s~'S~Kl ~^~' '~' F . SITE AREAS 4.0000 AC s~~ t 
i A f~ 20' SIDEY1p0 ti (81T. CONC] ~ ~/! 9C~ ~~ r. ~J'~ ~'? 

t. R S'~ INV.'J01.62 / -1 ~ ~q WALK - ~v 9'rtt = ~b~ r 
4~ -p* ~ss rEICIST.CB ~ ~ CB~2 ~ ~.~ t."~;~. 

"!~~ RIM 283.10 ClEANOUT d RW ,~. _. .. ~, 3 ,y ~y 
~i~' x P+i ~INV. ~ 8'~CSAN~. ~ z w4 4 ~ .. V 903.0 . ~ .wick . : ~w _ ~ ;s y~rF~ 

. ` f ~ S'OA45 J. ~, INV'~Li ;If 4~ 2`RCP . ~r~4 y6 '..q . r ~ a`~ ~.. r"t}~ 

. ~ 

.y+ j~ f ,.r li'LOMc, sr. ' u~t cx ~, ~ g` 'ti l ~ . .,y r . R ~ IW7E+. .:~'Jr s r y~~ 
~,S~j c \ N 8`QyC~y I ~~~ ~ 4 ~ ~ ~ •_.a ~ ,~ AlL11EiMIWZ'WA~SfI~LC'8~~ ~. 

~i }~!~ ~,,j . _ '~^ 'F ~ ~ ~ tif ' ~~ ~` ' .~ ~ ~•t , ~ V .~ .. ~ h GCB I MCONCREiE METAINI~Nf. NALLf ̀ Y h 4 
1 rw; ( r e 
t̀  x~~'f KC „~~ - CLiZ1 t"x~~[ C.e: 6°CF 1 ' . . M .~ ~ ~ ~s ~ ~ ~v,,, e 'r. INV. 310.8 r 
(+~1 Kr; 7 \\~•. ro~ X fl:~t y f ~p ~~ r \~' ~i 1 f 7~4'~ ~- fH~~1 L•rBC,oilW! DC wir ~^~1 ~ h 

~ •~ y • ~ l M' ~. ~ l r ~ - (, N ' ~MLW/MSY3~ ~GwctiYE' 
~.tt ': - ~~~ w~ ~ ~~ Y ~~ 6~ ~, . ~?t /y ~~/ ~.' H~.~F~sf:;`. ~'"iiLS.~-:!I~v~`'y *~.i 

.m ~~.v e.r r , ~ ~ . SMH 7 ` p {~ = M 'J6'~ a ~ :.. '~ Q~- e~< + ~ ~ 4 / •.. w[fT mr k~YN[ aN4IM//hi' cif' ~~*+ +.ny,~tYk f Y~ t 
ITbo~~ 

RIM 300.1 ioo.ki
,....~,._yn CY J1~.Y 2974-. ~ ~ ; P~, a,p I H `I. ~~.. ~ y,,~ , ~~s.p~~.~i INY.pNf 2460 ~~J ~~k.~~zt ~ ~` ' vlouT)zs6 e~ ~ ixR '~ _ i7 a-~' l~ _ _ ~` J ~ 'i~ ~ ~~...Y ~., 

!{~ ~-i ~ ~ ~ . y~ - y' 6'HIGH N r~ ~ . . \.. - O ~ ' # N/f OF TOCON ARMS ~ '~, , " 'e r v ~r7 <e ~. R~APw9L,L 
jt,~~"` ` 

'~_ 
.~ / e~ t7~S ,`Ci~.. 

I~ - i ~``(*~ ~~. ~l ~~ ~ . 
.. ~ ~, 

~• 3'Et HIS - ;̀j ~ , .~~ f ,~?' .65005E ~ -F,1~~t 4 

Iw ,~\ ~+ r {~ 
7;~ e' ~ \ \`fitu;XG~~ ~ ~ \~. ~3 ~. 

n~...~ .ye, \ ~.. i , ~4'HIGH HIPHAP SLOPE' "~w"~!ki 
~'p~ '~l 

1-d ~ { ~' ~ ~`. ~'~'',~`~i: ~~f ~ P ~ ~ ~~ ~Rj11H305.4 3n5.ib 

,~~ ry~~,3 
.: '•• ;T~ r 1 

~~4 ~ ~ \S ~y ~` ~ t~ 
- t5~~+ - 

.aC ~~'~'y t A ~ 6y. 
~ INV.l~N1300.5 ~ (j "'<"~. "_ d %~ y'~ y~',r 

f i ~✓

! C'C ~'r ~1 ~ ,~1•. ( INV.fEI'SO0.5 
<.. 1y 

t i ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ INV.(OUT1299T 211.56 ~'S " 
~~ ~ ~ OPEN SF'AGE^-^y~'r ~+ ~~ ,4'~ '~..~ _ coN>rKu<r.e.r U/AY6[S-~~i s~/ec '`. '~:E~ 

10.092 Sf ` \6 '~1~,.. / _..`~ ' ~ ?o. 
r ~1 Y. R. - a~ Ms w -.r«.. ~r ~tss tif'~~~ ~`~Y .~4 

,t STEEL BEAR GU4RORAIL=~ ~~~'p "~ ~ ~ "~' /~' " MAR~e0R0 SQUARE SHOPPING-CENTER" x *~. 
.. ~ 4 -'"~ / ~ ~ ~j. ~ ~ - ~,P ~ -~ ~` I RIM 302.5 3oL.4o 

(FORNERLYI ~ ~ ~ C ~~ r 
S, 

:r•. ~ RIM 298.2 {416:8 
Cs w ~M1H } ~ 'h INVAMl1296,3 •`u 

~;;. p' r ~~.~J a~ ~ ~ ' -RIM 297 - yy ~ ~y INV.1E1296.5 "VILLAGE COMMONS" .. ~ ~ ~ ~ INV. 291.0, CITM ,~ \~~ ~a - INV.INI 2.0 / I INV.(W1298.3 n ~ '~~ . 

~ ~~ FORCENAIN ' ~ ~~ '. ~~'k? ~ a y 
~N\l5~294&:.:. ~.: ~' r ~ INV.(OU71296.0 z15.45 1 ~ • ~ ~ t•'' •~ ;; e ~ ~,; .a~. _•-• 1,,,,,a•.rt~..... SITE PLAN OF LANG 

~~ ~ ; i CONNECT TO EXIST. WATER RAIN ~ . . `, + q/ \\\ N ~s.a9 r ~ OP~~srsacE i ."'• ~N ~ ,~,,' 3Q ...~ ~) .~ PER IMRLBORO OPW REGULATIONS i
INCLUDING TAPPING E7(IST. SMH ~~<"' ~t~ ~ 1;570 rHH 

~ .~ ~ . ~ EXISL - ~5 '/3 I RW 298.5 ii8.54 ~ •• ~[ ~..~'. SLEEVE fl GATE RM 293.49 y~L I~oST~y ~.sr Re4n Mfi ~ ~~;s 
t '." " INV.fTHUNK1283.70 '. SEWER ~ . ~~h pF -' INV./IN1292.0 i~i.~e R' w!^i" Y ~ 

INV.la1T1291.8 t +r= - . ~ ' • INV.tFW 286:50 ~~. . ey SfWER Mq~ MARLBORO MASSACHUSETTS' ;a, h*'"r;~,, 
q ~ INY.fPROP.1287.00 ~ .. n~. . ỳ >cy fi•I,2 T y t4k/k~ L'- OWNED BV. CLN NAPLSORO REALTY "TRISS7 + ~ `~ ~'e~„~ 
~ -'~ 'r7 ~ g C/O THE HOw4R0 GROSSIiUI CO: '' .:.~~ S~zif 

~t'~ `HR_ ~ ~ \ . 0 1rG ~'~ n~. ~tp 43 BEULAN 5T. FHMIINGMAM,MA.O(701 r N~: TtW~~ 

i.r. ~ ... 
}?~, ̀. 

~~'~~`i',` .' ' 

'~ BURGER KING ,' e:;•„ ~ ~ ~ '~~- P~4N BY~ CENTRAL MOSS. ENGNIEERING'6"5 
~J t -~ ~~i~„ RESTAUNFNP P.O,BOX 262,80410f1,MA:U22SE~ i;~? ... k 

`~ 4a~~~ '~k 4~~~'4~ UATE~ 12/29/85 • ~ scA~~~~1"~~o'4a. ,~~,~ ' ~~ '~`{~",' 
c ~ K ~ - REV 2/28/86 v~ 3 i~ 2~,~~;ri~, ~~01i:~''.~~~ +~ 

n~.PC -r ~~~n 7 -. - 



Om~! Ndu 

1NM~d~IR  K1~~INu~+IYII MoMO~S.H.H~S1>
YYKY (uAYTa~ 

a e~n~ .s~ivm w ̀~urc~ ui  ~la~~im~ww~ia-~e ~xbin~ws~ 

a. sa~~~̂ aka u. -m~u. 
~w. mauc -- —"' 

_n~.~ —i 

'~~~ w.~c*w~.ma~vx+'m~~a Ni 
•~r gran gw!c.ux 

e/ n~ ~cuwe wwp 
~.oa~men~irt~wx~.rn i~ ie ao~ a iw ~uWOic 

51 fix[ MO[~n UO pNaY winN IDS C +Mfe o~ wuK wb~4 ~.5' 
9tl'W Oc ~H 0.~ N9URM1211AR YV Iq K a1T Q YMIluWO~. 
u~~s~tl~81E fvW&YlY ~N¢ 4a~ Ynx] nl~ l O+~IJ~E'u.0 
~~1 S ~ 

M 

~c~t ' IEc' 

...—_ .___. _ w_...._ V•nanc IIan~w Bnutllµ'7ec . 
m~r+.~ 

C4N$Wt~OY 

R .GM ~anv uAW:llrt MNSMtC mN.WY 
rn~w ~ a~eiac uc 
ovum eu wiwia nrre 

sr:r wni y.s Y.r Ho ac arcr Ana rt s rm ~ 
LINm ~Wo }rl SMKR'. ~YInLY'6~M6[n Xn~~ F~xL, 

MO b5 Y wl..wt NOI1061t.Yi 1 L F~1 C WF /. MfXb 
MN p~ PI@~~'1f A H AttMK~ Alb (u su'~ A' MA uw 
aoi wn min m oz as. rc au mnr u9 ti M Mr+r u~tr, 

~~ i 
e ~~~ 
m: o ~~....~ 
~ .~ ~` 

~, ks 
b ~ Ia[ 

qnr rtl[ 

~K_ Imo 
~ w~ 

,+o W 

--+~-m 
.rtr ma 

aY~ui~ 

_— uae~mow'xmax 
.—=....1- mnoz.u2 
—wui 

k 
,-. • " 

Mvb01'0;. .~W[E ~ 

Shopping Center 
Flnud CompaaY 

~J AL7NAtlM 
lad3i&BWtiJ 

~—
$niating Conditions 
Pi~;,nrr..,~a 

~,~ 4rv_.~._._ 

i~ j 
1 1 i 

~"' 



`~ , 
~1~ ~_~~~~~ -_L ~'~I~' i_L~N~;'S €~"i~l~E 

~Q2~ ~~v I g A g 3 0 
Ethan Lippitt 
Code Enforcement Officer 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Phone: (508) 460-3776 XT 30201 
Fax: (508) 460-3736 
Email: elipaittnu.mariborough-ma.gov 

a~iilderman(a~marlborou~h-m a.Sov 

City Council Sign Approval Form 

~ ~~~ si2o2o 

To City c:,ouncil President and ail Councilors, 
Included in this form is an applicant seeking approval from city council as it relates to the signage 
project ~~t the below address. In this copy of the permit application there is included a copy of the 
original application and design package, but after the ownerwas informed of the zoning they altered 
the original design to a sign that would conform with the zoning of the Wayside District. Attached 
to this form is a copy of the current plan for the sign. 

Address of Location seeking approval 581 Boston Post Road East 

BP-2020-001428 

Zoning District: 
Meets t;urrent Sign Code: 
Planning Board Variance: 

Wayside Zoning 
YES 
NO 

n 

Code Enforcement Officer Ethan Lippitt 

CC File 
City Council 
Commissioner Cooke 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH Building Department 
(50$j 460-3776 

PERMIT NO ~BP-2020-001428 

ISSUE DATE ~10l28/2020-- 
--"`___,.. 

APPIiCANT jFAST SHAPES ~. 

BUILDING 
PERMIT 

JOB WEATHER CARD 

PERMIT TO Flat Wall Sign 

AT (LOCATION) 8 BOSTON POST RD,~MARLBOROUGH, MA 0 ~; ZONING DfSTRICT B ~ ~ Bldg. Type: !Commercial p~ 

SUBDIVISION MAP BLOCK LOT X 73-38-- ~ BUILDING IS TO BE: CONST TYPE USE GROUP :Business ' 

.~~~ —~"'x'~ i CONTRACTOR 
WORK DESCRIPTION 
Installation of Flat Wall Sign for °Emporium Brasil" Length 13.5', Width 1', Area 13.5'. LfCEN~E 'GOOD 

Construction Supervisor 
f r 

SIGN I,AISTAL~A I lON t _._~.._ _.~__ -- ... _._.._. 

AREA (SQvFT) Ww~4~~~~EST COST($) 15500 00 ~~, PERMIT FEE ($) .,50.00 ~ ~ ~ ~ ` ~ ~---~_~ 
t 

OWNER ~KONSTANTOPOULOS EFTHEMIOS ~~ ~ ~ ~~ ~ '" .,..._.~ _..._ a_.__~~w_~_._ BUILDING DEPT BY ~..,_..._. w.~., _____..___...r.._ 
ADDRESS 164 LOCKLAND AVE ~ `: ._ __._~..._.._.._,_,.._._...o_.. _.__~.___. ~ -----_ __ _.._.~ ,_ , 

IFRAMINGHAM AMA X01701 ~ PHONE ~ _ ,._._~.._._,w__._..__~.._,:.......~.,...~~.__~__.~.,.. .._, ...~ ~ .:_._.. ..... .. .. ...... . .. ...._, ~.~_. ...... _ __ 
THIS PERMIT CONVEYS NO RIGHT TO OCCUPY ANY STREET, ALLEY OR SIDEWALK OR ANY PART EREOF, ~ TEPORARiLY 
OR PERMANENTLY. ENCROACHMENTS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY, NOT SPECIFICALLY PERMITTED UNDER THE BUILDING CODE, MUST BE 
APPROVED BY THE JURISDICTION. STREET OR ALLEY GRADES AS WELL AS DEPTH AND LOCATION OF PUBLIC SEWERS MAY BE 
OBTAINED FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. THE ISSUANCE OF THIS PERMIT DOES NOT RELEASE THE RPPLIGANT FRQ M,.~ 
THE CONDITIONS OF ANY APPLICABLE SUSDIVI510N RESTRICTIONS. — ~~` ~i ~,r* / J~1 I~'"~~~. j) -, ~~~ —.~ ~ ~ 1 / 

MINIMUM INSPECTIONS REQUIRED FOR ALL APPROVED PLANS MUST BE RETAINED OIL WHERE APPLICABLE 
CONSTRUCTION WORK: 1) FOUNDATIONS OR JOB AND THIS CARD KEPT POSTED UNTIL SEPARATE PERMITS ARE 

FOOTINGS. 2) PRIOR TO COVERING STRUCTURAL FINAL INSPECTION HAS BEEN MADE. REQUIRED FOR ELECTRICAL 

MEMBERS (READY FOR LATH OR FINISH WHEREA CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY IS PLUMBING/GAS AND 

COVERING) 3} FINAL INSPECTION BEFORE 
REQUIRED, SUCH BUILDING SHALL NOT BE MECHANICAL INSTALLATIONS. 
OCCUPIED UNTIL FINAL INSPECTION HAS 

OCCUPANCY 4) REFER TO DETAILED INSPECTION BEEN MADE. 
SCHEDULE 

F'OST THIS CARD SO IT IS VISIBLE FROM STREET 
BUILDING INSPECTIONS APPROVALS 

WORK SHALL NOT PROCEED PERMIT WILL BECOME NULL AND VOID IF INPSECTIONS INDICATED ON TH15 CARD 
UNTIL THE INSPECTOR HAS CONSTRUCTION WORK IS NOT STARTED WITHIN CAN BE ARRANGED FOR BY TELEPHONE 
APPROVED THE VARIOUS SIX MONTHS OF DATE THE PERMIT IS ISSUED AS 4R WRITTEN NOTIFICATION. 
STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION NOTED ABOVE. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH Building Department BUILDING (508) 460-3776 

PEFtMiT NO BP￼zo2o=o0;428~~~~~~ PERMIT 
ISSUE DATE =10/2812020 JOB WEATHER CARD 

APPLICANT ;FAST SHAPES PERMIT TO Flat Wald Sign 

AT (LOCATION) 58~ 1 BG~STON POST RD, MARLBOROUGH, MA 0 ~~ ZONING DISTRICT ~B ~~~~ Bldg. Type: ,Commercial 
s......_~...~.,._.~........~..~.._..M..,,

SUBDIVISION MAP BLOCK LOT 73-38-- } BUILDING IS TO BE: CONST TYPE i USE GROUP 36usiness ~ ~~ 

WORK DESCRIPTION 
Installation of Flat Wall Sign for "Emporium Brasil°' Length 13.5', Width 1', Area '13.5'. 

CONTRACTOR 

LICENSE 0000 
----------__.__._ 

Construction Supervisor + 

SIGN INSTALLATION T ~ ~( 

H_._ - . ~.. _.~._._._.___.____ .__. ~_ _ . _ .._.__ ._..__. T.__. 

AREA (5Q FT) EST COST($) 5500.00 PERMIT FEE ($) 50.00 _ ~ 
~. _ _r 

__.~_._~.~.___.__.__..._~.._..____e_~.__....~ .. .v ~ 
OWNER KONSTANTOPOULOS EFTHEMIOS ~~~ 

BUILDING DEPT BY _______ ,..~_..._,..__ zm.~...~. 

ADDRESS 164 LOCKLAND AVE 
~~._...._.__._ 

._....~.~...~....,._..m._.,..a.,.~._. ...______.__._..,,._.._... _. _.._.._ _ . . 

~FRAMINGHAM ~MA 01701 ~ ~ PHONE ~"'~ '— mm T;1_.~..__.,..,..v_.a...~s.._,_._.,..~.....__..,,.a~..~..~~..~..~.e._w_._~l ._,~ _~n..,_.._.~~......_~._._.._.~,.n........._ _— _ 
THIS PERMIT CONVEYS NO RIGHT TO OCCUPY ANY STREET, ALLEY OR SIDEWALK OR ANY PART THEREOF, EITHER TEMPORARILY 
OR PERMANENTLY. ENCROACHMENTS ON PUBLIC PROPERTY, NOT SPECIFICALLY PERMITTED UNDER THE BUILDING CODE, MUST gE 
APPROVED BY THE JURISDICTION. STREET OR ALLEY GRADES AS WELL AS DEPTH AND LOCATION OF PUBLIC SEWERS MAY BE 
OBTAINED FROM THE DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS. THE ISSUANCE OF THIS PERMIT DOES NOT REL SE THE APPLICANT FROM 
THE CONDITIONS OF ANY APPLICABLE SUBDIVISION RESTRICTIONS. ~1 ̂LZ~1.~./fi ~/V I ~~~.~- ~/~`~~-~~~/I 

MINIMUM INSPECTIONS REQUIRED FOR ALL APPROVED PLANS MUST BE RETAINED ON WHERE APPLICABLE 

CONSTRUCTION WORK: 1) FOUNDATIONS OR JOB AND THIS CARD KEPT POSTED UNTIL SEPARATE PERMITS ARE 

FOOTINGS. 2) PRIOR TO COVERING STRUCTURAL FINAL INSPECTION HAS BEEN MADE. REQUIRED FOR ELECTRICAL 

MEMBERS (READY FOR LATH OR FINISH WHERE A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY IS PLUMBINGlGAS AND 

COVERING) 3) FINAL INSPECTION BEFORE 
REQUIRED, SUCH BUILDING SHALL NOT BE MECHANICAL INSTALLATIONS. 

OCCUPANCY 4) REFER TO DETAILED INSPECTION 
OCCUPIED UNTIL FINAL INSPECTION HA5 
BEEN MADE. 

SCHEDULE 

P+SST THIS CARD SO IT IS VISIBLE FROM STREET 
BUILDING INSPECTIONS APPROVALS 

WORK SHALL NOT PROCEI=D PERMIT 1MLL BECOME NULL AND VOID IF INPSECTIONS INDICATED ON THIS CARD 
UNTIL THE INSPECTOR HAS CONSTRUCTION WORK IS NOT STARTED WITHIN CAN BE ARRANGED FOR BY TELEPHONE 
APPROVED THE VARIOUS SIX MONTHS OF DATE THE PERMIT IS ISSUED AS OR WRITTEN NOTIFICATION. 
STAGES OF CONSTRUCTION NOTED ABOVE. 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01'752 
Telephone: 508 460 3776 

RECEIPT 

Receipt No.: 208491 

Receipt Date: 10/30/2020 

RECORD 8 PAYFR INFORMATION 

Record ID: BP-2020-001428 

Record Type: Commercial Building 

Property Address: 581 BOSTON POST RD, MARL80R000H, MA 01752 

Description of Work: installation of Flat Wail Sign for "Emporium Brasil" Length 13.5', Width 1', Area 13.5'. 

Payer: FAST SHAPES 

Applicant: 
FAST SHAPES 
7200 CONCORD ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

PAYMENT DETAIL 

Date Payment Method Reference 

10!30!2020 Check 107 

Cashier Comments 

1CSERRANO 

PEE DETAIL 

Fee Description Invoice # Quantity Fee Amount 

Building Permit Fee 92345 50.00 $50.00 

$50.00 

Amount 

$50.00 

Current Paid 

$50.00 

$50.00 

AA_Receipt Tempiate.ry~t Print Daie: 10/30/2020 page ~ 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
140 Main Street 
Marlborough, MA 01752 
Telephone: 508 460 3776 

RECEIPT 

Receipt No.: 208497 

Receipt Date: '1013012020 

RECORD &PAYER INFORMATION 

Record 1D: BP-2020-001428 

Record Type: Commercial Buiidi~g 

Property Address: 581 BOSTON POST RD, MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

Description of Work: installation of Flat Wafl Sign for "Emporium Brasil" Length 13.5', Width 1', Area 13.5'. 

Payer: FAST SHAPES 

Applicant: 
FAST SHAPES 
1200 CONCORD ROAD 
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752 

PAYMENT DETAIL 

Date Payment Method Reference 

1 0/3 012 02 0 Check 107 

FEE DETAIL 

Fee Description Invoice # 

Building Permit Fee 92345 

Cash[er Comments 

ICSERRANO 

Quantity Fee Amount 

50.00 $50.00 

Amount 

$50.00 

Current Paid 

$50.00 

$50.00 $50.00 

AA_Receipt_Template.rpt Print Date: 10130!2020 Page 1 



}r~vn°RoLo 
• 

T : :+ ~~ a 

+,~~Q ~~'~.~~m BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
140 Main Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 0172 
Tel. (508) 460-3776 Facsimile (508) 624-6504 

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION 

What is needed to be submitted: 

Sign on the Facade: 

1. A photo of the site which wi11 show all. existing signage; signs that are being 
removed; and signs) being installed. 

2. 2 sets <~f plans which will show the length, width, height, area, how it is attached, 
how it is illuminated and the location on the building. 

Free Standing Sign: 

1. 2 sets of plans which will show the length, width, height, area, how it is attached, 
and how it is illuminated, 

2. A site plan, to scale, which will show the location of the sign and the building for 
which it will serve. (526-9 C 1(c) ) 

3. Address to be posted on the top of the sign (526-9 C 2(b) 

All Other Sins: 

1. 2 sets cif plans which will show the length, width, height, area, how it is attached, 
how it is illuminated and the location on the building or on the land. 

Further information about signs can be found on the City's website under "City of 
Marlborough City Code." 

Please be aware that a Wiring Permit shall also be needed for the installation of any signs) 
which are to be illuminated. (527-CMR 12.00) 

If you had applied to the Planning Board for a Variance, that recorded Variance must be 
submitted with this application. 

~✓ QNTIl \ VE o~ ~~~ 
Rev8/16/13 



f_ ~ k 

~~ ~~~ ~ ~ BUILDING DEPARTMENT C~ ~ 2
` 4̀ + " 140 Main Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 gY -----

Date: 10/20/2020 

Address/Location of Sign 581 Boston Post RD E 

Name of Owner of Business Jehany Mendonca Telephone (774) 285-2940 

Type of Sign: (check off which applies) 

X Flat Wall Free Standing Awning Banner Projecting 

Does this site have a Special Permit YES 

7s this a replacement of a same size existing signs) YES X NO 

Dimensions Sig: f ~ ~ ~~ f ~'~~ 
j ~ .~ ~~ _ ~ 

Length ~~ «~idth ~•f#— ~ Height (Free Standing) Are 

Location of Sign on BId. North South East ~ West 

Dimensions Facade: 

Length 3'~'f~ Width 4'ft Area 132, sc~.ft 

617-909-6008
Signatur of Re;s nsible Party Telephone 

Installer Compsiny Fast Shar~eG Telephone_617-909-6008 

Custom3Dsic~n @ amail.com 
Email. 

I hereby declare that I have the authority to request this permit and that the statements and information 
provided are fire and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief as well as to conform to the City's 
current Sign Ordinance and MA. State Building Code, signed under the pains and penalties of perjury. 

Sign ~%5~ 

Cost of Signs} $5,500 

Date 
10/20/2020 

Permit Fee $ ~ lJ ~ W 



`~~- ~~ 

BUILDING DEPARTII 
140 Main Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 0175 

Date: 10/20!2020 

Address/Locatio:n of Sign 581 Boston Post RD E 

Permit N 

Name of Owner of Business Jehany Mertdonca Telephone (774) 285-2940 

Type of Sim; (check off which applies) 

X Flat Wall Free Standing Awning Banner 

Does this site have a Special Permit YES 

Is this a replacement of a same size existing signs) YES 

Dimensions Sigu: 

Length 1 ~.S'ft Width 1'ft Height (Free Standing) 

Locarion of Sign on BId. North South East 

Dimensions Facade: 

Length 33'ft Widfli 4'ff Area 132, sc;.ft 

Signature of Responsible Party 

NO 

West 

617-909-6008
Telephone 

Projecting 

X NO 

Area 13.5'~~a.ft 

Installer Company Fast shapes Telephone 617;909-600$ 

Custom3Dsign @ gmail.com ' Q(.~C_J ( :-( /~~~~ CJr 
Email (`( ~,1 ~~'--1 ~rQ f 1~---~C_~ • a l l ~~ ~~-~~~ 
I hereby declarE. that 7 have the authority to request this permit and that the statements and information 
provided aze tnie and accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief as well as to conform to the City's 
cturent Sign Ordinance and MA State Building Code, signed under the pains and penalties of perjury. 

10/20/2020 
Signature Date / 

l~ ' ~ 
Cost of Signs} $5,500 Permit Fee $ '~ 



J~I~N ADI~~iEJ~J~`: 
6 581 Boston Posh rd East, ~larlbor~u~h, MA fl175~. 

~1~1V' TYPE: 
Non-illurnin~ted Channel Letters. 

~i~n Size.. 3. 'x15,5' ~t (51.15 sq.ft~ 
- 5ign colors: ~R~NGE~V~(HITE FACES ~vit~ mat~hinc~ RETURN 

~t~tcr~touv~r 
mF~r.t sruas raFr~roo. 

1~~T~`R1A ~L.~: 
-~"inAlurninum returr7~ 
- 3I1 ~" act~1~~ ~'~ces. 

~L~~:K T~rit~t ~.~ps. 

1~SI`AL t}~iTt~1V: 
- flirect mount channel letters to buil~ir~g`s FAC~IDE using 
meta) stu+~s installat~an method. 
m No exposed fasteners or brackets. 

~~~~ 
1677) 964{008 

tus~rn3Dslg n~grna ilxan 



• ~t. 

`~ 
h ~ ~ ~ ~' g̀ ~, i~ 

..~y, g ~ $~~~ ~ ~ ~anr~y s,~ uaraj,w.
' iF ~dx ~ti~ ~~ ~~ ~ ~~ 

l ~ 

Ffi ~ 

?~ 

15 .S' ft 
-Facade Size: 4'x33' ft (132 sq.ft) Sfld~?E5 
-Sign Size: 33'x12.5 51.1 S sq.ft) mr u~ rm~~a~x~ ss ~n~rv~g 

(biz) 9Q9~bOQ8 
custom3psign@gmail.com 



~ f ~~ 
Sl GN ADDRESS: ~ 
- 581 Boston Post rd East, Marlborough, MA 01752, f 

SI GN T YPE: 
-Channel Lute 
-Sign Size: '1'x13,45 
-Sign color<.~:OI~A♦N 

Acrylk Foce 

QED internal illuminatio 
(13.5 sq.ft) 
:/WHITE FACES WITH ~ 

~~os r 

6" N~minum rclum 

Noln holee 

MATERIALS: 
- 5"in BLACK Aluminum 
- 3/16" acrylic faces. 
- BLACK Trim caps. 
- 6"in Alumiinum RAGEVII 

f 
~turrs 

~. ~' 

LED ~F ONT-LIT). 
~( ^F .. 

` WHAT THAT MEANS: Eoch letter, logo or symbol is 
mounted onto o raceway thot houses the power source 

:~ for the whole sign 

~~` 

AY (painted to match`f~acade). 

SI GN ELEC ~~RICAL'` ~~MPONETS: 
- ~ - `~_ UL Listed, 650Q ,.~`2v QC LED modules. (Waterpr of} 

~. ~, 
- UL Listed ,AC ~ ~ ` LED Power Supply/driver (Wate roofl 
- 3/4" in. LIC~IJ` IGHT FLEXIBLE PVC CONDUIT ~ `R 

INSTALL ~ON: 
-Mount r~~:eway with channel letters to building's FACAD using 
through~bnit installation method. 

No exaosf~d fasteners or brackets. 

(617) 905-600B 
custom3Dsign@gmail.com 



S/GNMOCKUP ,~. 4 .._ r. , _ _ 
~-,~~+~ ,~, .." ~.xia. 

~~~ ~ 

.` 

"-..~'~ 
r1 

MY~~Y11~a~~f~Y • Ma~~fll~s• 

~` ~ st 1. 
~"::is~•r~rSl~1PSR COE~~fl~9Pv ~ 4

u ~~lil It .{a087iY81~~1A9li$C4i iR¢• ~y .~+vy..''f~`~""'~ .war p~. 
.... 

tP~tWrti.l ~s ~~ 

, . . ... .. .-.,~. 3r~"~.T`"3~'C.V .. :4~ . ~n'v w'~1a., __. :. •A 4na '}f•rta~a,w.w• -. 

~~ T 

_ ~i/~" 

~~ 

~ " ~~ 0 ~.. 
i 

.. ~'" ~ ~ 
~ -"—~ ~^' ..... 

~, 

•., 

~~ ' ~ J 
~ ~ 

w. 
a __. ._ _. ~ ~'~ - u 

~' ~ r ~ ^ ~f

its ~, ~' ~ 
.~ 



BORoUc

i '~' p~~~l~`~`~ ~+ 

1~"" ~ A Gtr

20~t7 t~~V 20 P S~ 32 
CITY OF BOROUGH 

Office of t1~e City C'vureeil 
140 Main Street 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 
(~08) 460-3711 TDD (5Q8) 460-3610 

Order No.2020-1007995B 
Application for Special Permit by 

WP Marlborough MA Owner, LLC (Wayside Residential) 
339 Boston Post Road East, to construct a multifamily 

Dwelling residential project (McGee Farm) 

The Decision of the Special Permit granting authority shall be made within ninety days following 
the date of such public hearing. The required time limits for a public hearing and said action 
may be extended by written. agreement between the petitioner and the special permit granting 
authority. A copy of such agreement shall be filed. in the office of the City Clerk. 

Pursuant to Mass. General Laws, c.40A, s.9, as amended, the required time limits for action by 
the Marlborough City Council, as it is the special permit granting authority in the above 
referenced matter, is hereby extended, by agreement, until 11:00 p.m. on February 28, 2021 

By: 
Kathleen D. Robey, Chair, Urban Affairs Committee 
acting on behalf of, and at the direction of, 
the special permit granting authority 
Marlborough City Cauncil 

By:~ 
Brian R. Falk, Esq. 
For Petitioner 



PHILIP Y. BROWN, ESQ., Chairman JOHN W. 

Auditor SUZANNE M. BUMF' ~ KATHLEEN M. FALCON ~ KATE FITZPATRICK ~ JAMES M. MACHADO ~ ROBERT B. McCAR ~ J FE#tb SIJ~JA~ ~2 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Marlborough Retirement Board ~ ~v. 

FROM: John W. Parsons, Esq., Executive Director''°~y 
1 

RE: Appropriation for Fiscal Year 2022 

DATE: November 6, 2020 

Required Fiscal Year 2022 Appropriation 

This Commission is hereh;~ furnishing you with the ar~~cunt to be appropriated for xour 
retirement system for Fiscal Year 2022 which commences July 1, 2021. 

Attached please find summary information based on the present funding schedule for your 
system and the portion of the Fiscal Year 2022 appropriation to be paid by each of the 
governmental units within your system. 

The current schedule is due to be updated by Fiscal Year 2022. 

The amounts shown in this letter reflect an assumed payment date of July 1. The Housing 
Authority typically makes its payments in October, November, and December (on average 
assumed November 15). The adjusted payment for the Housing Authority is $118,488. 

The breakout of the City's appropriation is as follows: 

City $6,072,622 
Water 318,654 
Sewer 2$7,356 

$9,524,575 

If you have any c~u~stions, please contact PERAC's Actuary, john Boorack, at (617) 666-4446 
Extension 935. 

JWP/j fb 
Attachments 

cc: Office of the Mayor 
City Council 
c/o City Clerk 

p: lactuarialapproplapprop22~22 for weblmarTborough approp 22.docx 

FIVE MIDDLESEX AVENUE, SUITE 304 ~ SOMERVILLE, MA 02145 A I , fA 

PH 617666 4446 ~ FAX 617628 4002 ~ TTY 617591 8917 ~ WWW.MASS.GOV/PERAC ~~ o~: 



Marlborough Retirement Board 

Projected Appropriations 

Fiscal Year 2022 -July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 

Aggregate amount of appropriation: $9,524,575 

Fiscal 
Year 

Estimated 
Cost of Benefits 

Funding 
Schedule 

Excludin ER 

ERI Total 
Appropriation 

FY 2022 $12,321,092 $9,524,575 $0 $9,524,575 

FY 2023 $12,842,402 $9,873,569 $0 $9,873,569 

FY 2024 $13,385,588 $10,234,891 $0 $10,234,891 

FY 2025 $13,951,570 $10,608,954 $0 $10,608,954 

FY 2026 $14,541,304 $10,996,181 $0 $10,996,181 

Pens►on Fund 
Allocation 

Pension Reserve 
Fund Allocation 

Transfer From 
PRF to PF 

$9,524,575 $0 $2,796,517 

$x,873,569 $0 $2,968,833 

$10,234,891 $0 $3,150,697 

$10,608,954 $0 $3,342,616 

$10,9.96,181 $0 $3,545,123 

The Total Appropriation column shown above is in accordance with your current funding schedule and the scheduled payment 
dates) in that schedule. Whenever payments are made after the scheduled date(s), the total appropriation should be revised to 
reflect interest at the rate assumed in the most recent actuarial valuation. Payments should be made before the end of the fiscal 
year. 

For illustration, we have shown the amount to be transferred from the Pension Reserve Fund to the Pension Fund to meet the 
estimated Cost of Benefits for each year. If the-re are sufficient assets in the Pension Fund to meet the Cost of $enefits, this transfer 
is optional. 



Marlborough Retirement Board 
Appropriation by Governmental Unit 

Fiscal Year 2022 -July 1, 2021 to June 30, 20?.2 

Aggregate amount of appropriation: $9,524,575 

UNIT Percent of Aggregate Funding ERI Total 
Amount Schedule Appropriation 

excludin E 

City of Marlborough 70.12% $6,678,632 $0 $6,678,632 
School Department 28.67% $2,730,696 $0 $2,730,696 
Housin & Communi Devel. Authori 1.21 % $115,247 $0 $115,247 
iTNIT TOTAL 100% $9,524,575 $ 0 $9,524,575 

The Total Appropriation column shown above is in accordance with your current funding schedule and the scheduled payment 
dates) in that schedule. Whenever payments are made after the scheduled date(s), the total appropriation should be revised to 
reflect interest at the rate assumed in the most recent actuarial valuation. Payments should be made before the end of the fiscal 
year. 



THE COMMONWEALTH pF MASSACHUSETTS 
STATE RECLAMATION 8~ MOSQUITO CdNTROL BOARD 

CENTRAL MASSACHUSETT~~~~~~r~ 
MOSQUITO CONTROL Pf~~~~.-~~ ~r'.~~:~~ 

111 Otis Street, Northborough, MA 01532 - 2414 
Telephone (5~8) 393-3055 •Fax (508} 393 2~jj~~ -~ ~ 

www.cmrr►cp.org 

CQINMISSION CHRJRMAN EXECUTkVE DIRECTOR 
RICHARD DAY TIMOTHY D. DESCHAMPS 

TO: MA Secretary of State, MA Administration &Finance, State Reclamation & 
Mosquito Control Board, CMMCP member Town Clerks &Boards of Health 

FROiVI: Central Massachusetts Mosquito Control Project 
Timothy D. Deschamps, Executive Director 

RE: 2021 Commission meeting dates 

Date: November 20, 2020 

This notice is provided in accordance with the Massachusetts Open Meeting Law M.G.L. c.30A. 
Please be advised the Central Mass. Mosquito Control Project's Board of Commission will meet 
at 11:OOam on the following dates. 

~k January 13 

~k February 10 

~k March 10 

* April 14 

~k May 12 

~k June 9 

~ July 14 

~ August 11 

~k- September 8 

~ October 13 

~ November 1 d 

* December 8 

NOTE: SomE: or all of these meetings will be held remotely under an order suspending certain 
provisions of G.L. c. 3~,A, s2~ iss~~e~ by the Go~~erc~or on ~1larch 12, ?020a Each pasted agenda 
will have specific information regarding the meeting location or call-in information. 

Any change, to this schedule will be made following the rules outlined in M.G.L. c. 30A or other 
applicable laws. 

Pursuant to 940CPJIR 29.03(1)(c), meeting notices for the CMMCP Board of Commission will be 
placed on the CMMCP website at this location: http://www.cmmcp.orq/cmmcp-board-
commission at least 48 hours in advance excluding Saturdays, Sundays and legal holidays. This 
notice will include the same content as required by 94Q CMR 29.03(1)(b). 

cc: CMMCf' Board of Commission 



Call to Order 

.~ ~- r ~- ~ yi - r'3

f ~ ~"~ J 
— n'~~a.! 

~~~,~ ,~ a ~~rlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 
(508) 460-3509 

October ig, 2020 

1. Vice-Chair Michelle Bodin-Hettinger called the regular meeting of the Marlborough 
School Committee to order at 7:3o p.m. at 1~ Washington Street, Marlborough, MA. 
Members physically present included Michelle Bodin-Hettinger, Katherine Hennessy, 
and Daniel Caruso. Members remotely present included Heidi Matthews and Denise 
Ryan. Also physically present were Chairman Vigeant, Superintendent Michael Bergeron, 
Director of Finance and Operations, Douglas Dias, and Assistant Superintendent of 
Teaching and Learning, Mary Murphy. MEA Representative, Eileen Barry, was also 
remotely present. 

This meeting is being recorded. by local cable, WMCT-TV, and is available for review. 

2. Pledge oi'Allegiance: Vice-Chair Bodin-Hettinger led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Superintendent Bergeron read the public participation guidelines, which include a phone 
number tc~ call for this public hearing. 

3. Presentation: None. 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: None. 

5. Communications: None. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

if is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools nit to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orienfation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employmenf practices. 



~~ ~~~ Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Educa#ion 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 
(508) 460-3509 

6. Superintendent's Report: 

Superintendent Bergeron presented his report to the committee, and it is attached to the 
agenda. It is important to note that Mr. Bergeron discussed his report items out of order 
for this meeting. 
Mr. Bergeron began his report by congratulating past and present AP Scholars; a list of 
these students is included at the end of his report. 
The Superintendent awarded two students, Allyson Trinh and Amy Shanahan, the 
M.A.S.S. Superintendent's award. He briefly shared their accomplishments and careers 
at the Marlborough schools. These two award recipients are the top two students in their 
senior class. Mr. Bergeron and Mr. Riley will collaborate to recognize them in person as 
well. 
November 3ra will be a staff professional development day; there is no school —remote or 
hybrid. This PD day will be virtual as to free up parking lots for voters. Mrs. Hennessy 
noted that because MPS employees will be having their virtual PD in their own homes, 
they will be more able to vote in their communities. 
Superintendent Bergeron updated the committee on open staff positions in the district. 
The titles of these positions, as well as their building placement breakdown, are detailed 
in his report. Every day, remote and building substitutes are being recruited. Lawn signs 
have been. put up to aid this recruitment process. Mr. Bergeron discussed the number of 
positions HR has filled during the summer and fall months thus far. He continued by 
thanking .KR faculty members Patricia Brown, Sandra Landry and Mary Kilburn for their 
efforts an~3 dedication. 
The Superintendent updated the committee on the Fall 202o COVID-19 data. Since his 
report was sent out to the committee last Thursday, additional cases have come to light. 
Mr. Bergeron discussed the increased changes in the virus cases in depth, and he 
explained the reason that MPS has taken more quarantine precautions. 
The SupErintendent is recommending that the entire school district switches to full 
remote learning as of Monday, October i9, 2020. This recommendation stems from the 
changes im various sources of public health data over multiple weeks. The Superintendent 
was a guest at a meeting with the Board of Health, and they voted to support his 
recommendation. Mr. Bergeron emphasized how disappointing and frustrating this is for 
everyone involved. 

www, mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Nlarlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



`1 .1

~~'~! 

Transforming Education 
Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 
(508) 460-3509 

Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger initiated a conversation with the Superintendent regarding 
specifics about community and school cases, class/team quarantines, and student 
transmission. It is important to note that student to student transmission has not been 
problematic, however students have transmitted the virus from their family members. 
The Superintendent mentioned that there will be no timeline placed on this 
recommendation. There is no end date set for this full remote learning switcha The 
Superintendent also recommends that students in high needs special. education 
programs, such as Pathways and Connections, as well as students enrolled in the high 
school dropout prevention program remain in school, in person. 
Mrs. Hennessy helped clarify that AM/PM Kindergarten,l5t grade and 2nd grade students 
will be going fully remote in this recommendation as welle She and the Superintendent 
had a discussion regarding contact tracing, quarantine, COVID-19 testing, safety 
precautions, athletics, and more. Superintendent Bergeron explained that his 
recommendation includes a hold on athletics and extracurriculars starting October 1g~ 
as well. 
Chairman Vigeant stated that there are still free testing clinics/stations around the city of 
Marlborot~~gh. The locations and times for free testing are on the city's website. He then 
emphasized that the city needs to remember this pandemic is far from over, and we all 
need to do a better job at following guidelines and taking precautions. He stated that 
Marlborough Hospital has o-3 cases at a time; people are not needing hospitalization 
during the past few months as much as they did at the start of this pandemic. 
Mrs. Henzlessy voiced her concern regarding the social-emotional aspect of students 
during this time and through these learning model changes. She stressed the need for the 
district/community to create safe social interaction for students to reduce the likelihood 
that they seek interaction in other, unsafe ways. Chairman Vigeant further expanded upon 
this need and concern. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept the 
recommendation of the Superintendent on going remote beginning Monday, October 1gth, 

Motion passed 6-0~0. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Hennessy, Matthews, Ryan, and 
Vigeant. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in ifs education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



l 
p :.: ui 

6+. x+~ 

BPS Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

Schoo! Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

A. Director of Finance 8~ Operations Report 
Mr. Dias, the Director of Finance and Operations, reported that all students can 
receive free school meals. Currently there are 16 community-wide pickup locations. 
Families can always contact Food Service Director Jenna Janson at jianson(c~mps-
edu~or~; if these locations/times do not work for them. Steps are being taken to widen 
this distribution in anticipation of the full remote learning switch on Monday, October 
lg~. 
Mr. Dias discussed the transportation changes they have accommodated since the 
beginning of the school year. He explained the transportation program's goal when in 
person learning resumes in the future. 
Mr. Digs updated the committee on PPE distribution and inventory. Classrooms, 
offices, etc. have been able to refill their supplies as needed through an effective model 
detailed in his report. 
Mr. Dias explained the progress on HVAC systems in school buildings. Reports have 
been distributed to staff and are available online for anyone to view; these reports have 
been attached to Mr. Dias' report as well. The work with the HVAC consultant will be 
ongoing during these upcoming months. 

B. Assistant Superintendent of Teaching &Learning 
Mrs. N~[urphy, the Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning, updated the 
committee on MCAS testing for high school students. So far, January 14-February 5 
and May 1g-May 2~ are the testing windows identified, and Sophomores are required 
to participate in the May testing session. MHS still needs to decide the date Juniors 
will be assessed. Districts need to plan for grades 3-8 to take the spring 2021 MCAS in 
April and May, but no dates have been provided yet. 
Mrs. 1VN~urphy discussed the North West Evaluation Association Measure of Academic 
Progress (NWEA MAP) assessments that students in grades 1-11 participated in over 
the last two weeks. She explained that these assessments will continue in upcoming 
months, but remote class schedules may need to be adjusted to enable small-group 
remote testing. The purpose of these assessments is to measure student growth and 
identify those needing interventions, such as after-school tutoring. The district plans 
to implement remote extended-day tutoring programs. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on fhe basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, home/essness, 
sexual orientation, gender idenfity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



x. 

y

BPS 
Transforming Education 

~. Acceptance of Minutes: 

Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 09752 
(508) 460-3508 

A. Minutes of the September 22, 202o School Committee Meeting 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve these 
minutes. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Hennessy, Matthews, Ryan, and 
Vigeant. 

B. Minutes of the October 2, 202o School Committee Meeting 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve these 
minutes. 
Motion. passed 6-0-0. Yes: Bodin-He~ktinger, Caruso, Hennessy, Matthews, Ryan, and 
Vigean t. 

$. Public Participation: None. 

It should be noted that members of the public may provide comment by dialing in to the 
specified number and conference ID during virtual School Committee meetings or via 
email before the meeting to superintendent cr mps-edu.org. Public participation is a time 
for your comments to be heard by the committee; it is not a question and answer session. 

9. Action Items/Reports 

A. MASC' Delegate 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to designate 
Mrs. Matthews as the delegate for the virtual MASC Conference on November nth. 

Motion passed 6-0-0. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Hennessy, Matthews, Ryan, and 
Vigear.~t. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on fhe basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~, 
d 

.,'-'- 

~~ 

~~~ 

Transforming Education 
Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
District Education Ce»ter 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to appoint Mrs. 
Bodin-]3ettinger as the alternate delegate for the virtual MASC Conference on 
November ~~. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Hennessy, Matthews, Ryan, and 
Vigeani:. 

S. MASC Resolutions 
Mrs. Matthews presented a report of the ten resolutions proposed by the Resolutions 
Committee of MASC for this year, which will be voted on at the virtual annual 
conference held on November ~~, 2020. The School Committee discussed the 
resolutions and instructed the delegate and alternate delegate as to how the 
Committee wants their vote tallied. The full resolution report can be found attached 
to the meeting agenda. 

Resolution i reads that the Class of 2022 students who missed their tenth grade MCAS 
due to ~~OVID-19 will never have to make it up, and that graduation requirements will 
be determined by the local School Committees and School Administration. Mrs. 
Hennessy suggested that an amendment to include the Class of 2023 should be 
included. Mrs. Matthews explained the final line states that this recommendation in 
Resolution 1 extends through the Class of 2024. 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept Resolution 
1. 
Motion passed 5-0-1. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. 
Chairman Vigeant abstained. 

Chairman Vigeant, Superintendent Bergeron and Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger collectively 
explained that the School Committee's July 14~ 202o meeting voted in acceptance on 
Resolution 2 and 3, so Mrs. Matthews can take their collective affirmative vote to the 
conference for both resolutions. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

/t is the policy of fhe Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orieniafion, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~~--.. 

I``,
~; 

~:.--~= 

~` ~~~ 

Transforming Education 
Marlborough Public Schools 

School Commi##ee 
Districf Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 
(508) 460-3509 

Resolution 4 reads that a minimum voting age of sixteen for all municipal elections 
will be established through the Massachusetts Legislature passing the EMPOWER 
Act. 

Mation made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept Resolution 
4• 
Motion passed 4-1-1. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Hennessy, and Matthews. No: 
Ryan. Chairman Vigeant abstained. 

Resolution 5 reads that the MA Congressional Delegation and state legislators should 
advocate for and approve additional education funding for public schools through the 
enactment of progression tax legislation. 

Matiori made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to reject Resolution 

5• 
Motior.~ passed 3-2-1. Yes: Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. No: Bodin-Hettinger and 
Caruso. Chairman Vigeant abstained. 

Resolution 6 reads that MASC urges the General Court to require l00% of Medicaid 
reimbursement to cities and towns be provided to public schools of each municipality 
to underwrite the cost of education. Superintendent Bergeron voiced that he does not 
support this resolution because MPS receives the necessary funding from our city 
already. Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger provided a counterargument that other communities 
may benefit from passing this resolution, even if MPS does not need it to be passed. 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept 
Resolution 6. 
Motion does not pass 2-4-0. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger and Caruso. No: Hennessy, Ryan, 
Matthews, and Vigeant. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

If is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



`iit 

y ~~~ • — Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

School Commi#tee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Streef, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

Resolui:ion 7 reads that certain members in state government must review the formal 
language of statutes that determine the distribution of federal funds to benefit 
economically disadvantaged students, and that the Attorney General of MA provides 
legal guidance to MA state agencies to implement such formulas. 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept Resolution 
7• 
Motion passed 5-o-i. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. 
Chairman Vigeant abstained° 

Resohrtion 8 reads that the MASC submit to the General Court proposed legislation 
that MGL Chapter 15, Section 1E be revised as how it is stated within this resolution. 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept 
Resolution 8. 
Motion passed 5-0-~. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. 
Chairman Vigeant abstained. 

Resolution g reads that legislation should be filed to add sexual orientation and gender 
identity to the list of protected classes in order to provide equity and support to our 
LGBTQ+ students, teachers and staff and petition our legislative delegation. 

Motio~i made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept Resolution 
9• 
Motio~z passed 5-0-1. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. 
Chairrnan Vigeant abstained° 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the liharlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



R ~ s 
~ ~,. —~ 

~~ 11~PS Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 
(508) 460-3509 

Resolution. to reads that MASC advocate for (1) legislation and regulation to protect 
the rights of parents to withhold their children from school for reasons of their health 
status or health risk, (2) regulations that hold districts accountable for attendance of 
students provide appropriate exemptions for those experiencing or requiring such 
absences, (3) the petition of the Board of Elementary and Secondary Education to 
waive all accountability requirements for 2020-2021 school year attendance and (4) 
such regulations exempting districts from sanction status on the basis of attendance 
when absences are relating to a public health crisis, including COVID-19. 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept 
Resolution lo. 
Motion passed 5-0-1. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Hennessy, Matthews, and Ryan. 
Chairrrxan Vigeant abstained. 

C. Marlborough Educator Association, Para~educators, Administrator 
Association Agreements 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve all six 
agreerrients listed below. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Hennessy, Mathews, Ryan and 
Vigeant. 

1. MF:A Nurse Extension 

2. MEA School Year Plan 

3. MEA Educator Evaluation Plan 

4. Pa:raeducator Retirement Bonus 

5. Pa:raeducator Hildreth Childcare 

6. Administrator Association School Year Plan 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to disc~iminafe on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orien;'ation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



^~`~~~~1 

f .... , 

~~~~P~ 
Transforming Educa#pan 

D. Policy Removal 

Marlborough Public Schools 

Schoo! Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(5G~8) 460-3509 

1. Policy 8.013 Administration of Medicines 
Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to remove this 
policy. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Hennessy, Matthews, Ryan, 
and Vigeant. 

E. Acceptance of Donations and Gifts 

Anonymous. An anonymous donor gifted lo,000 masks at a value of $3,000.00. 

Ezra Cutting Awards. Ezra Cutting Ativards donated $12~.0o to a Whitcomb 8~ 
grade student. 

FY21 TVIA DESE FCio2 CvRF Reopening Grant Program. This is valued at 
$1,075,950.00. 

FY21 P✓IA DESE FC24o IDEA. This is valued at $1,451,42 .00. 

FY21 PIA DESE FC262 ESCE Early Childhood. This is valued at $6,463.000 

FY2i P►~A DESE FC46o Early College Grant. This is valued at $29,000.00. 

MA D]ESE FY2i Title 1 Grant 305. This is valued at $911,010.00. 

MA D]ESE F'Y21 Title 1 Grant 140. This is valued at $154053.00. 

MA DIESE FY2~ Title 1 Grant 180. This is valued at $192,245.00. 

MA DESE FY2i Title 1 Grant 309. This is valued at $66,018.00. 

www. mss-edu. orp 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not fo discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orient<3tion, gender identify, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~' 
. ; , 

f; ~~~Ju

r ~~~ Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 
(508) 460-3509 

Follett Sook Buy Back Program. Kane School received $144.94 from this book 
buyback program. 

Hanna~ford Supermarket. Hannaford Supermarket donated $402.00 and 
$2,206~0o to Kane School. 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to accept all 
donatimns and grants. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Hennessy, Matthews, Ryan, and 
Vigeani:. 

lo. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: 

Mrs. Hennessy stated that there was a policy sub-committee meeting on October 8~. 
Chapter 6 :policies are being worked on, as well as other policies. 

li. Members' Forum: 

Mrs. Hennessy urged the committee to remain dedicated to following safety guidelines. 
Superintendent Bergeron stated that the Board of Health held a drive thru clinic last 
Saturday for flu shots, and they maybe holding another one this upcoming Saturday. 
Chairman Vigeant and Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger discussed city wide flu shot information. 
Mrs. Matthews has reviewed the warrant and will be signing it tomorrow. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on fhe basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employmenf practices. 



~~ i 

~~~ 

Transforming Educes#ion 

12.Adjournrnent: 

Marlborough Public Schools 

Schoo! Commitfee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to adjourn at g:o8 
p.m. 
Motion passed 6-0-0. Yes: Bodin-Hettinger, Caruso, Hennessy, Matthews, Ryan, and 
Vigeant. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heidi Matthews 
Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/jm 

Approved October 2~, 2020 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identify, age or disability in ifs education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



f~~ 

F ~ t. ' ~ l~Jl;l~ 

' '~~~p ,'[,,1 
• 

—~~7~ ~~:3~ ~ ~ ~ I~A~rlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

Schoo! Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

Call to Order October 2~, 2020 

1. Chairman Vigeant called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School Committee to 
order at 7:3o p.m. at 17 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present included 
Michelle Bodin-Hettinger, Daniel Caruso, Earl Geary Katherine Hennessy, Heidi 
Matthews, and Denise Ryan. Also present were Chairman Vigeant, Superintendent 
Michael Bergeron, Director of Finance and Operations, Douglas Dias, Director of Student 
Services, Jody O'Brien, and Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning, Mary 
Murphy. Student Representative, Allison Lucas, and MEA Representative, Eileen Barry, 
were both remotely present. 

This meeting is being recorded by local cable, WMCT-TV, and is available for review. 

2. Pledge oi.'Allegiance: Chairman Vigeant led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Superinte~zdent Bergeron read the public participation guidelines, which include a phone 
number tca call for this public hearing. 

3. Presentation: None. 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: None. 

5. Communications: None. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



.~_ '" 

r_J 

~~ ~~~~ Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

6. Superintendent's Report: 

Superintendent Bergeron presented his report to the committee, and it is attached to the 
agenda. 
To begin his report, the Superintendent updated the community on current COVID 
information. 
Superintendent Bergeron recognized two students, Patricia Jean Baptiste and Ava 
Hannon, for the National School Development Council (NSDC) Award for Academic 
Growth and Student Leadership in Learning. Their accomplishments and careers at MPS 
are descriUed in detail in Mr. Bergeron's report. He and. Principal Riley will work to 
recognize these students in school at a small ceremony. 
Superintendent Bergeron recommended that high school athletic teams resume their 
practices for tl~e remaining Fall 1 season. This recommendation stems from high school 
students' weeds for social development and healthy routines. Mr. Bergeron addressed 
potential concerns that in-person learning is not occurring, yet athletic practices maybe 
able to resume. The details of this recommendation are included in the Superintendent's 
report. 
The Superintendent discussed his previous recommendation to switch the entire district 
to remote learning at the last School Committee meeting. He then briefly explained that 
the state and the CDC have competing guidance documents regarding the metrics that 
school committees should use when determining whether schools should resume Hybrid 
learning. .Mr. Bergeron attached three of these reports from the CDC, DESE, and The 
Harvard ]Public Health, to his report. Superintendent Bergeron recommended that 
English learner level 1 and 2, Pre-school, Kindergarten, first, and second grade students 
should resume in-person learning. 
Superintendent Bergeron provided a draft of his goals for the committee to review and 
provide feedback to him over the next two weeks. A fifth goal is not listed; Mr. Bergeron 
believes that the district should review the start time of school at MHS due to research 
about adolescent sleep schedules. 
Mrs. Hennessy reported the status of surrounding schools'/districts' athletics. She also 
discussed mask requirements for various sports. Mrs. Hennessy stated that it is better 
that the school system regulates athletic activity than students gathering on their own to 
practice. 

www, mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, se+vices, activities or employment pracfices. 



~~~~`~' 

~~~ 
Transforming Education 

Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 
(508) 460-3509 

Mrs. Ryan emphasized the need for athletes to follow safety regulations. 
The Superintendent explained that at every practice he attended, athletes were always 
complying with all safety regulations. 
Mrs. Matt~iews brought the issue of inequity to light with this recommendation even 
though select students participate in sports to begin with. 
Chairman Vigeant explained that he does not want to take away this opportunity from 
those who normally would participate in athletics. He went on to explain his support for 
bringing younger students back to in-person learning and keeping all other students in 
remote learning for numerous reasons. Chairman Vigeant briefly mentioned January 11tH, 

2021 as a proposed date to return everyone else to in-person learning, due to multiple 
predicted k~oliday gatherings and potential spikes in COVID cases. This proposal will be 
discussed more in depth in a future meeting. Chairman Vigeant mentioned childcare 
options fox remote students through the Marlborough Boys and Girls Club. 
Due to terhnical difficulty, Mrs. Matthews spoke on behalf of Alison Lucas, the new 
Student Advisory Council Representative, regarding athletics. Alison does not think 
athletics should not be resumed due to the inability to have competitions; she is on the 
cross-country team. Alison also believes remote learning is the best option right now. 
Mrs. Hennessy relayed information regarding MHS clubs and organizations; they have 
begun meeting via Zoom and through other virtual means. 
Superintendent Bergeron discussed the timeline for the Fall 1 athletic season; there is 
about 1.5 weeks left. 
Mr. Caruso, Superintendent Bergeron, Mrs. Hennessy, and Mrs. Matthews briefly spoke 
about winter sports. 
The Superintendent reiterated the need to resume high school athletics since these 
athletes meet on the field anyways, so it is safer to do so through MHS. He also 
emphasized his struggle to figure out methods of exercise for other students in remote 
learning. 
Mrs. Matthews encouraged individuals to think outside the box to create organizations or 
clubs that require some form of exercise or movement. 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger noted that the short time left in the Fall i athletic season may not 
enable students to receive the full benefits of resuming practice. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

If is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



'~̀ . 
'~, ~_ ~ 

~̀f ~~~~ Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

Superinter.~dent Bergeron clarified that all Fall 1 athletes will not be required to resume 
practices, but they would have the option to if his recommendation is approved. 
Mrs. Bodiri-Hettinger stated her surprise at the difference in metrics for returning to in-
personlearning outlined in each of the three reports that the Superintendent attached to 
his own. She emphasized the need for consistency with the students' method of learning. 
Mrs. Hennessy explained that the short time limit remaining for Fall ~ sports makes it 
even more vital to resume practices. 

Motion made by Mrs. Ryan, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the 
Superintendent's recommendation to resume high school athletics for Fall l sports. 
Motion passed 5-2-0 (Matthews, Geary). 

Superintendent Bergeron clarified that his recommendation for EL 1 and 2 students to 
resume in--person learning influences students in that category from grades 1 through i2. 
Mrs. Matthews explained that this recommendation influences about 35o students. She 
also explained that EL students have expressed that remote learning is more helpful since 
they can see their teachers' faces. Mrs. Matthews voiced her concern regarding hotiv in-
personlearning would be a shorter school day for these students. 
Mrs. O'Brien noted that Lynne Medailleu, the Director of English Language Education, 
supports the Superintendent's recommendation. She asked the committee to consider the 
educational setting versus barriers at home for EL students. 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger noted that there was not a discussion surrounding the metrics for 
bringing students back to in-person learning. 
Chairman Vigeant responded that he and Superintendent Bergeron had meetings about 
this. He explained the issue with some metrics as well as what prompted him to support 
the previous recommendation to switch to fully remote learning at the last School 
Committee meeting. Chairman Vigeant updated the committee on the demographic that 
is currently mostly affected by the virus in the community. 
Superintendent Bergeron mentioned that EL 1 and 2 students are a high priority group 
for the di;>trict. 
Mrs. Mati:hews pointed out the possibility that older students in the EL group could be 
caretakers of younger students that may not be coming back, which could be an issue. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identify, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



;., ', :, 

~~'`y~ 

~~~~ Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Edvc 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Streef, Marlborough, MA 07752 
(508) 460-3509 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve the 
Superintendent's recommendation that EL 1 and 2 students should resume in-person 
learning as of Monday, November 2na. 

Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Superintendent Bergeron addressed Mr. Caruso's concern that his previous statements 
regarding potential spikes during the holiday deter from his recommendation. Mx. 
Bergeron. re-emphasized that younger students learn best in person. He explained that 
the administration enables families to request fully remote learning as well. 
Mrs. Hennessy commended MPS staff for their outreach and performance during remote 
learning periods. 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve .the 
Superintendent's recommendation that Pre-school, Kindergarten, first, and second grade 
students should resume in-person learning as of Monday, November 2na, 

Motion passed ~-o-o. 

It should be noted that there might be a special meeting held next week regarding a 
potential end date for remote learning for other grades and groups of students. 

Mrs. Hennessy was pleased to hear that one of the Superintendent's goals was to discuss 
pushing back the start time at MHS. 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger noted that MHS has one of, if not the, earliest start times in the 
state. She commented on a couple of Superintendent Bergeron's goals, which will be 
discussed in the next School Committee meeting. 
Superintendent Bergeron briefly clarified what his goal about digital libraries refers to. 

www. mos-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



F ✓- ~~} 

~~ 

~1I1~S • — Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

A. Director of Finance &Operations Report 
Mr. Dias, the Director of Finance and Operations, reported on the food service 
program. The vote tonight on bringing back certain students to in-person learning 
does not impact the district's ability to distribute meals to students at home via buses. 
All meals are free and there is no sign up to participate. 
Mr. Dias stated that the district's Transportation Coordinator, Steve Phalen, has 
researched and recommended that MPS should pursue internal routing capabilities. 
Mr. Dias claimed that internal routing would help with changing the high school start 
time as well. 
The district submitted its FY2o End of Year Report to DESE by the October 16~ 
deadline. The FY22 budget is being worked on, and a budget schedule might be 
proposed to the committee at the next meeting. 
Mr. Dias explained that about 60% of the families that were served by the food service 
program in the spring are currently being served. Transportation services is looking 
at ways to make this program more feasible with delivery dates, times, and locations. 

S. Direcitor of Student Services Report 
Jody O'Brien, the Director of Student Services, updated the committee on student 
enrollment. Unlike other districts, MPS has not experienced a drop in student 
enrollment due to various factors. The specific data points from October 2oi9 and 
October 202o are included in a chart in Mrs. O'Brien's report. This October 1 data 
report is in the process of being submitted to DESE. 
Mrs. C)'Brien explained that students in temporary living situations were given the 
same access to hotspots to trouble shoot Internet connectivity issues for online 
learning as students in permanent living situations. 
Superintendent Bergeron noted that the district is ordering more hotspots as well. 
Mrs. ]Rodin-Hettinger explained that the student enrollment numbers this year 
influence the funding for next year. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

If is the policy of the N/arlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



ff.l^~ 

f ~,,,~,j 

~ r ~~~~ 

Transforming Educes ai n 

~. Acceptance of Minutes: 

Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 
(508) 460-3509 

A. Minutes of the October 1g, zo2o School Committee Meeting 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger pointed out the lack of clarity of one statement in the minutes. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve these 
minutes as amended. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

8. Public Participation: 

A Marlborough resident, Donna Boxell at 42 Demers Drive, called the public participation 
phone-line to ask what level of high school athletics, varsity or junior varsity, will be 
resuming practice in the next week and a half. She pointed out that many N players do 
not drive so transportation to practice may be difficult. Additionally, Ms. Boxell 
questioned how parents should have conversations with their children regarding one 
child being; allowed back to in-person learning while the other must continue with remote 
learning. 

It should ~>e noted that members of the public may provide comment by dialing in to the 
specified number and conference ID during virtual School Committee meetings or via 
email before the meeting to su~erintendent(c~m~s-edu.org. Public participation is a time 
for your comments to be heard by the committee; it is not a question and answer session. 

9. Action Items/Reports 

A. FY21 idperating Budget Transfers 

Mr. Dias outlined transfers for the FY2~ operating budget in an attached document. 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin- Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve 
these transfers. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identify, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~~",, ;, 
~~~~ 

~~~~~ 

Transforming Educa#ior~ 
Marlborough _Public Schools 

School Commif#ee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 
(508) 460-3509 

B. Approving of the Contract between the Marlborough School Committee 
and Assistant Superintendent of Student Services and Equity 
Superintendent Bergeron offered up the contract between the Marlborough School 
Committee and Jody O'Brien as the Assistant Superintendent of Student Services and 
Equity. The committee met in executive session to approve the negotiated contract. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
contract. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

C. Policies for First Read 
Mrs. Hennessy presented the following policies for first read. 

1. Policy 6.11o Personnel Records 
2. Policy 6.111 Certification 
3. Policy 6.112 Criminal Background 
4. Policy 6.12o Planning and Record Keeping 
5. Policy 6.i8o Staff Absence 
6. Policy 6.goo Annual Salary Increase 

D. Acceptance of Donations and Gifts 

Lifetouch National School Studies. Lifetouch National School Studies donated 
$470.?;5 to Kane School. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
donati~~n. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

www. mps-edu. orp 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



`, 
.~ 

~~f ~~~~~ Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Educa#ior~ 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

Hannaford Supermarket. Hannaford Supermarket donated $852.00 to Richer 
School and $516.00 to Whitcomb School. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
donation. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

10. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: 

Mrs. Hennessy stated that the policy sub-committee is narrowing down a date to meet to 
continue updating policies. 

1~. Members' Forum: 

Mrs. Matthews reviewed and signed the warrant. 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger requested that another personnel report be presented at the next 
School Committee meeting. She also officially welcomed Alison Lucas, the Student 
Advisory Council Representative, who attended virtually. Alison requested to join in 
person at t:he next meeting, 

i2.Adj ourmnent: 

Motion made by Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to adjourn at 9:24 
p.m. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heidi Matthews 
Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/jm 
Approved November ~o, 2020 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender idenfity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employmenf practices. 



~1 r ~~~=tJ`~~~vri~i,~,~{~ 

MPS 
,,~ 

Marlborough Pub~~~ ~h~~~~ 
Transforming Education 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

Call to Order November io, 2020 

i. Chairman Vigeant called the regular meeting of the Marlborough School Committee to 
order at x:34 p.m. at i7 Washington Street, Marlborough, MA. Members present included 
Michelle Rodin-Hettinger, Daniel Caruso, Earl Geary, Katherine Hennessy, Heidi 
Matthews, and Denise Ryan. Also present were Chairman Vigeant, Superintendent 
Michael Bergeron, Director of Finance and Operations, Douglas Dias, Director of Student 
Services, Jody O'Brien, and Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning, Mary 
Murphy. Student Representative, Allison Lucas, and MEA Representative, Eileen Barry, 
were both present in person as well. 

This meeting is being recorded by local cable, WMCT-TV, and is available for review. 

2. Pledge of`Allegiance: Chairman Vigeant led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Superintendent Bergeron read the public participation guidelines, which include a phone 
number to call for this public hearing. 

g. Presentation: 

A. MHS student Advisory 
The Student Advisory Committee members presented an update on Marlborough 
High School students to the committee. 
Sophomore Class representative, Abigail Hennessy, reported on the Fall i Athletics 
during the pandemic. Abigail explained that athletes, overall, felt that the COVID-i9 
modifications were worth it to be able to play their sports. She shared student 
testimonies from MHS athletes to support this claim as well. 
Sophomore Class representative, Jessica Rosenzweig, updated the committee on the 
schedule and class choices for sophomores, as well as concerns they shared moving 
forward at MHS. 

www. mps-edu. orp 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on fhe basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~~~ 

Transforming Education 
Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

Junior Class representative, Hattie Parker, updated the committee on remote learning 
for her class and college preparation opportunities. She expressed that her class is 
adapting well to remote learning, however mental health and college preparation 
opportunities are concerns among juniors. Hattie asked for certain resources/support 
to better help students during this difficult time. 
Freshman representative, Risha Khanderia, spoke about the incoming freshman 
experience. She explained that a normal freshman experience is difficult, but COVID-
z9 adds; more challenges, such as not being able to interact with upperclassmen who 
could help freshman become involved in clubs, activities, and/or sportso 

B. John ~ Abigail Adams Scholarship Recipients 
Superintendent Bergeron stated the criteria necessary to receive this scholarship. 
Principal Riley recognized the Class of 2021 recipients of the John &Abigail Adams 
Scholarship. This scholarship provides free tuition to Massachusetts colleges and 
universities. The list of students is provided in Principal Riley's report. 

4. Committee Discussion/Directives: Nonea 

5. Commur:~ications: None. 

6. Superintendent's Report: 
Superinte~~dent Bergeron updated the committee on the Fall 202o COVID-19 Data. He 
stated that contacts have reduced across the board, except in Goodnow Elementary 
School, where a class had to be quarantined on November 3ra due to a positive case. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

it is the policy of fhe Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual oriern`ation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~~~ 

Transforming Education 
Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

Mr. Bergeron explained that for the 2020-2021 school year, the Commissioner has 
allowed school districts to determine whether to have a typical snow day or a remote 
learning day when inclement weather is predicted. A typical snow day would need to be 
made up at the end of the year per usual, but a remote learning day would allow the last 
day of school to remain the same on the calendar. The Superintendent asked the 
committee to vote to allow him to calla "Remote Day" in advance of inclement weather 
instead of snow days. School would only be cancelled in the case of a widespread power 
outage or if other emergencies disrupted the ability to deliver remote learning to students. 

Superintendent Bergeron recognized Nicole Fallon9 who was selected by the CMADA 
F~ecutive Board as the District E's winner for the Outstanding Athletic Administrative 
Assistant Award. 

The Superintendent's FY2i goals are included as an action item on the agenda for the 
committee to vote on. An unofficial fifth goal of his is to review the start time of MHS to 
reflect research on adolescent sleep cycles and school performance. 

Mr. Bergeron. updated the committee on open staffing positions; these positions are 
detailed iri his report 

The Superintendent asked the committee to continue discussing the metrics and 
decisions :related to in person instruction. 

Superintendent Bergeron and the committee gave Eileen Barry the floor to speak on 
behalf of 1'vIarlborough's educators. 
Mrs. Barr~,~ voiced educators' concerns regarding Governor Baker's emphasis on the need 
to send students back to schools She stressed that some educators have had to switch their 
teaching methods multiple times this school year due to the transitions between remote 
learning and in-person learning. Mrs. Barry explained that the district must keep in mind 
the safety of educators and students when deciding when to return to hybrid learning. She 
requested that the committee give the educators and students more consistency and 
revisit returning to hybrid learning in January, as proposed in the last School Committee 
meeting. 

www, mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not fo discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual oriern`ation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



IU~RS Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Educ~afi on 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

Mrs. Matthews clarified that being able to call "Remote Days" ahead of time due to 
weather allows Pre-school through 2nd grade students, EL 1 and 2 students, and special 
education students to bring home the necessary technology for remote learning. 
The Superintendent mentioned that "Remote Days" would be called a day or two in 
advance. If a "Remote Day" is called for expected snow, but the weather turns out to be 
fine, then t:he -state will still count it as a "Remote Day" if remote learning is continuing. 
Mrs. Ryan voiced her concern for taking away typical snow days from children. Snow days 
would enable parents, children, and educators to have a break. She also expressed her 
concern far the potential of "Remote Days" to further shorten Cohort B's in-person 
learning time if the return to hybrid learning occurs in winter months. Mrs. Ryan 
proposed that the district should have 3 snow days and allow the rest to be "Remote Days." 
Mrs. Hennessy voiced her agreement with the Superintendent's recommendation° She 
brought up some potential scenarios for the committee and Superintendent to keep in 
mind during inclement weather days. 
Mrs. Matthews introduced the concern. regarding delays and educators teaching ~n the 
schools during remote learning. 
Superintendent Bergeron responded that because "Remote Days" are called in advance, 
it would enable teachers to teach from home instead since the predicted inclement 
weather w~~uld not permit them to travel to school anywayse 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger and Superintendent Bergeron discussed the possibility for typical 
snow days when inclement weather cannot be predicted, or predicted accurately, ahead 
of time. 
Allison Lucas voiced the student perspective on snow days. She stated that snow days 
would give students a chance to relax or catch up on work, which is beneficial to their 
mental healthy She proposed other alternatives to "Remote Days" as well. 
Mrs. Bodi:n-Hettinger verified with Superintendent Bergeron that the committee could 
recant their decision on snow days if their voted-on plan does not go well during its 
execution. 

Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to allow Superintendent 
Bergeron i:he ability to call "Remote Days" in advance if necessary. 
Motion passed 6-1-0. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

!t is the policy of the M~irlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on fhe basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~~~ Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 
(508) 460-3509 

Mrs. Hennessy congratulated Nikki Fallon on her award and. effort° 
Chairman ~Vigeant mentioned that community members seem to be evenly split in their 
support for or opposition against full remote learning. He stated that parents in support 
of remote learning are gratefiil for the consistency it gives their children and themselves. 
Chairman'Vigeant r°stated his belief that January 11~, 2021 should be the earliest date to 
return to the hybrid model. He and Superintendent Bergeron informed the committee 
and community that the Marlborough Boys and Girls Club has space in their remote 
learning full day program for children. 
Mrs. Bodir~-Hettinger stated her concern regarding the social-emotional aspect of keeping 
children out of school. She asked about the resources and supports given to students 
during this period. 
Superintendent Bergeron explained that he needs advanced notice of questions like this 
to be able to gather the necessary information to present to the committee and 
community. 
Mrs. Matthews emphasized her belief that the ping-pong game that the hybrid and in 
person learning created is more difficult than keeping students fully remote. This ping-
pong gamf~ refers to students being in school one week and then having to quarantine for 
2 weeks bE~cause of a COVID-19 case in their class. She stressed the need for consistency. 
Mrs. Matthews also mentioned the need to reevaluate the situation closer to or in January 
to decide whether to return to the hybrid model. 
Mrs. Barry spoke about how educators and students benefitted from their time in school 
at the start of the academic year. She explained that remote learning is helping educators 
plan and prepare for a more successful hybrid model. 
Mrs. Ryan amplified other members' beliefs that consistency is key. She asked the 
committee to hold off on a vote until after public participation. 
Mrs. Hennessy explained that the state's change inmetrics/standards affected the district 
and community heavily. She expressed her thoughts on both options: returning to a 
hybrid model or remaining remote. 
Chairman Vigeant supported the district's original decision to begin in a hybrid model at 
the start cif the school year. He briefly updated the committee on COVID-~9 cases in 
Marlborough. 

www. mps-edu, orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness;
sexual oriern`ation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



N~PS~ Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Educafiion 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 07752 
(508) 460-3509 

Allison Lucas stated that she is in favor of remaining fully remote for various reasons. 
Mr. Geary explained that regardless of what they decide (remote learning continues or 
switch back to hybrid), one half of the community may not have its needs met. 
Superintendent Bergeron briefly discussed the changes of the state's metrics. He 
explained -the barriers, such as busing restrictions, that prevent MPS from returning to 
full in-person learning as the state claims to want for communities. 
Mr. Caruso expressed his thoughts on the district's consistency. 
Mrs. Hennessy requested an attendance breakdown from the Superintendent. 
Superintendent Bergeron will bring attendance numbers to the next meeting, but overall 
attendance is high in the district. 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger voiced her frustration with the state's change in metrics. She 
stressed trie need for children to physically move around during r. emote learning days. 
Mrs. Henrxessy stated that the MIAA Sport Medicine Group is supposed to meet next week 
to discuss winter sports. 

A. Assistant Superintenden# of Teaching &Learning 
Mrsa Murphy, the Assistant Superintendent of Teaching and Learning, updated the 
committee on MCAS, NWEA MAP Growth Testing, and ACCESS for ELLs. The 
timelines of these tests and students required to participate in these tests are detailed 
in Mrs. Murphy's report. 
Mrs. 1Vlurphy provided the committee with an overview on the November 3ra 

Professional Development Day. Kara Nowak, Jose Reyes, Lynne Medailleu, and Rupal 
Patel are co-chairing/leading the Anti-Bias/Anti-Racism committee. Over 3~ 
educators are included in this committee as well. The PD day launched the district-
wide c~~mmitment to address racism, bias, and privilege. The November 3ra pD agenda 
is attached to Mrs. Murphy's report. 

www. mps-edu. orp 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability rn its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



~~~ Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

B. Director of Finance &Operations Report 
Mr. Dias, the Director of Finance and Operations, reported on food services in the 
school system. Students attending school in person are taking breakfast home at the 
end of the day to eat at home the following morning. PM Kindergarten students are 
taking lunch home at the end of the day to consume at home the following afternoon 
before itheir PM session begins. Students in remote learning are still being delivered 
meals multiple times a week at community-wide bus stops. 
MPS updated its website, on November 4~, with new HVAC reports for all school 
buildings except Kane and Whitcomb. Updated reports for those two schools will. be 
posted publicly as soon as they are completed. 
Mr. Dias presented the FY22 Draft Budget Schedule to the committee. The dates and. 
topics are outlined in his report. 
Mrs. Matthews noted that food service menus are not updated online for in person 
and remote learning students. 
Mr. Dias acknowledged this issue and stated that they are working on updating their 
menus online. 
Mr. Caruso shared his concern that students might not hold off on eating their meals 
until tYie designated before school time at home. 
Mr. Digs noted that windows on buses will remain open during the winter unless the 
weather is too bad. Additionally, as much outside air as possible is being circulated 
through school buildings, so it may be a bit cooler than normal inside this winter. 

~. Acceptance of Minutes: 

A. Minui:es of the October 27, 202o School Committee Meeting 
Mrs. N[atthews noted that Allison Lucas's name was spelled wrong in the October 2~~, 
2020 minutes. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve these 
minutE:s as amended. 
Motio~l passed 7-0-0. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



N~PS~ . Marlborough Public Schools 
Transf~rmin~ Education

Schoo! Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

8. Public Participation: 

Mrs. Marnie Farrell called the public participation phone-line to express her appreciation 
for the student representatives providing feedback on behalf of the student body. She 
mentioned that it is important to keep checking in on students and educators throughout 
this pandemic. She does not want MPS to become complacent in their decision to keep 
children remote; children should be in the classroom as quickly as possible. Mrs. Farrell 
called on parents to ensure their children are behaving safely during this pandemic, so it 
can become safe for students to return to the classroom. 

Mrs. Alison Conlon called the line to reemphasize the difficulties with the state changing 
their metrics, the mental health struggles students face, and the high attendance rates in 
remote learning. She stated her agreement with other members that returning to the 
hybrid model in January is better, because remote learning is working well in her opinion. 

Another caller, Laura Fullerton at i2 Connelly Hill Lane, questioned why K-2 students 
were chosen to return to in-person learning. 

It should be noted that members of the public may provide comment by dialing in to the 
specified dumber and conference ID during virtual School Committee meetings or via 
email before the meeting to superintendent(a~m~s-edu.org. Public participation is a time 
for your comments to be heard by the committee; it is not a question and answer session. 

9. Action Items/Reports 

A. FY2i Operating Budget Transfers 
Mr. Di:~s outlined transfers for the FY21 operating budget in an attached document. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve these 
transfers. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, acfrvities or employment practices. 



DIPS 
Transforming Education 

Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

B. Marlborough Educator Association Memorandum of Agreement 
Superintendent Bergeron stated that the MEA bargained with the Negotiations 
Subcommittee on issues relating to the COVID-19 state of emergency. He 
recommended that the School Committee votes to approve the MEA Remote Work 
Environment Memorandum of Agreement. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

C. FY21 Superintendent's Goals 
Superintendent Bergeron asked for the committee to approval his FY21 goals° The 
Superintendent's goals are outlined in an attachment following this action item. 
Mrs. Matthews noted that the MPS website should be more up to date since families 
gather their information from the district's site. She also stated that his second goal 
may be difficult to meet° Mrs. Matthews claimed that the unofficial goal for potentially 
changing the start time of MHS will take time. 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to app~°ove the 
Superintendent's goals. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

D. Policies for Approval 

i. Policy 6.iio Personnel Records 
Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
policy. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

a. Policy 6.lii Certification 
Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
policy as amended. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



N~PS~ Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

3. Policy 6.112 Criminal Background 
Motion made by Mrse Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
policy as amended. 
Motion passed ~-n-o. 

4. Policy 6.~2o Planning and Record Keeping 
Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
policy. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

5. Policy 6.i8o Staff Absence 
Motion made by Mrsa Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
policy. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

6. Policy 6.30o Annual Salary Increase 
Motion made by Mrs. Hennessy, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
policy as amended. 
Motion passed ~-o-oo 

E. Acceptance of Donations and Gifts 

Donor's Choose. At the Goodnow Elementary School, Mrs. Cutone's class received 
$288.13 and Mrs. Keene's class received $572.11. 
Motion made by Mrso Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
donation. 
Motion passed 7-0-0. 

Donor's Choose. At the Goodnow Elementary School, Mrs. Hall's class received 
$224.35 and $527.19. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
donation. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

www. mps-edu. orp 

It is the policy of the 1~1ariborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



IMPS 
Transforming Education 

Marlborough Public Schools 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 4 60-3509 

Follett Book Buy Sack Program. Kane School received $10.50. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
donation. 
Motion passed 7-0-0. 

CACE Conference. Richer School (Dreambox Learning) received $100.00 and 
Richer School (National Geographic Learning) received $~oo.00. 
Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
donation. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Comrrionwealth of 1Vlassachusetts Executive Office of Education. MPS 
received the FY21 Remote Learning Support Services Grant, valued at $259,600.00. 
Motion. made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to approve this 
donation. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

A vote on ~~n outstanding action item in the Superintendent's report is required. 
Chairman Vigeant stated that a special meeting between the scheduled December 8~ and 
January 1:2~ meetings may be necessary to hold if remote learning is to be further 
extended based on COVID-19 data. The Superintendent would call the special meeting if 
necessary. Mr. Bergeron noted that Cohort B would begin the first week back into the 
hybrid model whenever that occurs. 

Motion. made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to continue remote 
learning with a projected return date of January 11~, 2021 for a hybrid model. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, gender, relrgron, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual orientation, gender identity, age or disability rn its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



i 

~~ Marlborough Public Schools 
Transforming Education 

School Committee 
District Education Center 

25 Union Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 
(508) 460-3509 

io. Reports of School Committee Sub-Committees: 

Mrs. Hennessy stated there will be a policy meeting on Thursday, November 12~ to review 
new policies. 

1i. Members' Forum: 

Mrs. Matthews reviewed the warrant and signed it. She reported the delegate assembly 
resolutions that were voted on at the MASC conference. Out of the 10 resolutions, 8 were 
voted on the same way the School Committee wanted their delegate to vote° 
Mrs. Bodin-Hettinger stated that Mrs. Hennessy was the recipient of the award given by 
MASC as a member of the All State School Committee this year. 

12.Adj ourn~nent: 

Motion made by Mrs. Matthews, seconded by Chairman Vigeant to adjourn at 10:1° p.m. 
Motion passed ~-o-o. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Heidi Matthews 
Secretary, Marlborough School Committee 

HM/jm 

Approved November 24, 2020 

www. mps-edu. orq 

It is the policy of the Marlborough Public Schools not fo discriminate on the basis of race, gender, religion, national origin, color, homelessness, 
sexual oriem`ation, gender identity, age or disability in its education programs, services, activities or employment practices. 



e~ ?+'~ 

MARLBOROUGH COMMISSION ON DISA~3~~,~'~~~~ ~'~~'~~~ 
MINUTES FOR VIRTUAL MEETING OCTOBER 6, '2` 2`0 `` ' ` }"~'~~~ 

2~2~ ~~V ~ 3 A 11= t S 

ATTENDEES: DEBRA MCMANUS, CHERYL SOUCY, JOHN 

USINAS, PATTY CARLSON, WAYNE STANLEY, DAVE 

DOUCETTE 

MEETII_vG CALLED TO ORDER AT 4:00 PM 

MINUTES: READ AND ACCEPTED 6 TO 0. 

TREASURERS REPORT: $5218.34 ACCEPTED 6 TO 0. 

NEW BUSINESS 

• O(~TOBER 15,2020 WHITE CANE AWARENESS DAY 

• E~~RLY VOTING IS BEING.HELD AT THE SENIOR CENTER 

• THE BIG APPLE RESTAURANT PARKING IS NOW IN 
COMPLIANCE WITH AAB 

• O~JUNER OF 270-276 MAIN STREET HAS ASKED APPROVAL 
OF THE CITY TO BUILD ACCESS RAMPS ON SIDEWALK. 



OLD BUSINESS 

• DOUBLE T RESTAURANT HAS ONLY PICNIC TABLES 
OUTSIDE, BUT HAS AGREED TO BRING OUT TABLES AS 
NEEDED TO ACCOMMODATE ANYONE WITH A 
DI>ABILITY~. 

• DOMINO' S PIZZA- DAVE DOUCETTE SPOKE TO THE 
BUILDING INSPECTOR. ARCHITECTS ARE WORKING ON 
PLANS FOR THE RAMP TO THE PATIO. 

• NEXT MEETING IS MOVED TO NOVEMBER 10, 2020 DUE 
T0~ VOTING. 

MOTION TO ADJOURN MADE AND ACCEPTED 6 TO 0. 
ADJOURNED AT 4:28 PM. 

NEXT `JIRTUAL MEETING, TUESDAY NOVEMBER 10, 2020 
AT 4 PM. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

DEBRA. MCMANUS, CHAIRPERSON 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH 
CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

October 15, 2020 
7:00 PM 
Minutes 

P_ ~ 

201Q #~~y 13 P 2~ ~c S 

Chairman Edward Clancy opened the meeting and read the announcement that the meeting was being held 

virtual due to the COVID-19 pandemic as required by the Governor, and that the meeting was being held on 
the Microsoft Tearris platform and was being recorded as outlined on the agenda. 

Present: On a roll call vote with the following yeas: Edward Clancy-chairman, Dennis Demers, William Dunbar, 
Karin Paquin ana Aiian Vdhiie, end - 5 rrierrfbers present. Also present was Priscilla P,y~er Conservation 

Officer. 
(David Williams arrived late as noted below) 

Absent: John Skarir~ 

Approval of Minutes: The minutes of October 1, 2020 were approved on a motion by Mr. Demers, second by 
Ms. Paquin to accept the minutes as written 5-0 with the following yeas: Edward Clancy-chairman, Dennis 
Demers, William Dunbar, Karin Paquin, and Allan White 

Public hearings: 

Notice of Intent — (:ontinued from Sept. 17 to Oct. 15t 

192 Reservoir St. -David Dowd 
David Dowcl, owner, and Bruce Saluk P.E. were both present. Mr. Dowd explained that the revised 

plans reflect the items noted and discussed during the site visit. Chairman Clancy noted that the 16' 

long deck puts the deck 9' from the lake. Mr. Saluk agreed that is what is shown on the plans. Mr. 

Dowd note~~ that the decks would be elevated with helical piers as discussed. The walls and decks 

were discussed. Mr. Saluk noted that the wall at the lower deck will be modified so the deck will be 
aver the wall. The Commission discussed the existing conditions which has a 3' wide walkway now 

proposing to extend to 8' wide from the foundation. Mr. Clancy noted that the Floodplain and 
Wetland Protection District requires a 30' set back from the high-water mark. Mr. Saluk indicated that 
the regulatiions note that there should be no alteration of the floodplain, as shown the AE flood zone is 
shown at 262' and none of this work is within this area, so it meets the requirements in his opinion. 
Ms. Ryder noted that she has had a discussion with the building inspector who confirmed that a special 
permit would be required from ZBA to allow structures and walls within the 30' FWPD setback area. 
So, it is ultimately the ZBA decision, the Commission needs to evaluate the impact to the wetland. 
The fill and wall design were discussed at length. The walkways will be gravel and the patio will be 
pavers. The decks will be made of composite materials and supported with helical pier type supports.. 
The final design of the deck hasn't been done yet. Mr. Clancy discussed the note on the plan which 
indicates the removal of invasive plants and retaining the trees. It was agreed that the tree locations 
would be shown on the plan, so it is clear what is to remain and what can be removed, and any 
additional planting required. Ms. Paquin noted 

Page 1 of 4 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes -October 15, 2020 

that at the site visit a second access to the lake was discouraged, so she wanted to confirm there 
would NOT kie another access. This was confirmed. (David Williams joined the meeting at this point) 

Mr. Dunbar discussed the larger lower deck and wondered how it would be supported and why it 

needs to be so big. Mr. Demers noted that the wall should not extend into the 20' buffer zone since 

the Commission has.this policy which has been upheld all the time. Mr. Dowd noted that the wall is a 
necessity to keep the land from slumping and for safety. The deck allows for the yard to be functiona I. 
After a long discussion about the size of the deck and the wall location it was agreed that the wall 

could be located so that the face of the wall (towards the lake) would be 20' from the highwater mark 

at elevation 262'. The upper deck can remain as designed the lower deck can NOT extend the 16' as 

shown, a new design that is 16' wide and only 12' deep would be acceptable. The walkway would then 
be 5' wide, i:he engineer will confirm that this meets accessibility codes for the building dept. This 

walkway arE~a between the wall and the house foundation would be raised a little bit to flatten it out. 

Mr. Saluk indicated there would be some excess soil then they installed the wall and grading along the 

sides of the house. Mr. Dunbar asked about the steep grades next to driveway. Mr. Sa'luk said with 
the addition of the retaining walls these will be graded so they can be accessed. 

The Commission with the consent of the applicant agreed to continue the hearing to the November Stn 

meeting to allow for a revised plan noting the changes discussed which include: Show tree line and 

trees to be saved along shoreline, revise size and location of lower deck, revise location of retaining 

wall sa it is outside the 20' no disturb zone, show areas that will be loamed and seeded, if possible 

include location of supports for the decks. Ms. Ruder noted that she could also draft conditions for 

the next mE~etin~ for review as well. The hearing was continued to Nov. Stn 

Violations/Project updates: 

• 541 Pleasant St. - Ms. Ryder noted that she noticed trees had been removed at 541 Pleasant St. which 
were close to wetlands, she met with the homeowner Alexandre Sampaio, who was unaware of the 
wetland restrictions on the lot. Mr. Sampaio was present at the meeting and apologized that he cut 
down the trees in the buffer zone and has stopped all this work. He explained that he acquired the 
house several months ago and was just trying to clear around the house to open it up. The lot is 7 
acres and he had originaCly intended to build a second house for his daughter, until he learned last 

week about the wetland restrictions on this lot. He noted he has a mouse and snake problem in his 
home and was trying to clear more area around the house to provide less access. Mr. Sampaio also 
requested permission to remove several large trees that are closer to the house as shown on the 
photos Ms. Ryder provided on the screen. After some discussion of this violation, the Commission 
agreed that Mr. Sampaio could finish cleaning up the trees that have been cut already, and that the 
Commission would inspect the area next spring to see what plants return and whether additional 
planting will be needed to revegetate the area. It is likely that many of the stumps will re-sprout. In 
the meantime, Mr. Sampaio would like to hire a wetland consultant and come up with a plan to do 
some additional clearing around the house within the 100' Buffer Z one and outside the 20' Buffer 
Zone. Ms.. Ryder noted that the as-built plan was done in 2005 so a new wetland delineation would be 



Conservation Commission 
Minutes -October 15, 200 

needed. The Commission will revisit this in the springy of 2021 and await a filing from Mr. Sampaio as 
well if he wishes to do more. 

• 178 Simpson Rd. Ms. Ryder noted that she checked the site earlier in the week and they had not 

seeded the area yet. The Commission asked her to follow up to ensure it gets stabilized soon as the 

growing season is almost over. They also noted that the stumps must be removed. Ms. Ryder will 

follow up. 

Certificate of Compliance: 

• 212-1156 85 Dufresne Dr. —Full Certificate of Compliance - Ms. Ryder reported that she did a site 

inspection and has confirmed that the fence that was needed on the house-side of the wall has 

been installed. She showed the Commission pictures of this fence and the plantings. This was the 

last item to be met to be in full compliance with the Order of Conditions, therefore she 

recommended a full certificate of Compliance be issued. On a motion by Ms. Paquin second b1r 

chair, the Commission voted 6-0 to issue a full certificate of compliance for this project. The roll 

call vote was as follows with all vea's: Edward Clancv-chairman, Dennis Demers; William Dunbar, 

Karin Paauin. Allan White and David Vlfilliam 

• 212-1174 90 Slocomb Ln. - Ms. Ryder noted that she forgot to check this site, so this was 

continued to the next meeting. 

Discussion/Correspondence: 

• Trails Committee Update - Ms. Paquin explained that she has been working with a wonderful 

cre~ni of volunteers over the past year and they have accomplished much work. She showed 

pictures from some of the workdays to install kiosks constructed by volunteers, repair trails and 

trail stairs, as well as hauling out excess lumber. The volunteers are also monitoring all the 

trails and reporting when work is needed. They are meeting once a month at a distance and 

with masks during this COVID pandemic. The volunteer crew is very talented, and Joe Crowder 
has routed out on the kiosk the BLT logo which is very impressive. Alex Kate has GDPs' several 
trails and others have helped with chainsaw work. The Commission thanked Ms. Paquin for 

leading the charge, and Mr. Dunbar for helping as well. It was noted that at one of the hearing 
on the BLT someone had asked who would maintain the trails. Now that the Trails Committee 
has been established, this is now covered. 17 miles of the BLT are open in addition to the 

other trails on the conservation land so there is plenty of work to keep everyone busy. 

• Mass DCR- Forest Management Proposal on the Goodale-Chipman Lots - Ms. Ryder noted that 
the DCR forester has been in touch to explain that the red-pine plantations on the property in 
the Desert Natural Area and the parcel in Hudson have succumb to the "red pine scale" which 
has killed all these trees, they will be doing a tree salvage harvest this winter, and will be 
providing more detail in the next few months. 

• Goodale Estates Subdivision off Goodale St. —wetland violation - Ms. Ryder noted that she has 
sent an e-mail to the project contractor for the Goodale Estates subdivision as muddy water left 
the site and entered the stream across from Vega Rd. off Goodale St. She has required them to 
put in more erosion control measures and will meet them tomorrow at noon. The Commission 

~, -



Conservation Commission 
Minutes -October 15, 2020 

noted that if the contractor is cooperative and fixes the problem the issue will be resolved. If 
not, then a cease and desist order should be issued and the Commission will assert jurisdiction 
and require the filing of a Notice of Intent. 

Next Conservation ~~ommission meetings —November 5th, 2020 and November 19, 2020 

Adjournment m there being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. On a motion to adjourn by Allan 
White second by Chairman Clancy, on a roll call vote of 6-0 in favor of the motion, the roll call of all yeas was 
as follow: Chairman Clancy, Dennis Demers, William Dunbar, Karin Paquin, Allan White, and David Williams. 

Resyg ctfully submitted, 

' Priscilla Ryder 
Conservation Officer 



CITY OF MARLBOROUGH MEETING 

Conservation Commission 
~~~~-a~~ 

Minutes ~:! t ~ ~{ ~#?~'~ ~~= FfCE 

November 5, 2020 (Thursday) 
2~2~ ~~Q~+ ? 3 P I ~ 20 

Chairman Edward Clancy opened the meeting and read the announcement that the meeting was being held 
virtual due to the COVID-19 pandemic as required by the Governor, and that the meeting was being held on 
the Microsoft Teams platform and was being recorded as outlined on the agenda. 

Present: On a roll call vote with the following yeas: Edward Clancy, David Williams, William Dunbar, John 
Skarin, and Karin P~~quin were remote. 
R!!an V!lhi;e, Dennis Qemer~ and Priscilla Ryder-Conservation Officer were in Memorial Hall 
All 7 members were present. 

Absent: none 

Approval of Minutes: The minutes of October 1 and October 15, 2020 were approved on a motion by Mr. 
Demers, seconded by the Chair to accept the minutes as written 7-0 with the following roll call yeas: Edward 
Clancy, David Willi~~ms, Dennis Demers, William Dunbar, John Skarin, Karin Paquin, and Alian White. 

After a brief difficulty with the sharing documents technology the meeting proceeded as follows: 

Public hearings: 
Abbreviated Notice of Intent 
99 Lakeshore Dr. —James Buszkiewicz 

Mr. Tom Hodsdon from Dave's Landscaping represented the owner. He explained that the owner 
wishes to remove and replace the top timbers of the timber wall along the lake shore and remove and 
replace the existing steps that have rotted away. They would like to remove and replace the sand on 
the lake shc►re and the last item is to remove a section of the lawn and create a beach area surrounded 
by timber to keep the sand in. They would like to use a mini excavator and would haul off any excess 
material from the site. Ms. Paquin asked what the protocols were for sand replacement. Ms. Ryder 
noted that they must remove as much material as they add, so there will be no "fill" of the lake. So, it's 
a 1:1 replacement for the sand which can be a condition. Mr. Dunbar noted that the 20' zone even on 
the lake is ~~ no touch zone, so he would not be in favor of the small beach cut out. He also noted that 
due to the c>il leak which occurred last year, he wasn't sure how "clean" the soil would be. Chairman 
Clancy noted that the repair and replacement of the wall and steps and sand was acceptable, but the 
new beach area on the existing grass was not, the rest of the Commission members concurred. Mr. 
Hodsdon noted that the machine to be used would have rubber tracks to minimize disturbance. Ms. 
Ryder noted that the existing work being done at the front of the house should include erosion controls 
along the side slope to prevent any loose soil from washing down to the lake. He will install tomorrow_ 
As there wE:re no further questions from the audience or commission the hearing was closed. On a 
motion by Mr. White, second by Chair to issue a standard Order of Conditions for this project. The roll 
call vote w~~s 7-0 yeas as follows: Edward Clancy, David Williams, Dennis Demers, William Dunbar, 
John Skarin, Karin Paquin, and Allan White. 

Notice of Intent — (Continued from Oct. 15, 2020) 
192 Reservoir St. -David Dowd 

Mr. David Dowd, the applicant was present. He explained that he has provided a revised plan to 
address the issues raised at the October 15, 2020 meeting. He showed the changes to the wall which 

Page 1 of 4 



Conservation Commission Minutes 
November 5, 202p 

was moved to the 20' wetland buffer zone line, the deck has been rotated, so the long edge is along the 
house wall and the trees along the shoreline have been surveyed on the plan. 

Mr. Clancy noted that the wall now ends at the lower deck and doesn't go under it, the stones that were 
placed by Mr'. Simarano years ago along the shoreline and in the water can remain. All trees as showr~ 
are to be saved except the birches numbered 6, 7 & 8 on the plan. The birch clump, except for one, 
can be removed as they are broken off or dying. Ms. Ryder noted these are now marked in the field. 
Mr. Dunbar ~~sked how the deck would be supported and where the supports would be located. Mr. 
Dowd noted that it would be with the helical piers for minimal impact and the exact location would be 
provided with the building design. Mr. Clancy and Mr. Demers agreed that the helical piers have 
minimal disturbance. There being no further questions from the audience or the Commission, the 
hearinU was clase~. Mr. Clancy r~vie~rred the set of draft con~itionc. The Commission made one 
amendment to condition #32 to allow grass to be planted below the decks. On a motion to approve the 
draft conditions as amended was made by Mr. Demers second by Chair, on a roll call vote of 7-0 with 
all yeas as fellows: Edward Clancy, David Williams, Dennis Demers, William Dunbar, John Skarin, 
Karin Paquin, and Allan White. 

Request for Determination of Applicability 
61 Brigham St. —Colonial Automotive Group 

Jim Albertelli was present representing Colonial Automotive Group. He explained that the parking lot 
is in poor condition and needs to be replaced, however, the growth along the edges of the parking lot 
has encroached on the old curbing. They will need to clear some trees and debris to get back to the 
existing pavement and curbing. Once that is cleared, they will mill and replace the pavement and 
curbing. Triey will clean all the drainage and detention basin and also clear any obstructions in the 
adjacent drainage ditch. Mr. Clancy asked what the parcel was to be used for. Mr. Albertelli explained 
that their company adds electronics to cars for police and other emergency vehicles. All work is on new 
cars and is done inside the building. 40 cars will be parked inside and 40 cars outside the building. 
There being no further questions the hearing was closed. On a motion by Ms. Paquin, second by the 
Chair, to approve the plans as presented and issue a Negative Determination with standard conditions. 
The roll call vote of 7-0 with all yeas was as follows: Edward Clancy David Williams, Dennis Demers, 
William Dunbar, John Skarin, Karin Paquin, and Allan White. 

Notice of Intent 
Farm Rd. culvert —Dept. of Public Works 

Tom DiPer;;io, City Engineer was present. He explained that the City of Marlborough Dept. of Public 
Works proposes to install a new drainage pipe and drainage outfall on Farm Rd. on DCR property 
across frorri Helen Dr. Currently the pipes are undersized and surcharges during significant storm 
events cau:~ing flooding at the intersection of Farm Rd., County Lane, and Helen Dr. The first solution 
they are taF;ing to help control this problem is to separate the pipes and add a bigger discharge pipe to 
the new separated pipe to help accommodate the storm flows. Once the pipes are separated the new 
discharge Knipe will be placed next to the headwall in the existing rip rap material as shown on the plans. 
The city will likely do the work for this installation which should take a few days. They will need to core 
the existincy manholes to add the new pipe. Mr. Dunbar asked if the trail above the headwall could be 
flattened out as this is part of the City's Panther trail to be opened next year. Mr. DiPersio agreed to 
have this added to the work order. Ms. Ryder will add to the conditions. Mr. Clancy noted that this 
should help with the brunt of the flooding. Mr. DiPersio confirmed the work is above the water table in 
this location. if possible, they would like to get this work done this season to help the flooding 
situation. The Commission agreed. After some discussion the hearing was closed. On a motion by 

' 'y,` w .. 



Conservation Commission Minutes 
November 5, 2020 

Mr. White and second by the Chair to issue a standard Order of Conditions including the trail item noted 
above. The roll call vote of 7-0 with all yeas was as follows: Edward Clancy, David Williams, Dennis 
Demers, William Dunbar. John Skarin, Karin Paquin, and Allan White. 

Violation/project updates: 
• Avalon Marlborough II - Ms. Ryder noted that she has walked the site with the consultant and the 

project is nearing completion. She inspected the two outfall points which discharge to wetlands. One 
was free of :gilt, however the other at the corner of Simarano and Forest had silt and debris below the 
pipe. The silt wasn't very thick however, the pipe was submerged, and the drainage channel was not 
opened to positively flow water downhill. The Commission agreed to send a notice requiring this be 
cleaned out before they ciose aut the proiect. 

• 159 Langeliere Ln. — 212-1210 Ms. Ryder noted she has done an inspection and they have done 
some planting behind the wall as required, but still show a grass strip. She will send photos for the next 
meeting to discuss if this is satisfactory or if the grass must be removed. 

Certificate of Corripliance: 
• 212-1114 90 Slocumb Ln. —Full Certificate of Compliance - Ms. Ryder noted that she has 

inspected the site, it is stable, and all erosion controls have been removed. She recommended 
approval. On a motion by Mr. Skarin, second by the Chair, the Commission voted unanimously to 
issue a full Certificate of Compliance for this project. The roll call vote was as follows with all Veas. 
Edward Clancy, David Williams, Dennis Demers, William Dunbar, John Skarin, Karin Paquin, and 
Allan \Nhita 

• 212-313, 212-336, and 212-365 - 56 Jackson Circle —Partial Certificates of Compliance. Ms. Ryder 
noted that these are all old Orders of Conditions for an old subdivision and this lot did not have 
wetlancls but was part of the original documents. She recommended Partial Certificates for each of 
these C)rders of Conditions which contain this lot. On a motion by Mr. Demers, second by Mr. 
White, 'the Commission voted unanimously to issue Partial Certificates of Compliance for each of 
these listed Orders. The roll call vote was unanimous 7-0 as follows with all yeas: Edward Clancy, 
David Williams, Dennis Demers, William Dunbar, John Skarin, Karin Paquin, and Allan White. 

• 212-463 61 Varley Rd. —Full Certificate of Compliance. Ms. Ryder noted that this lot was 
explicitly excluded from the Order of Conditions, however it is still recorded against the property. To 
clear the title the lawyers are asking for a full Certificate of Compliance. On a motion by Ms. Paquin, 
seconcl by the Chair, the Commission voted unanimously 7-0 to issue as follows with all yeas: On a 
motion by Mr. Skarin. second by the Chair, the Commission voted unanimously to issue a full 
Certificate of Compliance for this project. The roll call vote was as follows with all yeas: Edward 
Clancy, David Williams, Dennis Demers, William Dunbar, John Skarin, Karin Paquin, and Allan 
White. 

Discussion/Correspondence: 
The Commission reviewed and voted unanimously to accept and place on file the following letters: 
• Letter from M~~ssDot dated Oct. 27, 2020 RE: Application for 404 Pre-Construction Notification 

Resurfacing and related work on Boston Post Rd. (Route 20) MassDOT Project No. 608467 
• Letter from M;assDOT dated Oct. 27, 2020 RE: Application for 401 Water Quality Certification Resurfacing 

and related work on Boston Post Rd. (Route 20) DEP Transmittal No. X286941 
~~, 



Conservation Commission Minutes 
November 5, 2020 

Mr. Williams congratulated Ms. Paquin for becoming the President of the Board of Directors for the Sudbury 
Valley Trustees. The rest of the Commission congratulated her too. 

Next Conservation Commission meetings —November 19tH a~a December 3rd, 2020 

Adjournment, there being no further business, on a motion made Mr. Demers and second by Mr. White to 
adjourn. On a unanimous vote 7-0, the roll call vote with all yeas was as follows: Edward Clancy, David 
Williams, Dennis Demers, William Dunbar, John Skarin, Karin Paquin, and Allan White. The meeting was 
adjourned at 8:28 FPM. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Priscilla Ryder 
Conservation Officer f~~ 



City of Marlborough Meeting Minutes 

Meeting: Council on Aging Board of Directors Meeting 

~i~~~~~a~t:Q 

- - ; ,' -„-. , . .. _, _ ~r~t;t~~i 

Date: October 13, 2020 ~~~~ ~~;1 ~ ? P ~ ~$ 8 

Time: 8:30 A.M. 

Location: Sr. Center Multi-Purpose Rm. 40 New St. Marlborough, Ma. 

Attendance: Joe Bisoi, Jim Confrey, Pat Galiier, Judy pane, Mike Ossing, Trish Pope 

Excused: Leslie Eigger, Sr~r~a Costa, Ma. ie Elwcod, !eanne [~~lcGeo~!gh 

1. Call to order at 8:30 a.m. 

II. September 8, 2020 Minutes- Approved 

111. Director's Update- Trish Pope 

Early voting will be Oct. 17-30 at the Senior Center. Election Day voting will also take place at the Senior 
Center, Ample parking available for both events. 

Tai-Chi class is very popular and another class was added on the patio. Ageless Grace and the Book Club 
Are active. 

One hour Zoom Day Break Session with Northboro and Hudson have had 6 attending via Cabe N. 

There will b~~ a Chowder Fest October 15 in the parking lot. 30 cars signed up. Music also provided. 

Flu Clinic by the BOH at the Senior Center was a success with 115 injections given by appointment only. 

Trish is working an the State Formula Grant, Last year was $12.00 per senior. This year $8.00 per 
senior. 

MWF drive by lunches are successful with 8d-100 participants. Beginning December payment will be 
Made by check via mailbox to be installed outside at the Senior Center. 

The City Shtattle bus has been used for grocery shopping- averaging 6 per week. Dial a Ride is for 
Medical appointments-averaging 12 per week. Transportation Grant from Bay Path continues. 

IV. Report from Joe Bisol, Bay Path Representative 

Joe distributed notes from September 30 meeting with MCOA ,MHC and EDEA discussing Supportive 
Day Programs. Discussion for Health Visitation to be d'+scussed in 2 weeks at the next board meeting. 



City of Marlborough Meeting Minutes 

V. ~Aike Ossing 

Reappointment ofJim Confrey and Judy Kane as board members. Both accepted. Formal appointment 
to be scheduled. There are currently 2 vacancies on the board. 

There are currently 23,000 registered voters in Marlborough. Ten thousand have asked for early ballots, 

Vf. Jim gave an update on Marie Elwood. 

Vii. ~vieeiing adjourned at 8;55 a.rn. 

The next meeting is Tuesday November 10, 2020 at the Senior Center at 8:30 a.m. 

Respectively Submitted, 

Pat tallier 

Substitute for Leslie Biggar 



Marlborough Historical Commission Meeting Minutes 
August 20, 2020 ~~~`~,~~~ 

Location: Virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams due to COVID-19 emergency orders ~~~,~ ~~c~,;~~~ ~;~~~~~ 

Board Attendees: (Participating Remotely) Robert Fagone, Brendan Downey, Cpt. Nicholas Evans, Andrea Bell 
Bergeron, Melanie Whapham, Pamela Wilderman, Alan Slattery. ~~~~ ~~~ ~ o ~ ~~ 

Additional Attendees (All remote): Steve Kerrigan (City Clerk), Wilson Chu (IT support), Mark Gibbs (IT 
support). 

Meeting called to order 7:05 PM 

On the Motion to approve July 2020 minutes, the Commission voted as follows: 
Bell Bergeron AYE Downey AYE Evans AYE Fagone AYE Slattery AYE Whapham AYE Wilderman r~YE 
The motion passed. 

Correspondence &Communications. 
Maplewood Cemetery: Commission Member Wilderman was contacted by a local veterans organization about 
locating photographs of a monument to those who served in the Spanish-American War that is located in 
Maplewood Cemetery. The monument was vandalized recently and the metal plaque was stolen. Photographs 
are necessary so that the missing plaque can be re-created in a timely manner. Individual MHC members will 
attempt to use their own resources to locate any relevant photos. 

59A Bolton St &the Rowe Funeral Home (57 Main St): Gary Brown, a former chair of the MHC contacted the 
current chair with an idea using of using the parcel located at 59A Bolton St to relocated the historic front 
portion of the Rowe Funeral Home. The Bolton St parcel has been recently purchased by the City of 
Marlborough as part of a project for the school department. It is the opinion of the current MHC Chair that it is 
too late in the process to formally propose such a complex and costly project. There are ongoing efforts to 
salvage significant pieces of the Rowe Funeral Home and that this is another example of how having a proactive 
preservation policy in place is better than attempting to cobble together sohrtions after the fact. 

The "Proprietors Great Book of Records" was discovered in the Clerk's Safe in City Hall. This book dates to 
1666-1698 and is currently at the Northeast Document Conservation Center for evaluation for restoring & 
preservation. NEDCC with be working with MPL director Margaret Cardello on laying out preservation 
options and costs. 

Preservation by Education. 
Historic preservation review period: The draft inclusion rubric was reviewed by the Commission and there were 
some minor edits suggested that will be made before the next MHC meeting. The MACRIS list will now be 
utilized by the MHC to "test" the rubric. 
The draft of the ordinance was reviewed by the Commission. Edits were suggested to include more concrete 
language about the end goal of the proposed ordinance as well as including language that will contain costs for 
property owners. Revisions to be reviewed at the next MHC meeting. 

No New Business. 
On the Motion to adjourn meeting at 8:08 PM, the Commission voted as follows: 
Bell Bergeron AYE Downey AYE Evans AYE Fagone AYE Slattery AYE Whapham AYE Wilderman AYE 
The motion passed. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Brendan Downey 



Marlborough Historical Commission Meeting Minutes 

October 15, 2020 ~~~~{ ,~+~~ 
;., ; s, F ~~FlC~ 

Location: Virtual mef,ting via Microsoft Teams due to COVID-19 emergency orders , ~~± ~~~'~~ ~~~ ~'°• `'~~'`'~- "~'''.~`~~ 

Board Attendees: Robert Fagone, Brendan Downey, Cpt. Nicholas Evans, Andrea Bell ~~~~e~q~,~{fjel~e~ 5 ~ 
Whaphan~, Pamela Wilderman. 

Absent: Alan Slattery 

Additional Attendees (All remote): Steve Kerrigan (City Clerk), Wilson Chu (IT support) 

Meeting called to order 7:05 PM 

1. Tie fcllo~,~in~; ~car~ ~nem~bers :re participati~ g remotely: Robert Fagone, Brendan Downey, Cpt. 

Nicholas Evaals, Andrea Bell Bergeron, &Pamela Wilderman. 
2. Melanie Whapham joined the meeting at 7:10 

3. Correspondence &Communications. 
a. 481 Elm St. The property was purchased by the city for the proposed construction. of the new 

westside fire station. The property contains both a historic house (MRB.1229 "Solomon Rice 

House) and a field stone wall located on Elm St which is listed as a Marlborough "Scenic Road"~ 

The Mayor's office has indicated that it does not intend to "clear the property." For construction 

purposes they only require a segment of the original plot. The historic home and a portion of its 

original stone wall are intended for future sale. 

b. Councilor-at-Large Samantha Perlman contacted the MHC Chair about endorsing a proposed 

public mural ordinance. The MHC board would like more details about the proposal. The Chair 
will invite Councilor Perlman to the next MHG board meeting to present the proposal and 
answer any concerns board members may have. 

c. 982 Boston Post Road East (MRB.93). Ref letter from code enforcement. MHC member Pamela 

Wilde;rman met with previous owners' son (Curley) to discuss the fiit~ire of the property. The 

new owner intends to torn the property into a working farm. The firture of the house itself is still 
in jeopardy due to the general condition but the new owners have expressed interest in working 
with the City, including the MHC to make sure any new structl~re is appropriate. 

d. 197 Stow Rd (MRB.1095). The home recently changed hands and is one of the historic 

properties in Marlborough that is protected at the State level. The MHC Chair was contacted for 
expedited approval for the transfer of ownership. While the MHC Board as a whole has no issue 
with the Chair providing expedited endorsement in this case, it was stated that it would be best to 
follow a process that brings similar future cases to the fiill board during the next monthly 
meeting. The 1VIHC Vice-Chair Bergeron also stated a willingness to hold "special sessions" of 
the N[HC if there is a project that truly needs a shorter timeline. 

e. 57 Main St, Rowe Funeral Home (MRB.1152). The Chair spoke to Attorney Doug Rowe, who 
represents the original owners of the property. The new demolition project appears to be stalled 
at this time. Additionally, there may not be a buyer for the columns on the front of the structure 
which Attorney Rowe originally indicated he might have a buyer to re-purpose the columns for a 
Sudbury property. Chair also spoke with architect Larry Reeves who designed the proposed never 
development for this property; he, too, indicates a delay. More details will be provided to the 
MHC; as they become available. 

4. Preservation by Education. 
a. Historic Preservation Review Period. 



i. I More edits have been requested by the Board to be included into a final proposed draft. 
Revision of the draft will be discussed and hopefully finalized at the next board meeting_ 

ii. Data has been collected by each member of the Commission. Brendan Downey will 
collate the data for this List of properties. Once consolidated, the MHC will review the 
List for a finalized format during the next meeting. 

5. New Business 
a. Marlborough Historical Commission membership types. Under current regulations there are two 

additional membership types that the MHC can leverage. "Assistant Members" are voting 
members of the commission and require mayoral appointment and approval of the city council. 
At this time there is no foreseen need for additional Assistant members. "Associate Members" 
are non-voting and can be appointed by the MHC Chair and serve at the discretion of the board. 
The chair would like to leverage additional "Associate Members" as subject matter experts. 
Appropriate candidates will be proposed to the MHC in the future as they are deemed necessary. 
The legal nature of Assistant/Associate membership had originally been reviewed by past City 
Solicitor, Don Rider at the request of Chair, Robert Fagone. 

6. On the Motion to adjourn meeting at 8:07 PM, the Commission voted as follows: 

Bell Bergeron AYE; Downey AYE; Evans AYE; Fagone AYE; Whapham AYE; Wilderman AYE 

The motion passed. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Brendan Downey 



Marlborough Public Library Board of Trustees ~{ ~Y 4 Y_hC~1~:~1 
Meeting Minutes ~' ~ ` r;~_= ~~°~; ~~ ~~~~ 

October 6, 2020 ~,~ ~~~~ 
Bige%w Auditorium, Marlborough Public Library 2~~~ i~~Y 19 !~ b~ p~ 

Meeting calledi to order by Tom Abel at 7:05pm 

Board Members Present: Tom Abel, Fred Haas, Nena Bloomquist, Janice Merk, Karen Bento, 
Rustin Kyle, Bill Brewin, Samantha Khosla 

Board Members Absent: Robyn Ripley 

Also Present: Margaret Cardello, Library Director 

Documents RE~viewed/Referenced: 
1. Agendz~ 
2. Minutes from the September 1, 2020 meeting 
3. Trust Fund/State Aid report for September 2020 
4. Director's Report 
5. 2021 Proposed Calendar 
6. Letter i~rom Marlborough Historical Commission 

Proceedings:

1. Minutes: A motion (Haas/Bloomquist) to approve the mi,~utes from the September 1, 
2020 meeting was passed. 

2. Trust Fund Reports: A motion (Merk/Khosla) to approve the trust fund reports for 
September 2020 was passed. 

3. Direcl:or's Report: 

• The construction documents for the library renovation and expansion project are 
about 75% complete and are on track to be submitted to the Mass Board of 
Library Commissioners (MBLC) by the January 2021 deadline. Once these 
documents are approved by the MBLC, the City will receive the third installment 
(of five) of the $10.2 million construction grant. At that point, the project team 
will work with city leaders to determine the right timing for sending the project 
out to bid. The grant requires the City to sign a contract with the winning bidder 
by June 30, 2022. 

It is a tradition within the library community for libraries with recently completed 
building projects to share surplus shelving at no cost with libraries about to 
undergo similar projects. The Weymouth Public Library has notified Margaret that 
they have shelving ready for pickup and she is coordinating pickup and storage 
with the Marlborough DPW. When the time comes, having these temporary 
shelves set up in advance will make the move to Walker Building faster and more 
efficient. 



Margaret has continued to work on the library reopening plan. As part of that 
Effort, a detailed assessment of staffing requirements has been prepared. This 
document calculates the actual number of hours required to complete normal 
library operations (programming, ordering materials, stocking shelves, supporting 
~~atrons, etc). It also includes stafF requirements for the new set of tasks related 
t.o safe operations during the pandemic, including scheduling and tracking 
~~ppointments, monitoring people entering and leaving the library t~ ensure 
capacity limits are maintained, sanitizing public areas after patron use, and 
continuing with the very popular curbside pickup service. 

f~largaret shared with the board a number of messages of appreciation that the 
staff has received. The small staff continues to go above and beyond to serve 
t:he community, and the many notes of thanks (as well as treats!) they receive 
i~rom patrons daily reaffirm the important role the library plays for the citizens of 
I~larlborough, most especially during difficult times. 

1~largaret has submitted the MPL's annual statistical report and financial reports 
to the Mass. Board of Library Commissioners, as required by the State. The 
reporting period is for FY20 from July 1, 2019 through March 2020, since most 
libraries shut down in March. 

4. Committee Reports: 

• Marlborough Public Library Foundation: 
o MPLF Chair Nena Bloomquist reported that a letter updating donors on the 

status of the renovation and expansion project was sent. The Foundation 
is looking forward to the completion of the renderings of the new facility, 
which will be used to educate the community as well as for the capital 
campaign. 

5. Old Business: 

Margaret shared a letter she received from Bob Fagone, Chair of the 
Marlborough Historical Commission, recommending that the library house and 
display the historic Marlborough Proprietor's Book, which was most recently 
stored in the City Hall vault. The Board asked Margaret to discuss this request 
with the Mayor. A motion (Brewin/Bloomquist) to table further discussion on this 
topic until next month was passed. 

6. New t3usiness 

• Margaret has prepared calendar outlining the holiday hours and amnesty/no fines 
periods for 2021. A motion (Kholsa/Bento) to accept the calendar was passed. 

7. Adjouirnment: A motion (Hass/Bloomquist) to adjourn was approved at 8:07pm. 

Minutes submitted by Janice Merk. 



CITY OF NZARLBOROUGH COMMISSIONERS 
„ ~ ~ Cabral 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT ' ~- ~ ~,~i~ m~ 
239 Concord Road ~~~ , hairman 

Marlborough, Massachusetts 01752 ~ Nlelyrida ~~a`l gher 

Tel (508) 624-6925 TTY (508) 460-3610 Mark Vital 
~~~~ ~~~ ~ ~h~Ve~~B 

DIRECTOR. 
Charles Thebado 

PROGRAM MANAGER 

October 7, 2020 

Pursuant to notice duly filed. with the City Clerk, a meeting of the Parks and. Recreation Commission was held 
at 5:30pm at the :Etecreation Commission Office. 

Present were Commission Members: Chairman Kays, Commissioner Doherty, Commissioner Vital, 
Commissioner Welch, Commissioner Gallagher and Commissioner Cabral. 

Also attending Recreation Director Charles Thebado. 

Approval of minutes 02-12-20 

On a motion duly made by Commissioner Vital and seconded by Commissioner Doherty, it was unanimously: 

VOTED: To accept the 02-12-20 minutes. 

Eagle Project: Codey Daly 

Mr. Cody Daly, a Senior at Assabet Valley Regional Technical High School presented the Commission with his 
Eagle Scout Project Proposal. 
His passion for baseball inspired him to choose Stevens Park as his Eagle project. His project includes the 
following: Power washing the Snack Shack Building, side bathrooms, and utilize storage box. Paint the outside 
Snack Shack Building and Utilize Storage Box. 
On a motion duly made by Commissioner Vital and seconded by Commissioner Doherty, it was unanimously: 
VOTED: To approve Mr. Daly's Eagle Scout Project Proposal. 

Parks Report: 

Mr. White was riot able to attend the meeting due to impending storm. 

Mr. Thebado gave the parks report on his behalf: 

• All field are in great shape. No issues. 

Williams Street playground has been shut down to faulty equipment and some features will need to be 

replaced before reopening. 

Recreation Report ............................ Charles Thebado, Director: 

There was a brief discussion regarding a gazebo need at Ghiloni Park. It will benefit camps during inclement 
weather. 



Page 2 

Mr. Thebado gave the following Recreation Department updates: 

• Boat Ramp opened last week of May. 

• Ghiloni Park Splash Pad opened the 2nd week of June. The public was responsible to do their own social 

distance and _face coverings when visiting all aquatic facilities. 

• Stevens Park Splash Pad wasn't completed. for the summer due to work stoppage during the early stages of 

COVID- 19. We anticipate the splash pad to be open next summer. 

• 1vlemorial Beach was opened a week later than normal due to COVID 19, with restrictions. Beach was for 

Marlborough residents only. We eliminated twenty-five parking spaces to keep the numbers down and have 

proper social distancing on the beach. 

Commission Vital st~te~ that it made a difference that ±he Il~Iayor and the Police got involve. 

• Wading pools opened. within 18 days after being notified, normally takes approximately 30 days to do so. 

• Pools were drained., power washed, tiles replaced along side walls and chemical feeder systems hooked up. 

• Unfortunately, Project Summer Adventure did not operate due to state guidelines set forth regarding 

COVID. We were able to run five sports programs, while following the state's protocol of number less than 

10 participants per program. 

• All Movies in the Park were cancelled. 

• Late July some youth activities were brought back with certain guidelines to follow that was 

Outlined by the state regarding what level of risk each sport was categorized in and what they could do. 

Some pushback but overall, all youth groups complied with the new rules while obtaining a field permit. 

Labor Day Parade was cancelled. 

• Program Manager interviews will be held this fall. 

• All Aquatic staff did an unbelievable amazing Job! 

All in all, we had a great successful summer considering the COVID restrictions and last-minute staff hires. 

• Fall. sports programs are being done virtually with Skyhawks. 

The Commission thanked Mr. Thebado for his report. 

All in favor. Motion carried. 

Meeting adjourned at 6:20pm 

Attest to: 

Simela Perdikomatis 
Senior Clerk /Commission Secretary 


	4: 1-1
	5: 1-2
	6: 1-3
	7: 1-4
	8: 1-5
	9: 1-6
	10: 1-7
	11: 1-8
	12: 1-9
	13: 1-10
	14: 1-11
	15: 1-12
	16: 1-13
	17: 1-14
	18: 1-15
	19: 1-16
	20: 2
	21: 3-1
	22: 3-2
	23: 3-3
	24: 3-4
	25: 3-5
	26: 3-6
	27: 3-7
	28: 3-8
	29: 3-9
	30: 3-10
	31: 3-11
	32: 3-12
	33: 3-13
	34: 3-14
	35: 3-15
	36: 3-16
	37: 3-17
	38: 3-18
	39: 3-19
	40: 3-20
	41: 3-21
	42: 3-22
	43: 3-23
	44: 3-24
	45: 3-25
	46: 3-26
	47: 3-27
	48: 3-28
	49: 3-29
	50: 3-30
	51: 3-31
	52: 3-32
	53: 4-1
	54: 4-2
	55: 4-3
	57: 5-2
	58: 5-3
	59: 5-4
	60: 5-5
	61: 6-1
	62: 6-2
	63: 6-3
	64: 6-4
	65: 6-5
	66: 6-6
	67: 6-7
	68: 6-8
	69: 6-9
	70: 6-10
	71: 6-11
	72: 6-12
	73: 6-13
	74: 7-1
	75: 7-2
	76: 7-3
	77: 7-4
	78: 7-5
	79: 7-6
	80: 7-7
	81: 7-8
	82: 7-9
	83: 7-10
	84: 7-11
	85: 7-12
	86: 7-13
	87: 7-14
	88: 8-1
	89: 8-2
	90: 8-3
	91: 8-4
	92: 8-5
	93: 8-6
	94: 8-7
	95: 8-8
	96: 9-1
	97: 9-2
	98: 9-3
	99: 9-4
	100: 9-5
	101: 9-6
	102: 9-7
	103: 9-8
	104: 9-9
	105: 9-10
	106: 9-11
	107: 9-12
	108: 10
	109: 11-1
	110: 11-2
	111: 11-3
	112: 12
	113: 13-1
	114: 13-2
	115: 13-3
	116: 13-4
	117: 13-5
	118: 13-6
	119: 13-7
	120: 13-8
	121: 13-9
	122: 13-10
	124: 13-12
	125: 13-13
	126: 13-14
	127: 13-15
	128: 13-16
	129: 13-17
	130: 13-18
	131: 13-19
	132: 13-20
	133: 13-21
	134: 13-22
	135: 13-23
	136: 13-24
	137: 13-25
	138: 13-26
	139: 13-27
	140: 13-28
	141: 13-29
	142: 13-30
	143: 13-31
	144: 13-32
	145: 13-33
	146: 13-34
	147: 13-35
	148: 13-36
	149: 13-37
	150: 13-38
	151: 13-39
	152: 13-40
	153: 13-41
	154: 13-42
	155: 13-43
	156: 13-44
	157: 13-45
	158: 13-46
	159: 13-47
	160: 13-48
	161: 13-49
	162: 13-50
	163: 13-51
	164: 13-52
	123: 13-11
	56: 5-1


